Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
September 14, 2020 — 7:30 p.m.

L.

AGENDA

Call to Order

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use
zoom teleconference for closed session Zoom meeting ID:

848 5828 2227. To get the passwords to join the meetings please
email: helpdesk@ljsd.org.

A. Comments from the Public

L.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called
upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments
to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board Consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in I-
A-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are
not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the
Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in speaking to
items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item
1.

B. Closed Session

1;

Public Employee Negotiations — Certificated School Employees/
Classified School Employees Association; Agency Negotiator:
Mr. Coombs

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments — Discipline —~Dismissal — Release (Government
Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee Relations

6:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

6:30 p.m.



II.

C.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel- Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments- Discipline-Dismissal- Release
(Government Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee
Relations

Regular Session

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use
zoom teleconference for closed session. Open session Zoom
meeting ID: Meeting ID: 848 5828 2227. To get the password to
join the meeting please email: helpdesk@]jsd.org.

Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A.

™

SHe

(i

911 Remembrance

Salute to the Flag

Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session

Introductions and Welcome of Guests

Comments from the Public

L.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called
upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments
to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board Consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may
address any issue by following the same identification process as
shown in II-D-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on
items which are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to
the Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in

September 14, 2020
Page 2

Approximately
7:30 p.m.

INFORMATION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 14, 2020
Page 3

speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called upon
under item III.

F. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board
G. Approval of Agenda
H. Approval of Minutes from the August 10, 2020, Regular Board Meetings

III.  Topics Not on the Agenda

IV. Reports
A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent —
Board President
V. General — Jim Coombs
A. Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and
Guiding Goals

B. Resolution 2020/21 No. 803 Proclaiming September 17 — 23, 2020,
as “Constitution Week”

Ci Resolution 2020/21 No. 804 Designating October 2020 as “Character
Education Month”

VL Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

A. Approval of 2019/20 Unaudited Actuals and Concurrent Approval of
the Fund Balance Changes to the District’s 2020/21 Beginning
Budgeted Balances

B. Resolution 2020/21 No. 805 in Support that Applications for
Eligibility Determination and Funding in the School Facility Program
When Bond Authority is Exhausted

C. Resolution 2020/21 No. 806 GANN Amendment Appropriations
Limit

D. Approval of Purchase of Assembly Bill (AB) 2031Compliant
Contractor Pre-qualification Project Management Software, PQ Bids,
Facilities and Technology Services, Districtwide (Bond Fund)

INFORMATION
ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION

ACTION
ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 14, 2020
Page 4

VII. Human Resources — Jim Coombs
No Items Except on Consent
VIII. Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

A.  District Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan PUBLIC HEARING/
INFORMATION/
(FIRST READING)

IX. Facilities & Operations — David Bennett

A. Public Hearing for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) PUBLIC HEARING/
Notice of Exemption at Macy Elementary School Project INFORMATION

B. Approval of Professional Services Agreement with Hauffe ACTION
Company Inc., (HCI), for Division of State Architect (DSA)
Inspections on the Macy Elementary School Project

C. Approval of Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech ACTION
Consulting for Hazardous Materials Survey, Testing, at Macy
Elementary School

D. Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 from Best Contracting ACTION
Services Inc. for Demolition and Roofing at El Portal Elementary
School

1= Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 from Core Contracting for ACTION
Structural and Rough Carpentry at El Portal Elementary School

X. Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar”
means that all items appearing in this section are adopted by one
single motion, unless a Member of the Board or the
Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally,
“Consent Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to
conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters.

A. General — Jim Coombs

1. Approval of Contract with Arts & Learning Conservatory to ACTION/
Provide After-School String Orchestra for the 2020/21 School (RATIFICATION)

Year



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

September 14, 2020
Page 5

Acceptance of Donations

Approval of REVISED Independent Contractor Agreement
with D & D Consultants, to provide Training for the
Speech/Language Pathologists, for the 2020-2021 School
Year

Approval of Participation Agreement with the Orange County
Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local Educational
Consortium (LEC) for Processing Lowell Joint School
District’s School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
(SMAA) Program for the 2020-2021 school year

B. Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

1.

Purchase Order Report 2020/21 #2

2. Warrant Listing Report 2020/21 #2

C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs
1.  Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/21#2
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments,
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees
D. Educational Services — Sheri McDonald
1. Approval of Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union High
School District Provision of Library Services for the 2020/21
School Year
o Facilities and Operations — David Bennett
1. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Intercom Clock and
Signal Service (ICS) for Technology Upgrades at Maybrook
Elementary School
2. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Saldana Landscape

for Additional Landscape Work at Maybrook Elementary
School

XI.  Board Member/Superintendent Comments

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 14, 2020
Page 6

XII. Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or before 11:00 p.m.
unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available for public

inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during
normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, September 28, 2020.



1

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

August 10, 2020

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda

Closed Meeting

Call to Order

Reporting Out Action (if
any) Taken in Closed
Session

Introduction / Welcome

Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

President Schambeck called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m. using video
conference via zoom meeting ID #817 0023 8542 for the Regular Board
Meeting of the Board of Trustees, in compliance with Government Code
54953.

None.

President Schambeck declared the meeting recessed to closed session via
video conference zoom meeting at 6:33 p.m.

President Schambeck called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. via video
conference zoom meeting ID # 817 0023 8542 for the Regular Board Meeting
of the Board of Trustees, in compliance with Government Code 54953

The flag salute was led by David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities
and Operations.

Trustees Present:  Fred W. Schambeck, William A. Hinz, Melissa A. Salinas,
Anastasia M. Shackelford, Karen L. Shaw

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Andrea
Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services; Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of
Educational Services; and David Bennett, Assistant
Superintendent of Facilities and Operations

Staff Absent: None.

None.

President Schambeck welcomed guests, staff members present, LJEA
President Allison Fonti, CSEA President, Darleene Pullen and Leslie
Mangold, CSEA lead negotiator.

None.



Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Topics Not on the Agenda

Timely Information from the
Board and Superintendent

Approval to Amend the
Schedule of Regular
Meetings of the Board of
Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District, 2020
Organizational Year, Adding
September 28, 2020, as a
Regular Board Meeting

2020/21 Budget Update

Public Hearing and Adoption
of Resolution 2020/21 No.
802 Authorizing Inter-fund
Cash Transfers for the
2020/21 and 2021/22 Fiscal
Years

August 10, 2020
Page 2

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to
approve the August 10, 2020, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote, (5-0) to approve
the minutes from the June 22, 2020, Regular Board Meeting.

None.

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5- 0) to approve
the amended Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District, 2020 Organizational Year, Adding September
28, 2020, as a Regular Board Meeting, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Andrea Reynolds, assistant superintendent of business services, reviewed the
updated 2020/2021 budget due to the State budget adoption. She reviewed
the multi-year projections changes to the 2020/20201 adopted budget due to
the State budget adoption, the multi-year general fund summary with the state
adopted budget and the multi-year projections changes to the 2020/21 adopted
budget due to the State budget adoption.

Mr. Hinz asked for clarification on receiving revenue form the government
but seeing the difference in the cash flow impact. Ms. Reynolds stated that
the reserves in place address the cash flow management with borrowing from
within from other funds until we receive the apportionment from the State.
She stated that we are worse cash flow wise but better budget wise.

Mr. Schambeck referred to other districts close by and their personnel layoffs
and asked if there would be any layoffs this year due to the budget changes.
Ms. Reynolds stated that there would not be any plans to lay off personnel
this year.

The public hearing was opened at 7:46 p.m. and closed at 7:47 p.m. with no
comments from the public.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to adopt
Resolution 2020/21 No. 802 Authorizing Inter-fund Cash Transfers for the
2020/21 and 2021/22 Fiscal Years, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.



August 10, 2020
Page 3

Approval of Revised Scope
Amendment to Provide
Architectural/Engineering
Services for Olita
Elementary School with
PBK Architects for
Anticipated Maintenance/
Modernization Project

Approval of Revised Scope
Amendment to Provide
Architectural/Engineering
Services for Jordan
Elementary School with
Ghataode Bannon Architects
(GBA) for Anticipated
Maintenance/ Modernization
Projects

Approval of Board of
Trustees Take Official
Action to Either Reaffirm
Their Approval of the April
6 Developer Fee Increases,
or Direct Staff to Work With
Legal Counsel to Rescind
These Fee Increases to be
Brought Back to a Future
Board Meeting

Approval of the 2020/21
Consolidated Application

Approval of Professional
Services Agreement, RMA
Group, Geological

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5- 0) to approve
revised Scope Amendment to Provide Architectural/Engineering Services for
Olita Elementary School with PBK Architects for Anticipated Maintenance/
Modernization Projects be approved to be re-executed by both parties on the
prescribed Architectural Agreement contract form, at the financial impact of
$12,500, form funding source Measure LL General Obligation Fund - 21.0,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5- 0) to approve
revised Scope Amendment to Provide Architectural/Engineering Services for
Jordan Elementary School with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA) for
Anticipated Maintenance/ Modernization Projects Amendment No.
2,Ghataode Bannon (GBA) Architects, Portables to Permanent Buildings
Project 2.0, Jordan Elementary School effective August 11, 2020, through
August 11, 2022, not to exceed $575,100 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6210-
000004) Measure LL ( 21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Tt was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) reaffirm
their approval of the April 6 developer fee increases, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Dr. McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services presented
the consolidation application for approval. She stated that this would
normally be done in June but was postponed. This application is what allows
us to apply for federal dollars for Title I, II, III, IV monies. The application
includes the budget update expenditures for the federal dollars from the last
three years along with the application itself for the federal dollars, certifies
protected prayer and assurances that the federal laws will be followed with
the compliances that we are applying for.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5- 0) to approve
the 2020/21 Consolidated Application, and its submission to the California
Department of Education, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to
execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
a Professional Services Agreement, RMA Group, Geotechnical Investigation
and Reporting, Jordan Elementary School, effective August 11, 2020 through
August 11, 2021, not to exceed $14,485 (21 .0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-



Investigation and Reporting,
Jordan Elementary

Approval of Professional
Services Agreement, Adkan
Engineers, Topographical
Survey, Modernization
Project, Macy Elementary
School

Approval of Professional
Services Agreement, Sub-
Surfacing Imagining
Services, Util-Locate,
Modernization Project, Macy
Elementary School

Ratification of Professional
Services Agreement, CF
Environmental, Hazardous
Materials Survey, Testing, El
Portal Elementary School

Ratification of Professional
Services Agreement, Koury
Engineering & Testing,
Materials Testing, Soil
Compaction, Maybrook
Interim Housing Project

Approval of Amended
Professional Services
Agreement, Ghataode
Bannon Architects (GBA),
Districtwide Master Plan

Ratification of Award of
Contract, Saldana Landscape
for Additional Areas at the
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Ratification of Award of
Contract, Intercom Clock
and Signal Service (ICS) for

August 10, 2020
Page 4

000004) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
a Professional Services Agreement, Adkan Engineering., Topographical
Survey, Modernization Project, Macy Elementary School, effective August 11,
2020 through August 11, 2021, not to exceed $14,920 (21.0-00000-0-00000-

85000-6282-0000006) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5- 0) to approve
the Professional Services Agreement, Util-Locate, Sub-surfacing Imaging,
Macy Elementary School, effective August 11, 2020 through August 11,
2021, not to exceed $8,800 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-000004)
Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 0) to ratify the
Professional Services Agreement, CF Environmental, Hazardous Materials
Survey, Testing, El Portal Elementary School, effective February 24, 2020
through February 24, 2021, not to exceed $27,147.35(21.0-00000-0-00000-
85000-6282-000001) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Tt was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to ratify the
Professional Services Agreement, Koury Engineering & Testing, Materials
Testing, Soils Compaction, Maybrook Elementary School, effective October 1,
2019, through October 1, 2020, not to exceed $38,637.25 (21.0-00000-0-
00000-85000-6282-0000015) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Tt was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5- 0) to a
Professional Services Agreement, Ghataode Bannon (GBA) Architects,
Districtwide Master Plan, effective August 11,2020 through August 11, 2022,
not to exceed $39,900 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6210-000004) Measure LL
(21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 0) to ratify
an Award of Contract, Saldana Landscape, Additional Area, Maybrook
Elementary School, effective July 1, 2020 through July 1, 2021, not to exceed
$10,707 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0000015) Measure LL (21.0 Bond
Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 0) to ratify
an Award of Contract, Intercom Clock and Signal Service, Technology
Infrastructure, Existing Buildings, Maybrook Elementary School, effective



August 10, 2020
Page 5

Technology Infrastructure in
Existing Buildings at the
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Custodial Supplies (Placentia
Yorba Linda Unified School
District Bid #218-09)

Approval of Piggyback
Contract with Silver Creek
Industries, Inc. for the
Purchase and Installation of
Division of State Architect
(DSA) Approved Portable
Buildings (CEPU, #N15-
2017/18)

Consent Calendar

Approval to Pay the Whittier
Area Chamber of Commerce
Annual Membership for the
2020/21 School Year

Acceptance of Donations

Approval of Supervised
Internship Agreement with
California State University
of Long Beach, Effective
July 1, 2020

Approval of Student
Teaching Agreement with
San Diego State University,
Effective August 1, 2020,
through June 30, 2025

February 2, 2020 through February 2, 2021, not to exceed $19,890 (21.0-
00000-0-00000-85000-6249-0000015) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5—- 0) to approve
a piggyback agreement with Glasby Maintenance Supply Company for the
purchase of custodial supplies, Glasby Maintenance Supply Company has
proposed to provide these products under the same terms and conditions as the
contract awarded to them by PYLUSD, Printed copies of the bid documents
are available for review at the Facilities & Operations office by contacting
Denise Soto, Secretary Technician, Facilities & Operations at (562) 902-4290,
and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary
documents and issue the requisite purchase order(s).

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote, (5 — 0) to
approve the Piggyback Contract with Silver Creek Industries, Inc. for the
Purchase and Installation of Division of State Architect (DSA) Approved
Portable Buildings at Jordan Elementary School, at a financial impact TBD,
funding source Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote, (5 — 0), to
approve/ratify the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the ratification of the invoice for membership dues totaling
$450.00 for the 2020/21 school year for the Whittier Area Chamber of
Commerce be ratified, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Ratified the acceptance of donations as listed: Tru Form Plastics - 20,000
Face Shields at a value of $50,000.00, and requested a letter of appreciation
be written to the donors.

Approved the supervised internship agreement with California State
University of Long Beach, effective July 1, 2020, at no cost to the district,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents

Approved the Student Teaching Agreement with San Diego State University,
effective August 1, 2020, through June 30, 2025, at no cost to the district, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.



Ratification of 2020/21
Lowell Joint School District
Reopening Continuum

Approval of the 2020/21
Lowell Joint Distance
Learning Plan Guide

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Debra Lees
to provide support for the
Lowell Sustainable Science
Literacy Garden at the
Maybrook Campus during
2020-2021 School Year

Purchase Order Report
2020721 #1

Warrant Listing Report
2020/21 #1

Approval of Professional
Services Agreement, Hauffe
Company Inc., (HCI) for
Program Management
Services, District Wide
(Capital Outlay Projects
Fund)

Approval of Agreement with
Colleen R. Patterson, for
Specialized Consulting
Services

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2020/21 #1 Which Includes
Hiring, Resignations,
Contract Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of Agreement with
Franchise Consulting/Derek

August 10, 2020
Page 6

Approved the ratification of the 2020/21 Lowell Joint School District
Reopening Continuum, and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Approved the 2020/21 Lowell Joint Distance Learning Plan Guide, which is
in compliance with all aspect of AB 77 and seeks to meet the needs of Lowell
Joint Students as we work together throughout this unprecedented pandemic,
and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Mrs. Debra Lees to provide support
for the Lowell Joint Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook
Campus for the 2020/2021 school year, at the not to exceed amount of
$14,000.00, to be paid from the Title IV Student Support and Academic
Enrichment funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the agreement.

Approved Purchase Order Report 2020-21 #1, as attached, which lists all
warrants issued June 11, 2020, through July 28, 2020.

Approved Warrant Listing Report 2020-21 #1, as attached, which lists all
warrants issued June 12, 2020, through July 28, 2020.

Approved the Agreement with Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI), for Program
Management Services, Districtwide, effective September 1, 2020, through
August 31, 2021, not to exceed $125,000 (40.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-
0000012) Capital Outlay Projects Fund, (40.0) and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Colleen R. Patterson, not to exceed one
hundred (100) hours, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/21 #1, as
attached, which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and
retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees.

Approved the Agreement with Franchise Consulting/Derek Francis to Provide
Professional Development during 2020-2021 School Year, not to exceed



August 10, 2020
Page 7

Francis to Provide
Professional Development
during 2020-2021 School
Year

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Saldana
Landscape, Maybrook
Interim Housing Project

Acceptance of Notice of

Completion, Intercom Clock

and Signal Service, (ICS)
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Core
Contracting, Maybrook
Interim Housing Project

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Moreno Valley
Construction (MVC),
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Fairchild
Plumbing and Mechanical,
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Construction
Electric, Maybrook Interim
Housing Project

Board Member/
Superintendent Comments

$1900.00, to be funded from CARES funding, and that the Superintendent be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Saldana Landscape, Maybrook Elementary
School, $102,731 (PO 85621), Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Intercom Clock and Signal Service, (ICS),
Maybrook Elementary School, $149,000.00 (PO 85619), Measure LL (21.0
Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Core Contracting, Maybrook Elementary
School, $726,438.08 (PO 85617), Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Moreno Valley Construction (MVC),
Maybrook Elementary School, $159,000.00 (PO 85620), Measure LL (21.0
Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Fairchild Plumbing and Mechanical,
Maybrook Elementary School, $199,871.47 (PO 85618), Measure LL (21.0
Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Accepted a Notice of Completion, Construction Electric, Maybrook
Elementary School, $483,716.77 (PO 85616), Measure LL (21.0 Bond
Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents..

Mr. Coombs thanked Cathy Weissman, bond contracts and accounting
compliant manager, for all of her hard work in ensuring the details with the
Measure LL bond work.

Mr. Coombs acknowledged that the nutrition services group has feed 125,600
meals since March of 2020.

Mrs. Shackelford wanted to state as a matter of public record and as a teacher
herself, she prides herself in building relationships with her kids with mutual
trust and respect. Distance learning handicaps her in a way that prevents her



Adjournment

Date Approved:

August 10, 2020
Page 8

from getting to know her students in a way that builds that rapport and so
moving forward with this school year she is filled with nervousness and
trepidation. She noted that there is a difference between high school and
elementary teachers. Their challenges are different but equally hard. She
can’t begin to fathom how elementary teachers will begin to do this and
wanted let the Lowell Joint teachers to know how incredible proud she is of
them and wishes them best for this school year. The Board truly appreciates
all of the amazing creative geniuses that work to serve our students from all
levels.

Mr. Schambeck added to Mrs. Shackelford comment that he has three
grandchildren in Lowell Joint district. They are equally nervous about what is
going to come up with the start of school beginning with distance learning.

President Schambeck declared the meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. in
accordance with Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no
further public action would be taken

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn
at or before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are
available for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 1 1019 Valley Home Avenue,
Whittier, CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday September 14, 2020.



Lowell Joint School District

Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
Home of Scholars and Champions

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2020 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR

Unless otherwise specified, all meetings are held at 7:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the District

Office, located at 11019 Valley Home, Whittier, California.

First and Only Regular Meeting in January, 2020
First and Only Regular Meeting in February, 2020
First and Only Regular Meeting in March, 2020
First and Only Regular Meeting in April, 2020
First and Only Regular Meeting in May, 2020

First Regular Meeting in June, 2020
Second Regular Meeting in June, 2020

JULY - DARK
First and Only Regular Meeting in August, 2020

First Regular Meeting in September, 2020
Second Regular Meeting in September, 2020

First and Only Regular Meeting in October, 2020
First and Only Regular Meeting in November, 2020

First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2020
(Organizational Meeting)

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 08/10/2020

Monday, January 13 (2" Monday)
Tuesday, February 11 (2" Tuesday)
Monday, March 2

Monday, April 6

Monday, May 4

Monday, June 8 (2" Monday)
Thursday, June 22 (4 Monday)

Monday, August 10 (2" Monday)

Monday, September 14 (2" Monday)
Monday, September 28 (4" Monday)

Monday, October 5
Monday, November 2

Monday, December 14 (2" Monday)



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2020/21 No. 802

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND
ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
INTER-FUND CASH TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes the
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services to make inter-fund cash transfers between
District funds whenever such transfers are needed to permit payment of obligations; and,

WHEREAS, the amount transferred will be used to cover budgeted expenses incurred in the
identified funds; and;

WHEREAS, the Governing Board approved transfers in the amount not to exceed $900,000
between the General Fund (01), Cafeteria Fund (13), Deferred Maintenance Fund (14), Building
Fund (21), Capital Facilities Fund (25); and; Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay (40).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution is adopted for the purpose of
expediting the processing of inter-fund transfers, and shall remain in effect for a period of one
year, from July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, and is subject to annual review and renewal by duly
adopted resolution of the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District;

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of August 2020, by the following vote:
AYES: Fred Schambeck, William Hinz, Melissa Salinas, Anastasia Shackelford, Karen Shaw
NOES: None
ABSENT: Nome
ABSTAIN: Nomne
I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 10" day of

August 2020, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 10™ day of August 2020.

Jim Coombs
Secrétary to the Board of Trustees




—

=>N
?R;VIA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

Proposal No: 20-1277-P

July 16, 2020

Lowell Joint School District
11537 Grovedale Dr
Whittier, CA 90604

Attention: David Bennett, Assistant Superintendant, Facilities and Operations

Subject:  Proposal for a Geotechnical Investigation
lordan Elementary School
10654 Jordan Rd
Whittier, CA

In response to your request, we propose to perform a geotechnical engineering investigation for the Jordan
Elementary School Additions project.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

Based on our review of the campus master plan and information provided by Ghataode Bannon Architects, LLP, we
understand that the project will consist of construction of modular Administration, Kindergarten and Classroom
Buildings. Therefore we have prepared this proposal to outline the scope of work required to provide a
geotechnical engineering investigation to support the planned development, in accordance with the project, the
2019 CBC and CGS Note 48 Checklist for the Review of Engineering Geology and Seismology Reports for
California Public Schools, Hospitals, and Essential Services Buildings requirements.

SCOPE OF WORK

Our services will consist of office research, field exploration, laboratory testing, review of the compiled data, and
preparation of a written report containing recommendations developed in accordance to generally accepted
engineering and geologic principles and practices.

OFFICE RESEARCH

Qur office research will consist of the following:

Review of literature to obtain background information of regional geology, seismicity and groundwater.

Review of State of California Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zone and Seismic Hazard Zone maps.

Review of Safety Elements of city and county general plans.

Examination of aerial photographs.

-

Carson 310.684.4854 | Concord 925.243.6662 | Rancho Cucamonga 909.989.1751
Sacramento 916.631.7194 | San Diego 858.609.7138 | San Jose 408.362.4920



=2 N
Y RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

=  Contacting of underground service alert to locate onsite utility lines.

FIELD INVESTIGATION

The field exploration will consist of the following:

e Reconnaissance mapping of the site

e Marking proposed points of subsurface exploration with white paint or white stakes and contacting
Underground Service Alert for mark-out of underground utilities. We will also scan the proposed boring
locations with ground penetrating radar. We would also request any existing utility plans and request that
maintenance personnel be present during our markout to reduce the chances of encountering underground
utilities.

» Drilling of approximately 6 exploratory borings to a maximum depth of 50 feet.
» Logging of the borings and identification of the various earth materials encountered during the exploration.

»  Samples of the major earth units will be obtained and the in-place density of the various strata encountered
in the exploration will be determined.

LABORATORY TESTING

Laboratory testing will be performed in accordance to the specifications of ASTM International. The following
laboratory tests will be performed on the major soil and bedrock types encountered during the exploration.

o  Atterberg limits

e Moisture and density of drive tube samples

e Direct shear test

e Expansion index test

e Laboratory moisture determination

s Maximum density - optimum moisture density
s R-value

e Sand equivalent

e Soluble sulfate analysis

e Corrasion analysis (pH and resistivity)

Laboratory testing of any hazardous materials or substances that may be encountered is not included within this
scope of services.

Lowell Joint Schoaol District RMA Proposal No.20-1277-P
Jordan Elementary School Additions July 16, 2020
Whittier, CA Page 2 of 9



—————
e,

——
?ﬁ--\\‘\?«
” RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING ANALYSIS AND REPORT PREPARATION

A written report will prepared presenting the results of the office research, field exploration, laboratory testing and
engineering analysis. It will include information on the nature, distribution and strength of the existing soils, and
recommendations for grading procedures and design criteria for corrective measures, when necessary. The report
will also include a description of the geology of the site and conclusions and recommendations regarding the effect
of geologic conditions on the proposed development.

Specific items that will be addressed in our report will include:
¢ Regional geology and seismicity, groundwater, site soil and geologic cenditions, and flooding potential.
¢ Recommendations regarding earthwork, grading and fill placement.
e Earthwork shrinkage and subsidence.
e Recommendations for removals and over-excavation.
e Anticipated excavation characteristics of earth units.
e Subdrain, drainage and moisture proofing recommendations.
»  Stability of cut, fill and temporary slopes.

» Seismic desigh parameters and evaluation of secondary seismic hazards including the paotential for soil
liquefaction.

e Recommendations for design of foundations, slabs on grade, and concrete flatwork.

*  Preliminary corrosion evaluation.

a  Utility trench backfill recommendations.

e Preliminary structural pavement sections.

e« Recommendations for grading and post grading geotechnical observation and testing.

The report will also include logs of <trenches and borings>, a geologic map showing the locations of points of
subsurface exploration, and other attachments.

Our recommendations will be consistent with sound engineering and geologic practices and shall incorporate
federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and regulations which, in our professional opinion, are applicable at
the time that our professional services are rendered.

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.20-1277-P
lordan Elementary School Additions July 16, 2020
Whittier, CA Page 3 of 9



m—

——
7 RVIA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com
TERMS

We propose to perform the previously described services on a fixed fee basis for the following amounts:

Geotechnical Office Research and Field Exploration $6,760.00
Geotechnical Laboratory Testing $2,725.00
Geotechnical Engineering Analysis and Report Preparation $5,000.00

TOTAL $14,485.00

Our estimate may vary due to circumstances that may develop during the course of the work or due to
unanticipated or changed conditions. If a change in the scope of work becomes necessary due to unforeseen
conditions, which will increase the charges, we will obtain your authorization before proceeding.

Invoices for our services will be rendered at the completion of the work and upon completion of the report.
Invoices are due and payable upon presentation. Should the duration of the job exceed one month, monthly
invoices will be presented for services performed.

Any amount not paid within 30 days of the date due will bear interest at a rate of 18% per annum. in the event
legal action is instituted to enforce this agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable attorney
fees.

PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE

We maintain the following insurance coverage. Certificates of insurance will be provided upon request.
However, our professional liability insurance carrier (errors and omissions} will not name any additional insured.

General liability $1,000,000.00 limit

Professional Liability $1,000,000.00 limit

Workmen's Compensation $1,000,000.00 limit
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposat No.20-1277-P
Jordan Elementary School Additions July 16, 2020

Whittier, CA Page 4 of 9



e,

e

g\

Y RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com
CLOSURE

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. We look forward to working with you on this project and
can begin our work upon receipt of your notice to proceed and receipt of a signed copy of this proposal
authorizing us to perform these professional services. If you have any questions regarding this proposal please
contact the undersigned Project Manager.

Authorized By: Respectfully submitted,
Lowell Joint School District RMA Group,.Inc.
(Signature) Kenneth Dowell, PG, CEG

Project Geclogist

(Title)
(Date)
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.20-1277-P
Jordan Elementary School Additions July 16, 2020

Whittier, CA Page 5 of 9



adkan

~ NJ & = . 6879 AIRPORT DRIVE, RIVERSIDE, CA 92504
ENGINEERS Tel: 951.688.0241 ¢ Fax: 951.688.0599

www.adkan.com

July 7,2020

Lowell ISD
11018 Valley Home Ave
Whittier, CA 90603

Re: Macy Elementary School, 2301 Russel Sr, La Habra, CA 90631
Subject: Your Request for Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services
Lowell JSD:

adkan ENGINEERS is pleased to present this propasal for the required Civil Engineering and Land Surveying
Services on the above referenced project. We have prepared a detailed proposal for you to review. We have
reviewed your planned outcome and believe that we are qualified to team up with you for the successful
completion of this project. The outlined items within this proposal address the normal scope of services for related
projects of equal size. However, if you feel there are additional items required, please contact me and 1 willamend
this proposal to include those concerns.

If this propasal meets with your approval and you wish to proceed, please natify me and we can commence with
work immediately upon execution of our standard client-consultant contract via DocuSign.

adkan ENGINEERS is committed to making your project a success. We appreciate the opportunity to offer
this proposal and look forward to working with you on this project. If you should have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me at 951.688.0241, Eric@adkan.com

Sincerely,

adicam
ENGINEERS

Eric Karre P.L.S.

x:\proposals\2020 proposals\2020 proposals\p-2020-053 macy elementary lowell jsd.docx P-2018-073




a d ka n CIVIL ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING ¢ PLANNING

ENGINEERS

Project Understanding

This proposal is submitted to Lowell ISD (the Client) by Adkan Engineers {Adkan) for Surveying Services associated
with the property located at 2301 Russel Sr, La Habra, CA 90631,
APN’s 017-051-02 and 017-051-01

This proposal is based on an email received on July 6, 2020 from David Bannon with GB Architects raquesting a
site topography for the above referenced property. A detailed description of the included items is shown below
in the Scope of Services.

This proposal excludes any costs for reproduction, map reductions (except as specified herein), agency fees, fees
of any other consultants that may be required, and any special studies that are not explicitly described in the
Scope of Services. The preparation of any special reports is not included within this proposal.

Client agrees to pay a late charge of 1.5% per month or an annual rate of 12 percent {12%) of any unpaid balance
commencing thirty (30) days after the date of the original billihg. Client agrees consultant shall have the right to
consider such default in payment a material breach of this entire agreement and, upon written notice, the duties,
obligations, and responsibilities of consultant under this agreement are terminated. In such event, client shall
promptly pay consultant. In the event all or any portion of the work prepared or partially prepared by consultant
be suspended, abandoned or terminated, client shall pay consultant for all fees, charges and services an an hourly
basis of time provided on the project through termination inclusive of ten percent (10%) for all categories not
billed against.

A Schedule of Hourly Fee Rates is provided for referénce as Exhibit A herein.

Page 2




a d ka n CIVIL ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING ¢ PLANNING

ENGINEERS

Scope of Services

Site Topography $ 14,920.00
This category provides for the preparation of a site topography showing the following items.

e Topographic Survey with a contour interval of six inches (6”), mapping all existing
improvements including concrete flatwork, buildings, parking lots, street
improvements; above ground evidence of utilities, curbs, gutters, ramps, playgrounds.

s Streets will be measured at full width with 50’ stationing and any above ground
references of utilities will be shown. (School frontage of Russel St.:and Macy St.)

e  Property boundary will be drafted from record documents and will NOT be surveyed.
Additional costs will apply if the property is to be surveyed and a Preliminary Title
Report less than 30 days old will need to be provided in order to provide a quote,

Project Total $14,920.00
EXCLUSIONS
1. This contract does not include a boundary survey, the filing of corner record(s), the l\w

filing of record of survey(s) or the setting or preservation of survey monuments or /\k
any part of a contract specification that requires or gives a procedure of such item(s).

Those items, if required by law and or requested by the contractor, shall be billed on

an hourly basis at Adkan’s current rates in addition to the fixed fee dollar amount(s)

shawn hereon.

Page 3




adikan

CIVIL ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING ¢ PLANNING

ENGINEERS

Appendix A

Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates
Effective October 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020

ENGINEERING SERVICES

SURVEYING SERVICES

Principal in Charge $190.00/hr Principal in Charge

Senior Project Manager 170.00/hr

Project Manager 150.00/hr $190.00/hr
Senior Engineer 140.00/hr Land Surveyor/Chlef of Parties 170.00/hr
Associate Engineer 130.00/hr Senior Office Surveyor/Supervisor 150.00/hr
Staff Engineer 125.00/hr Office Surveyor/Supervisor 130.007hr
Senior Civil Designer 120.00/hr Survey Project Mapper 115.00/hr
Associate Civil Designer 115.00/hr Survey Drafter 100.00/hr
Civil Designer 110.00/hr Survey Technician 90.00/hr
Junior Civil Designer 105.00/hr Survey Aide 80.00/hr
Engineering Technician Il 100.00/hr *One Man Survey Crew 205.00/hr
Engineering Technician | 95.00/hr- *Two Man Survey Crew 285.00/hr
Engineering Aide 90.00/hr *Three Man Survey Crew 365.00/hr

REIMBURSABLE ITEMS

*Survey Crews are billed out at 2 hour increments with a
minimum charge of 4 hours.

Clerical/ Administrative/Courier $60.00/hr . -~ ,

B&W Plot 1.00/sheet PLANNING SERVICES

Color Plot 10.00/sheet Principal Planner $170.00/hr

Mylars 15.00/sheet Senior Planner 150.00/hr

Travel/Subsistence Associate Planner 130.00/hr
{Per Diem-Per Man) $150.00 Staff Planner 110.00/hr
Vehicle Use (Per Mile) 0.57 Planning Drafter 100.00/hr

Other Expenses - including Planning Technician 90.00/hr
Special Consultants, Agency Planning Alde 80.00/hr

Fees, Outside Blueprints, Outside

Delivery Service, etc. Cost +15% STORM WATE R/SWP PP SERVICES
EZpert Witness.or i' itigation . Senior Storm Water Engineer $140.00/hr
Consultation (3-hour min.) $300.00/hr Storm Water Engineer 130.00/hr
Qualified SWPPP Developer (QSD) 120.00/hr
Storm Water Designer 110.00/hr
Qualified SWPPP Practitioner (QSP) 100.00/hr
Storm Water Technician 90.00/hr
Storm Water Aide 80.00/hr

Page 4




adkan

ENGINEERS

Appendix A (cont.)

Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates
Effective October 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020

»

The following “Special Conditions" are to be considered a part of the "Provisions of Agreement” stated in the
Agreement between Client and Consultant (contract).

9.

10.
11,

12,

Invoices are due and payable upon receipt. There will be a charge of 1% per month on any unpaid balances after 30 days of invoice
date. Should the payment of Invoices be ini excess of 30 days, this office reserves the right to bill all overdue and future work on an
hourly basis at our current rates and the fixed fe¢ dollar amount shall become null & void.

Agéncy and client meetings;, appeals, iobbying, processing, pick-up and deliveries by us and all other charges not specifically covered
by the final contractual agreement will be billed as a reimbursable expense on a time and material basls.

Any and all modifications to the plans that are required as a result of local agency, client or title company review and are not due to
omissions by the consultant are beyond the scope of this proposal, the cllent will be notified & billed on a "Time and Materials" Work
Order or other negotiated basis.

Any arid all projects which the client desires consultant to begin work on prior to the recelipt of the final conditions of approval, will
be subject to review and re-negatiation of fee schedule for any and all services that are required to comply with said conditlons of
approval.

All construction staking contracts shall be based upoh final signed construction documents. All proposals based upan preliminary.
drawings are subject to review and adjustment upon receipt of approved plans.

Boundary surveys shail be performed on a *Time and Materials" basls unless otherwise stated in proposal. Unusual and/or unforeseen
field circumstances will result in additional costs.

Field modifications ta the plans may result in additional charges for survey services. Inany case, the cost for those modifications shall
be the responsibility of the client.

If any legal action needs to be taken to interpret the provisions of this agreement or to collect on any unpald balances, the client
agrees to pay all reasonable legal fees and costs of collection to the extent permitted by California law. Client agrees such payments
shall be made immediately following entry of judgment.

Note that use and reliance of existing monuments of record are a requirement of a property survey. If monuments of record do not
exist in the field, property surveys may be subject to additional costs to be borne by the Client.

Client understands that these rates are subject to change in accordance with organized labor wage increases.

This proposal does not include a Boundary Survey, the filing of a Record of Survey or the filing of Corner Records or the setting or
preservations of Survey Monuments or any part of a contract specification that requires or gives a procedure of such items, unless it
is specifically outlined as an item within the scope of services outlined herean.

All hourly rates are based on general insurance limits of $2,000,000 Commerclal General Liability, $1,000,000 Automobile Uability,
$4,000,000 Umbrella Llability, $1,000,000 Workers Compensatian Liability and $2,000,0000 Professional Liability claim/aggregate with
a $50,000 deductible. Any projects requiring excess limits will be subject to Increases in hourly rates.

Page 5




Subsurface Ut-.llty Investigation Servnces

Utility Locating CCTV - Pipe Inspection

Ground Penetrating Radar Utility Potholing
Utility mapping Damage Prevention Assesment

- -
siN-ESelging=nc mergely C z




R ————a r—

1(888)88-LOCATE
BID-PROPOSAL

UTIL-LOCATE DATE: 7/7/20
(714) 521-5393 (714) 421-4325 FAX

Private E] Prevailing Wage D

OWNER/ NAME: TBD

AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District
ADDRESS: 11019 Valley Home Ave, Whittier, CA 90603
PHONE: Cell: 714-697-3836
EMAIL ADDRESS: dbannon@agbarchitects.net

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Locating Survey

PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 90603

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Locale all axisting dstectabls Utililies or Utility on site map work fimils shown balow pravidad by cliant as psr RFP,

WE HEREBY PROPOSE TO FURNISH THE FOLLOWING WORK:
Underground (Sub-Surface) Utility-line Locating, Field Mapping and AutoCAD Services.

Standard Utility Locating Investigation Work:

Util-Locate will perform subsurface Utility-line Investigation of Water, Gas, Electric, Communications, Sewer and
Storm-drain utility-lines (Excluding irrigation) using Electromagnetic detection and GPR. The instruments 1hat will be
used to conduct this survey can detect pipelines down-{o 8'-10' deep; with horizontal-accuracy in the proximity of 92%
- 87% and "hand-dig" tolerance of 24" on either side of the line. All markings shall be made according to the APWA
Uniform Color-code using water based paint, symbolized with arrows & letters identifying their Jocation (Example: « E
—). Non-metallic PVC plastic, Concrete-clay or Tranzile-pipes are not traceable using standard EM Locating-methods;
a 512Hz transmitter may be inserted into a non-metallic pipe or condvit with a minimum open access of 3" inches in
diameter. This method cannot be applied to potable water or gas-lines. GPR (Ground Penetrating Radar) equipment
maybe utilized to locate most other subsurface utilities regardless of pipeline typs. It is equipped with an anlenna
which can penetrate to locate down up to 10' feet deep in ideal soil conditions. The size of the substructures cannot be
determined in 1his investigation. GPR technology is limited though in its' ability to perform under cerain soil-types such
as clay, wet and or organic fill-soils. Since every jobsiles' sail composition is diverse, elfectiveness will be determined
at the time of the field investigation. If any of the area to be scanned is under concrete and has steel reinforcement, it
can affect the penetration of the GPR equipment. Keep in mind that GPR can be an ideal toot for locating subsurface
utility-lines, but cannot be specifically identified. Other limitations, disclosures, terms & conditions will follow throughout
this contract agreement. (See Pg.3 below for additional Terms and considerations)

INCLUDED IN SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION SERVICE: Travel-Time, Field Work, Tools & Materials, Opening All Accessible
Utility Structures, Field Ground markings, Manhole Dips, EM methods, GPR of N/C utilities.

CLIENT: LLowell Jaint School District pg-2

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Locating Survey
PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russel! St, La Habra, CA 30631, CA 90603




1(888)88-LOCATE

220

TERMS AND CONSIDERATIONS

IF UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES are provided from our estimated scope of work the folowing considerations will apply:
Locate all “DETECTABLE” underground utilitles using standard Electramagnetic (EM) utifity locator as follows;

All maln water supply lines and assoclated branch fines made of Conductive meta) or water fnes Installed with a “tracer wire”.
Our services do not Include Irrigation lines and assoclated control valves unless specified on contract.
All sewer/waste lines/Storm Dralns if access Is avallable by electromagnetic locatlon utlizlng a 512 Hz sonde or by “line of site method” Il no access Is available. Apy

" 1 n I "
All power lines. Qur services do not Include the location of abandoned/extra condult containing no Interlor cable.
All Communlcation lines. Our services do Include non-conductive fiber optic lines {lines without a metallic shield) not installed with a “tracer wire”.
All gas lines made of metat and gas (Ines Instalfed with a “tracer wire”.
Indications found during utllity locating will be marked directly an the surface utllizing the APWA Uniform Color Code. All Utllity locating marks will be made in accardance
with the CGA Best Practices.
Depth measurements provided are “just estimates” and may vary based on a number of factoss. I
the line, If exact depth of a utility is required, pothaling should be performed via vacuum excavation and is not part of this estimate. Utll-Lacate, Inc. does not have the
abillty to locate utllity specifically excluded by this document (non-conductive flbar optic [ine, ete.). Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) is used in conjunction with standard
utility locating equipment and may be used \o try to detect lines and Is Included In quote. Concrete scanning is an additionat charge. Please contact us If you need these
lines Included In your estimate of services.
When Performing Ground Penetrating Radar |{GPR) for concrete/masonry structures Is provided bn our estimate. The following scope of work and considerations apply;
There shall be a minimum of 8 Inches clearance around the perlmeter of the scanning area to accommodate the antenna. Indications at structure Intersections {wall
corners, wail to floor, Etc.) May be Impossible to Incate if the antenna cannat pass over them. The scanning surface must be fiat and relatively smooth. No Water shall be
present on the scanning surface and concrete shall not be Jess than 1 year old/Green concrete,
Under the best conditions, GPR can penetrate up to 12 inches of conerete/masonry. This maximum depth decreases as reinforcing steel congestion increases. The density
of the material belng scanned can also limit the depth of penetration.
GPR data, under most clrcumstances does not allow the interpretation of an Indlcations size, only the center locatlon of the Indication and embedment depth. Indicatlons
such as reinforeing steel or condult spaced claser than two Inches on center may show up as one Indicatien.
When dealing with multiple layers of reinforcing steel or conduit, layers below the top layer {closest layer to the scanning surface) may be obscured from view. tn most
cases our technlcians can adjust the equipment to compensate for thase solutlons, but the result will depend on the slze and spacing of the Indlcations.
Mapping Dis¢losure - Util-Locate Is not a licensed Clvil Engineer ar Surveyor In-order for sur mapping-work to be certilied. We map the utility-locations as accurately as
possible by using measurlng & mapping tools. Our mapping work is 1o show all surveyed utilitles & give our cllent a basic overview of the project they are engaging In and
to help assess what to expect when designing ar performing the preliminary site-wark.
Cancel without notice— All cancelations withoul a 48 hour notice will be bllled as a four hour minimum. i a techniclan Is scheduled to perform a service and no work Is
performed, a four hour minimum charge shall apply [show-up) charge.
Working Hours — Utll-Locate, regular work week Is Monday ~ Friday Is 7:00 am ~ 5:00 pm. Any work scheduled to be performed outside of normal work hours is subject to
overtime rates.
PAYMENT TERMS - PAYMENT TERMS - 30 days nat. The clint agrees Invalces rendered for professtonal or technical services are due when recelved. Invoices will be
deemed past due if unpald within thirty {30) days from date of Involce and any balance due after 45(forty five) days wil be charged 15 % per month until paid in full. All
Invalce errors or necessary corrections shall be submitted (o Utl-Locate within {15) days of recelpt of \be invoice; thereafter the cllent acknowledges the Involce Is correct
and valld for payment due to Utll-Locate, reserves the right to terminate services to the client without notlce if the cllents account is not pald currently, Upon such a
termination of services, the entlre amaunt accrued for all services perfarmed shall immedlately become due and payable to Utll-Locate. The company or responsible
party requesting UTIL-LOCATE's services guarantees payment ol all Indebtedness incurred by them for rendered service, whether now due or hereafter incurred. The
service reguestor/responsible party also agrees to pay reasonable collection and/or attorney’s fees Incurred in the collection of such indehtedness. Please note that a
signature by a company repr atlve valld. the work provided and the guarantee shall remaln In full force and effect. The valldity, its construction, Interpretation
and enforcement of this agreement and the rights of the partles hereto shall be determined under, governed by, and constructed [n accordance with the laws of the State
of Californla. The client waives any and all claim agalnst Util-Locate, Its subsidlarles, affillates, servants and agents in connectlon with termination of work/services
pursuant to this.
CERTIFIED PAYROLL - Certlfled payroll requests will have a pracessing fee applied to each invoice of $100.00 - LCP (additlonal $50.00)
New cllents: are COD and must submit credit card payment prior to dispatch, NOTE: We will not process payment until work has been completed.
NOTE: Util- LOCATE will nat schedule or dispatch any technictans for proposed work « unless the proposal is “signed” and retumed to us In a timely manner prior to
starting wark.
CONTRACTUAL ADDITIONS — Util-Locate will undertake professtonal responsibility for only the services provided pursuant to this agreement, and only pursuant to the
terms and conditlons of the agreement. In partlcular, and without llmitation, Utll-Locate, will not be respansible for delays or other matters beyond ts contral withln
reason; for Inaccurate or incomplete Informatlon provided ta it by Cllent, ca-consultants or ather reasonably rellable sources; for the conditlons of which it was not
actually Informed; for unauthorized modifications to or dewiations frem Utll-Lacate, instruments of service or the use of un-finalized Instruments of service for any
purpases Including bldding or cost estimaling; for the speclation of praducts or equipment far purposes consistent with the manufacturer’s published Literature; for
materlals and equipment decislons made by others: for the services and Instruments of service provided by others even If Incorporated into Util-Locate's Instruments of
service for ease of reference or otherwise; for the performance of the projects contractors and materlals suppliers means, methaods, techniques, sequences or
procedures, including without limitation Investigatlon or demalition pracedures and safety precautions and programs; and for the actlons or Inactlons of others including
utility companies, other consultants and governmental ar quasigovernmental agencles.
The services belng provided (or by Utll-Locate, does not relleve the Cllent of the responsibility of having to comply with Californla Government Code 55-4216-4216.9. 1t ls
expressly understood by the Cllent that Util-tocate, services are not a substitute for compllance with Californla Government Coda 554216-4216.9.
In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Cllent and Util:Locate, the risks have been allocated such that the Cllent agrees that, to
the fullest extent permitted by law, Util-Locate's, total Uiabllity to the Client and to any other third party for any and all Injurles, claims, losses, expenses, damages or
claims of expenses arising out of this agreement from any tause or causes that shall not exceed UtilLocate's, fee, Such causes Include, but are not limited to, Utll-
Locate's, negligence, short liability, breach of contract of warranty,
The Client walves all rights against Utll-Locate, for damages caused by fire, water, wind, or any other perils to the extent covered by any type of property insurance
applicable to the claimed damage or loss. This walver of subrogation shall be effective even though that person or entlty would otherwise have a duty of indemnlficatlon.

Lowell Jolnt Schoal District pe-3
CLIENT: owell Jolnt School Distric

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Lacaling Survey
PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russelt St, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 90603




e ———

m— e

1(888)88-LOCATE

Exhibit (Work Limits)
Image Provided

CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District pe-4

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elemantary Locating Survey
PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 50603



e ™ = .|

1(888)88-LOCATE

UTIL-LOCATE - BID PROPOSAL

DATE: 7/7/20 Private [_] Prevailing Wage [ ] (Please Indicate Type of Work)
CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Locating Survey
PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 20603

Underground (Sub-Surface) Utility-line Locating, Field Mapping and AutoCAD Services.
CONTRACT AMOUNT $8,800.00

“*CLIENT MUST PROVIDE AUTOCAD, DWG FILE, OR PDF**

Potholing is “highly recommended” to expose and document the exact: depth, size,
direction, and material of pipe or line.

[] - Check Box For A Potholing Estimate

This estimate is for completing the job described above, based on our evalualion. It does not include unforesesn price
increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.

DISCLAIMER: Util-Locale's Technicians are Professional Competent Multiple Mility-line Locators. All work will be
performed diligently to the up-most best effort of competence in subsurface investigating. All investigative-work is subject-
to any uncontrallable geophysical condition of the jobsite and to the EM science in-which, all Infrastructures may not be
detectable. There are no guarantees that every underground pipeline and or cable line will be found in this investigation
due to this unperfected science, (See Pg.3 for our Terms and Considerations)

THIS IS A BID PROPOSAL WITH A GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND
COST

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL / CONTRACT AGREEMENT

You hereby authorized the work described in the above proposal, for which the
undersigned agrees to pay the amount stated in said proposal and according to the terms
thereof.

Company/Owner/Authorized Representative

DATE:
(Signature)
(Print Name)
. pe.5
CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District
PROJECT NAME: Macy Etementary Locating Survey

PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 50603




GHATRODE BANNON ARCHITECTS

July 14, 2020

Mr. David Bennett

Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Operations
Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Ave,

Whittier, CA 90603

. Re:  Architectural Services
Districtwide Master Plan

Dear David,
Chataode Bannon Architects (GBA} is pleased to submit this proposal to provide
architectural services to prepare a Districtwide Master Plan. The proposed scope of service

is as follows:

SCOPE OF SERVICE

e Planning Considerations
o Capacity Analysis
= Apply District standard student load factor to existing and proposed
classroom counts.
o Facility Condition Assessments using the following components:
»  School Aerial
o The aeriall is wused to reference buildings,
hardscape/landscape, and play fields areas. In the Site
Masterplan the aerial is scaled to confirm location of existing
and proposed facilities.
»  School Info
» Includes information about the school facility such as
address, year constructed/modernized. Square footage, site
size, current enrollment, and grade levels served.
» Createst Needs
e A summary of items that were discussed and noted as the
highest need.
»  Facility Condition Assessment
e Includes a description of building and grounds issues
identified in the site walk survey, interviews with school site
Principals and maintenance staff and meetings with the
facility department staff.
» Facility Condition Index (FC!). Assign a numerical value to the
existing condition.
e FCI0O New or Recently Modernized



FCl 1

FCl 2

FCL 3

GHATAGOE BANNON ARCHITECTS

Deferred maintenance, carpet, paint touch-up, etc.
Minor Modernization

Repairing or touching up the existing finishes and
systems. New paint, carpet, ceiling tiles, casework
repair, re-lamping light fixtures, etc.

Standard Modernization

Remove and replace existing finishes down to the
studs. New wall finishes, ceilings, flooring, casework,
doors and hardware, plumbing, HVAC, electrical
power and low voltage.

Major Modernization

Includes scope of work defined in the Standard
Modernization  plus  re-configuring or  re-
programming interior spaces. Repairing significant
dry-rot or termite damage. Replacing exterior

finishes. New windows.
e FCl4 Replacement
o Remove and Replace

e Scope Recommendations

o Phase 1.0
= HVAC
= Electrical Distribution and Service
= Roofing
= Fire Alarm
= Sewer
o Phase 2.0

= Portable to Permanent/New Construction
= Resolve “Gray” Space Non-Certified Construction

o Phase 3.0

= Modernization

o Prioritizations

» Program Costs
o Budget Estimates
o Projected Construction, Soft and Escalation Costs

e Master Plan Diagrams

Q

[e]
(¢]
e}
o
o

El Portal Elementary

Jordan Elementary

Macy Elementary

Meadow Green Elementary
Olita Elementary

Rancho Starbuck Intermediate



GHATAODE BRANNON ARCHITECTS

. FEE
The proposed fee is $38,000 with monthly billings on a percentage of completion basis.

. REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

GBA shall provide the District with three copies of the final report. Printing, at the request
- of the District, beyond the above-mentioned sets is a reimbursable expense. Travel and
printing for GBA in-house coordination is at GBA’s expense. Reimbursable expenses shall
be billed at cost plus 5%.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

" David Bannon, AlA July 14, 2020
Partner

5 Accepted by:

Lowell Joint School District Date:
Mr. David Bennett
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Operations

RAGBA Prajects\Lowell jaint School District\Master Plan 20200Districtwide Master Plan Proposal 200714.doc



SALDANA LANDSCAPE DESIGN INC SALDANA LANDSCAPE
POBOX 23435 @ ey

LOS ANGELES, CA 90023

(323) 447-2059

gsaldana21@yahoo.com

Invoice

1012

BILL TO

David Bennet

Whittier School District
11537 GROVEDALE DR
WHITTIER, CA 90604

 DATE

| 07/15/2020

ACTIVITY

PLEASE PAY

$10,707.00

QrTYy

DUE DATE
08/14/2020

WORK DESCRIPTION

THIS IS THE INVOICR FOR THE ADDITIONAL WORK BETWEEN BUNGALOWS A7 - A8 AND A2-A3.
WE WILL INSTALL DG, IRRIGATION LINES AND INSTALL ONE VALVES TO WATER THE NEW
SHRUBS WE ARE INSTALLING. PHASE 3 AND PHASE 4

ESTIMATE HAS CHANGE FROM ORIGINAL TO REFLECT THE CHANGES PER DAVID'S REQUEST.

IRRIGATION:IRRIGATION
IRRIGATION AND SOD TOP SOIL, SPRINKLERS AND PIPING, DELIVERY COST OF GOODS, SHOP
DRAWING, AND WATER CALCULATION.

SCH 40 PIPE
SCHEDULE 40 PIPE 3/4"

PVC FITTINGS
TEE, COUPLING, NIPPLES, ELLS, ECT...

VALVES
SUPERIOR 1"

BOX RECTANGULAR
STANDARD RECTANGULAR VALVE BOX WITH GREEN LID

VALVE WIRE
VALVE 12 AWG

WATER PROOF CONNECTORS
WATER PROOF CONNECTORS

2X4 EDGING
RED WOOD 2X4X16

DRIP HOSE
DRIP HOSE

SHRUBS
SHRUBS

DG
DECOMPOSE GRANITE

EQUIPTMENT RENTAL
EQUIPTMENT RENTAL

LABOR
TRENCH FOR LATERAL LINE TO WATER SHRUBS AND INSTALL BUBBLERS

10

0.20

0.20

20

20

2,311.00

230.00

100.00

200.00

60.00

50.00

9.00

156.00

250.00

180.00

2,600.00

280.00

2,620.00



ACTIVITY Qry AMOUNT

LABOR 0.50 340.00
CLEAR ALL DRY WOODY MATERIAL AND ROUGH GRADE
LABOR 7 4,641.00
INSTALLING DG AND COMPACTING
LABOR 0.50 340.00
INSTALLING RED WOOD EDGING
LABOR 0.50 340.00
PLANTING PLANT MATERIAL
DISCOUNT 1 -4,000.00
DISCOUNT -

TOTAL DUE $1 0,707.00

THANK YOU.



ICS Service Company

Invoice

T%¢  1PO Box 5255
Riverside, CA 92517 Date Invoice #
Phone:  951-683-3637 Fax: 951-683-3034 2/27/2020 13509
www.icsservice.net
Bill To
Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Ave.
Whittier, CA 90603
P.O. No. Terms Project
Net 30 Maybrook Data
Quantity Description Rate Amount
50 | Cat-6 Inserts Blue 0.00 0.00T
12,500 | Category 6 PVC Cable 0.00 0.00T
3 | Extreme CATO6 24 Port Patch Panel 0.00 0.00T
I | Open Fram Rack 0.00 0.00T
2 | Enclosed Frame 0.00 0.00T
I | Wiremold Lot 0.00 0.00T
I | Securing devices Lot 0.00 0.00T
I | Labor 19.890.00 19,890.00
Maybrook-

We demoed | cabinet in main office and installed open frame rack.

We ran (2) sets of 4 data drops in back reom area of office.

We installed (1) enclosed IDF in area of existing IDF in each of (2)
buildings.(to replace wall bracket type and for area for district to install
switches)

We installed in each of 14 classrooms the following: (1) dual drop for
teacher and (1) singular drop for WAP,

Sales Tax- Los Angeles

0.00

Thank You for your Business!

Total

$19.890.00




, Board Mmutes 3

STAFF PRESENTATIONS

Deputy Superrntendent Candy Plahy presented lnformatron on the local lndlcators and the results
pertarnrng to the Calrfomra State Dashboard L SR et et T S S R

Sl A

CONSENT CALENDAR

A Approved/ratrf ed purchase orders in the followmg amounts (2017[2018) General Fund (01)
"__:'A * $3,233,417.07; Child Development Fund (12), $146,842.51; Cafeteria Fund (13), $2,221,985. 94

R Faciliies Fund/Prop 47 Fund (39), $5,834,883.47.

AR A Approved warrant lrstrngs in the followmg amounts Warrant Registers #802901 through 819712
* - and #598313 through 599313; current year expenditures (August 27, 2017 through September - o
- 7 23,2017) $11,052,407.05; total pricr year expenditures, $4 400 939 46 (2016 2017) and payroll
B regrsters 2A $1 362,041. 37 and 2B, $2 730 804 6" Ly et : : . o

=3, - Accepted as complete the prOJect(s) lrsted and authonzed f|l|ng Notlce(s) of Completron (See I _- i
, : attached) R R S A SR . S,

‘: 4 ,T. Demgnated textbooks as obsolete and approve dlsposal "-'-:--.' A

Hi Approved’ratlt" ed the Consultant Servrces Agreement(s) Mamtenance and Facrlltres as hsted i
; |n accordance wrth Board Polrcy No 4124 Retentlon of Consultants (See attached )

b Aoproved Change Order No. 1 to Brd No 218 07, New Dlmenswns General Constructlon for the e
-+ roof fascra repasr project at Esperanza High School, Purchase Order# 801357 -

e Approved the Dlstrrct annual membershlp in the Callfornla School Fundmg Coahtron for the 2017—
1aschoolyear - LT b T e R S .

18, Awarded B'd Do 218_08 i GlaSby Malntenance SUpply for Janltonal supplres from October 11,
- 2017 through June 30, 2018 -.' :

s * Ratified Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 42965 wrth OCDE for Data Center Site Services
= from July 1, 2017 to June 302201 815 Lt e A RGN

. Approved amendment to the contract awarded to Blackboard Inc. pursuant to RFP 2017-06, to
i provrde Notlflcatron and App Systems effect:ve July 1. 2017 to June 30 20,_0t

: Ratrf‘ed renewal of Contract year 3 of 3 from July 1, 2017 through January 31 ”018 per Bid No,
21" -02 lndrvrduallzed Transportatlon Servnces to Chaprn Tolley Brown dba Chlld Shuttle

Approved the annual renewal of the Seat Advrsor Box Offlce Llcense Agreement for the perrod i
commencrng October 24, 2017 to October 23 201 8 St = gVl o

Ry “.r

13. Approved/ratlﬁed lndependent ContractorAgreements Educatlonal Serwces as hsted in
St accordance wrth Board Pollcy No. 4124 Retentlon of Consultants (See attached ) -

it

SEaT ) TER, L

:»~’

% 14, Approved/ratn‘" ed specral educatlon master contracts individual services contracts and related .
servrces (lndlwdualcontracts on fle)(See attached) B B I KA TS T

S ¥
A b8 z . : - ek ot ¥ .. e > . '
= T L @ \ TS Cat ¥ X 2 = . Lk w s YL paaly

S il : . A A - /4 o 3 p . .

N i AT R A s

- Deferred Maintenance Fund (14), $16,340.00; Caprtal Facrllfres Fund (25), $111,397.95; Schools {

TR



Board Mlnutes 6

hife CONSENT CALENDAR lContmuad)

- 24. . Approved Resolution No. 33 to authonze the use of temporary mterfund borrowungs for the 2018- s
i 25. Authonzed agreement renewal wrth North Orange County Reglonal Occupatlonal Proqram for use

£426) -Authorlzed contract renewal wrth Isrte Software effectrve July 1 2018 through June 30 2019

=3 : Sl S A N AT

r- 22. Authonzed contract renewal per Bld No 21 6 02 for Plumblng Serwces wrth chketts Internatronal s 7

e | l=’lumb|ng Contractors effectlve July 1 201 8 througl- June 30 2019

CILR RN

Wz Authonzed Professronal Servrces Agreement renewal wrth Cooperat]ve Strategles for .- e

* Administration of Communrty Facrlltles Dlstnct (CFD) No 1 from July 1 2018 to June 30 2019

e 19f‘scalyear (Seeattached) \,-:._,__.‘_._, NS ol L e e -.~..;.-:e:~.. ;

offacmtles for the 2018 19 school year S e S e S __ T e e

3

S r e Authonzed annual agreement renewal with Educatlon Management Systems for the Integrated

Paint of Sale and Free and Reduced Lunch Applrcatron Systems effectrve July 1, 2018 through
June 30 201 9. : Sh

P o . . K B - T . | - . 4 ¥ " 3 B <
o i e b ‘ ORI T LT BAD:
\ ) —'

v

28. Renewed the pest control agreement W|th Pest Optlons effectrve July 1, 2018 to June 30 2019 .‘;L:f,f

- 3'2. Approved Request for Proposal No 2019—01 for Purchase and Dellvery of Przza to Papa Johns ':'_" s

29. ] Authonzed renewal of RFP No. 2018-01 W|th Goldstar Foods for the purchase of fresh bread Zhin
et effectlveJuly1 2018through June 30, 2019 S S M it Sl

30. Approved renewal of the lease agreement wrth Ollver Packagmg for meal tray heat sealer A
equipment and supplles effectrve Ju[y 1, 2018 through June 30 2019 * i .' Ay E

31. Approved Bid No. 21 9—01 to Clearbrook Farms for the purchase and delivery of Dalry and Jmce

R Products effective July 1, 2018 through June 30 2019

GEes effectrve July 1 2018 through June 20; 2019 i )
33_; Authorlzed the purchase of new cafetena serwce equrpment from Arrow Restaurant Equrpment
o for El Dorado High School % s ; e
34.° Authonzed oontract renewal wrth Glasby Mamtenance Supply for Janrtonal Supplres effectwe July oL
1 2018 through June 30, 2019 20z .. iy : J s g X

Phiece
L

g .~ 35. Approved the agreement wrth General Auctlon Company to conduct publlc auctrons eﬁectlve July : 2

s 2018 through June 30 2019

:,

e S0 e Approved the agreement wrth Tycoon Matenals for the removal and processrng of drstnct L

: electronrcwaste effectrve July1 2018through June 30 2019 LRI 5 T o

S Approved the Jornt Powers Agreement with Orange County Department of Educatron for Couner 3
50 Servrce effectrve July1 2018 through June 30 2019 s : ;

2 ; ' 38. Reclassrﬂed records llsted as Class 1- permanent to CIass 3 dlsposable and authonze the
2<% .. destruction of these Class 3 records in accordance wrth Iegal codes and administrative
o regulatrons . -




| :

s

N e e
HETeLY

AP

San e

SR

B

Board Mlnutes .3 3
.CONSENT CALENDAR

rall

10,

_ Accepted as complete the pro;ect(s) llsted and authonzed fi llng Notlce(s) of Completlon 3
(Seeattached) g e s e

.’< Ty

Authonzed Professronal Serwces Agreement renewal for Admlnlstratlon of Communlty i o0
- Facilities Dlstnct (CFD) No 1 wrth Cooperatrve Strateg|e effectlve July 1,2019to June .«
30, 2020. ; s ity ST e S E e

o

' ,‘_'; Reclassn‘” ed records lrsted as Class 1- permanent ta Class 3 dlsposable and authorlzed S
.- the destruction of these Class 3 records in accordance with legal codes and admlnlstratrve s N

'-._ regulatlonb ::", \' '_ 2 ‘ ..:- be -'-.'." - ‘_’. ;,.' 5o | ', = ', ,' oty '->.7_ gt

B Authorlzed contract renewal for Janltonal SUpp|IeS wrth Glasby Malntenance Supply, T et

effectlve July 1 2019 through June 30, 4020

Authonzed contract renewal for Blanket Fleld Trrp coverage W|th Myers Stevens & Toohey | ‘jb

& Co Inc., effectlve July 1, 2019 through June 30 2020

'_.' Approved Partrmpatlon Agreen.ent No 4807o for SMAA partlcrpatlon wrth Orange County i
2 Supenntendent of Schools effectwe July 1 2019 through June 30 2020 S

' Approved/ratrf ed lndependent Contractor Agreements Educatlonal Sennces —as lrsted o

|n accordance wrth Board Polloy No. 4124 Retentlon of Consultants (See attached ) -

' Approved specral educatron mdwrdual services contracts and related serwces (lnd vldual SRS

contract on t" le.) (See attached )

Approved the APEX Learnlng price quote for the subscnptlon purchase of a d|g1tal
learning system for the 2019 — 2020 school year ;A e

Approved the Pre-Order Acceptance Quote #Q MM939193 wrth SmartMusrc for the 4019 PR

- 2020 school year s Sl e U S Rt . <

Approved the Software Ltcense and Professronal Development Agreement WIth BASE
Educatlon LLC effectJve August 1, 2019, thirough July 31, 2020 R ey

Approved the Canvas Services Order Form #Q-66388-1 wcth Instructure Inc. for the 2019
Al 2020 school year - 3 Zhler s -

; Approved the renewal quotc for Educational Resources with Shmoop Unlversrty lnc for SR
all secondary and alternative education schools in the Placentia-Yorba Linda Umf ed )=t
- School District effectlve September 11, 019 through September 10 2020 et 2

. - Approved Agreement thh FrlmEd Academy of the Arts for EsperanLa ngh School El 2 |
: Dorado High School and Yorba Lmda High School for the 2019 — 2020 school year

: Approved the school sponsored fi eld trips as Ilsted |n accordance wrth Board Pohcy No %

6153 School Sponsored Trip. (See attached )

Accepted glfts as llsted such actlon belng in compltance wrth Educatlon Code Secuon '

* 41032. and directed ihe Superintendent to send letters of appreciation. (See attached )it ‘. £




Board Minutes - 3

CONSENT CALENDAR (Contlnuedi

10."

1.

Approved contract renewal forjanrtonal supplles with Glasby Mamtenance Suppiy, effectrve Juiy :
1, 2020through00tober10 202 0 - v s, s S ot SDEG

Reolassrﬁed records lrsted as Ciass 1 permanent to Class 3-d|sposable and approved the 5

destruction of these Class 3 records in accordance wrth iegal codes and admrnlstratrve S
regulations 27y ; alls i | , b

Approved agreement renewal for Software Marntenance and Technlcal Support W|th Eagie e

Software, effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

Approved renewal of the agreement wrth Foliett inc for the Destrny Lrbrary Management System

e for all schools effectrve July1 2020 through June 30 2021 e G

Approved Amendment No 4 to the agreement wnth OCDE for Data Center Site Services effectrve

July 1, 2020 to June 30 2021

Approved renewal of the support services agreement for the Busmess informatron Human

. Resources and Imagrng Systems wrth OCDE effective Ju[y1 2020, through June 30, 2021

13.
14.
is.
17.

18.

19.

: Approved the above Ilsted recommendatlons ": _" vl g R
, Actron " Carrled '3 Motron Mrs Karrn Freeman
. Serond ; Mrs Judi Carmona _'
Ayes: by Enc Padget Judi Carmona Kann Freeman, Caroi Downey. Carrle Buck (via roil call) '
Noes: - None . 3 e A

~ Abstained: None

12.

' Approved renewai of the \frtual Dlstrrct Membership w1th SchooIStream a division of Rrght
s Response LLC, from July 1, 2020 through June 30 2021 SV

Approved the Software LJcense and Professmnai Development Agreement wrth BASE Educ,atron ‘

Approved the agreement wrth APEX Leamrng for a subscription purchase of a dlgltal Ieamrng
systern for the 2020-2021 school year. . R ) N ST

Ratified the agreement with Motif Motion for the creation ofa virtual s’enior ceiebr:_ation video for
the Class of 2020.

Approved the Agreement with Bell Educational Solutions tor professional management and -
leadership services on an interim basis for the period of July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020.

Approved 2020-2021 Consolrdated Applrcatron for submrssron to the California Department of
Education. s s

Approved Ciassiﬂed Human Resources Report, (See attached.)

Approved Certificated Human Resources Report (See attached )

2 June 2, 2020




TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent

FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

SUBJECT: BID NO. 218-09, JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

DATE: June 2, 2020

BACKGROUND: On October 10, 2017, the Board awarded Bid No. 218-09 for District

RATIONALE:

FUNDING:

BOARD FOCUS AREA:

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

janitorial supplies on an as needed basis to Glasby Maintenance Supply.
The award of the bid was valid through June 30, 2020. The existing bid
expires October 10, 2020. The District will send out a new bid in September
2020 and submit approval for award of the new bid at the Board of
Education meeting in October 2020. Glasby Maintenance Supply has
agreed to renew the agreement through October 10, 2020.

Extension of the bid through October 10, 2020 will allow the District sites
and departments to continue to purchase janitorial supplies on an as
needed basis.

General Fund (0101) $100.000

This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources ~
“A critical measure of a school district’s performance is the effectiveness
with which it utilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and
capital resources maximize educational opportunities.”

Approve contract renewal for janitorial supplies with Glasby Maintenance
Supply, effective July 1, 2020 through October 10, 2020,

Don Rosales, Director, Purchasing




Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District

TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent

FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

SUBJECT: BID NO. 218-09, JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

DATE: June 4, 2019

BACKGROUND:

RATIONALE:

FUNDING:

BOARD FOCUS AREA:

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

On October 10, 2017, the Board awarded Bid No. 218-09 for District
Janitorial Supplies on an as-needed basis to Glasby Maintenance Supply.
The award of the bid was valid through June 30, 2019, with options to
renew the bid for an additional two years. Glasby Maintenance Supply has
agreed to rensw the agreement through June 30, 2020, and has requested
a 3% increase in pricing for all items in the bid. Glasby Maintenance Supply
has provided documentation from their manufacturers showing industry
increases in pricing for gocds and supplies. Bid No. 218-09 includes
language allowing for product price increases based on the Consumer
Price Index of up to 3%, with documentation from the vendor proving such
increases.

Extension of the bid through June 30, 2020 wiil allow the District sites and
departments to continue to purchase janitorial supplies during the fiscal
year on an as-needed basis. This will be contract renewal year 3 of 3.

General Fund (0101) $400,000

This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources ~
“A critical measure of a school district’'s performance is the effectiveness
with which it utilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and
capital resources maximize educational opportunities.”

Authorize contract renewal for Janitorial Supplies with Glasby Maintenance
Supply, effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

Don Rosales, Director, Purchasing

MEMO



Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District MEMO

TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent

FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

SUBJECT: BID NO. 218-09, GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

DATE: June 19, 2018

BACKGROUND: On October 10, 2017, the Board awarded Bid No. 218-09 for Janitorial

Supplies on an as-needed basis to Glasby Maintenance Supply. The award
of the bid was valid through June 30, 2018, with options to renew the bid
for an additional two years. Glasby Maintenance Supply has agreed to
renew the agreement through June 30, 2019, and has requested a 2.5%
increase in pricing for all items in the bid. Glasby Maintenance Supply has
provided documentation from their manufacturers showing industry
increases in pricing for goods and supplies. Bid No. 218-09 inciudes
language allowing for product price increases based on the Consumer
Price Index of up to 3%, with documentation from the vendor proving such
increases.

RATIONALE: Extension of the bid through June 30, 2019 will allow district sites and

departments to continue to purchase janitorial supplies during the fiscal
year on an as-needed basis. This will be contract renewal year two of three.

FUNDING: General Fund (01) $400,000

BOARD FOCUS AREA: This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources —
“A critical measure of a school district's performance is the effectiveness
with which it utilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and
capital resources maximize educational opportunities.”

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize contract renewal with Glasby Maintenance Supply for Janitorial
Supplies, effective July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

PREPARED BY: Don Rosales, Director, Purchasing

41



Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District MEMO

TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent

FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

SUBJECT: JANITORIAL SUPPLIES BID NO. 218-08 TO GLASBY MAINTENANCE

SUPPLY

DATE: October 10, 2017

BACKGROUND:

RATIONALE:

FUNDING:
BOARD FOCUS AREA:

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

The District advertised and received bids for janitorial supplies needed during
the fiscal year. The bid will be utilized on an as needed basis by sites and
departments. The District received four bids against this solicitation. After
review of all bids, staff determined that Glasby Maintenance Supply is the
most responsive bidder to provide the lowest overall pricing for the items
specified by the District. The term of the initial contract is through June 30,
2018, with two optional one-year extensions. Consideration will be given at
each renewal for pricing increases and decreases based on the Consumer
Pricing index.

Award of Bid No. 218-08 for various custodial supplies will enable the District

to respond to the ongoing janitorial supply needs of school sites and
departments and comply with legal bid mandates.

General Fund (01) $400,000
This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources —“A
critical measure of a school district’s performance is the effectiveness with
which it utilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and capital
resources maximize educational opportunities.”

Award Bid No. 218-08 to Glasby Maintenance Supply for janitorial supplies
from October 11, 2017 through June 30, 2018. '

Donald Rosales, Director, Purchasing

12



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, )
) ss.
County of Orange )
1 am a citizen of the United States and a resident

of the County aforesaid; I am over the age of
sighteen years, and not a party to or interested in
the above entitled matter. I am the principal clerk
of The Orange County Register, a newspaper
of general circulation, published in the 'city' of
Santa Ana, County of Orange, and which news-
paper has been adjudged to be a newspaper of
general circulation by the Superior Court of the
County of Orange, State of California, under the
date of November 19, 1905, Case No. A-21046,
that the notice, of which the annexed is a true
printed copy, has been published in each regular
and entire issue of said newspaper and not in any
supplement thereof on the following dates, to
wit:

Aungust 10, 17, 2017

“Y certify (or declare) under the penalty'o‘f‘

perjury under the laws of the State of California
that the foregoing is true and correct™:

Executed at Santa Ana, Orange County,
California, on

Date: August 17,2017

Signature /
The Orange County Register
625 N. Grand Ave.
Santa Ana, CA 92701
(714) 796-2209

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

_nc__mmno FORBIDS="="*'
PLACENT!A— EHP&UH]F'ED

I i !

I slnNmmrmw lwnd onttaglel

i S

[NU‘IICE s HEIE‘EPJ |vr:'N e &{

Ca

:bumm hgm%«.,

Lmbmr .mmf-\’pl w, »,:‘;

-Yom wnda U !ﬂaﬁsﬂﬁ

W

2 O

mg:.;m Purchasing Depdﬂmsa‘l
hpm -
and he mm t%r'
“m? .?1 uﬁ‘m ﬂiin 14?1"h o Pute.
Dapnrlm&m 3 g;_ |
p s ’""l’n&'i“’"urg'r‘ﬁ %ﬂ%
y.e,%uz-;m%;m S
e pisiric e E'
llmfﬂ ormru m:mmo du“&-'

Donald Rosales &
Director of Piwrchasing

Ty ¥ L
Publisht August 10, 2017 and A 727
__OEGITIGB cémtr_s_ea@; IIEW.\II{EM P S had




-".') GLASBY Maiotepance Supply Co.
(Q-! 116 E. Orungetiorge Ave,

7 EST 1874 A
s <
“IscpooL O

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

BID 218-09
District Janitorial Supplies

Notice Inviting Bids

BIiD DUE DATE
Tuesday, August 29, 2017 at 10:00:00 AM,
SUBMIT PROPOS3ALS TO:

Purchasing Department
PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1301 £. Orangsthorpe Avenue
Warehouse Building, 2™ floor
Placentia, California 92870
Phone: 714-085-8470
Fax: 714-985-8764

BID 218-09 - Districi Janiorial Supplies




NOTICE CALLING FOR BiD3

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1301 E. Orangethorpe Ave
Placentia, CA 92870

BID Number 218-09 — District Janitorial Supplies

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District of Orange
County, California, will receive up to, but not later than 10:00:00 A.M., on August 29, 2017,
sealed bids for the award of a contract for District Janitorial Supplies.

Bid documents are available at the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District
Purchasing Department, or can be downloaded from the District’s Purchasing Department
webpage.

Each bid must conform and be responsive to the bid and contract documents which are
contained in the bid and on file in the Purchasing Department.

No bidders may withdraw their bids for a period of Ninety (90) days after the date set for
the opening of bids or after approval of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District
Goveming Board.

The District reserves the right fo accept or reject any and all bids and to waive any
irregularities or informalities in the bids or the bid process.

Donald Rosales
Director of Purchasing

Publish: August 10, 2017 and August 17, 2017

BID 218-09 - District Janitorfal Supplics 2



13

al

Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District
, Technology Department
BID 2018-09 - District Janitorial Supplies

n-YOR
S8 e,
S sm, 2

LPYLUSD |

< £5) v N
%, &
“ o
"&)50._0[,-‘_9\‘;‘

Attention Bldders: I vou downloaded this request for proposai from the
Purchasing Department webpage, pleass email this sheet to Donna Schumaker at

dschumaker@pylusd.org or fax to 714-985-8764

Company Name: ("—7\5\5\@“\ ﬂ\Q\ ‘\\QJ\%LQ g \'\QQ\U)
Representative Name: po\\_\i\ E&mm

Titie: SQL\‘?-S W\o\ {\6\56(\ -

Address: A\(? E‘ O(C{I\C:]—QN‘NJT Q( NQ -

City: Q\;U\”j‘\*@&"f\

State/Zip Code: CQ\ G\/}@ \ ’ ey a

Phone Number: U L\'L'—"v?)qébgla'\ G\ ql%#%)tm\a

Fax Number: ) \\'\‘_ L{%Y) 56%6—%
Do\ R edyards @ Shixaldm| nest

Ernail Address:

Please contact Donald Rosales, Director of Purchasing at drosales@pylusd.org or Donna
Schumaker at dschumaker@pylusd.org if you have any questions regarding this RFP.
The above information will be used to send addendums for this request for proposal to aii
potential bidders who received the proposal from the District.

B:D 2.8-09 - District Janitcrial Sapplies




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Notice TVABRE Bids ..ouminsisniime ciivesiiiss i oisssm st swla ieaima s somsms i soms
Bidder Notice of Receipt.......cco.ceeviiiinicinnnnnn.. et r et e
Table of COMENIS. ..uvivveniiiiiiiiiic s i r et e r e ee e e s
SPecial PrOVISIONS. v tetriereinimienriinesrrerrinesaraatesnernsasrnsrnieeseennensennns
Instruction To BIdders.....cc.vuiriiiiiriiniiecieii s i csiaeaenneen e sane s eennes
SPECHICALIONS. . eutttiinreirinneeeciieibe e st ie e eer e s e rr e rm e et e raerearenareess
Bid Page.ssssimibsiiinississsersmstaiissem s i s e s e seeass §oatesinenen
Bid FOrfl.ccieaneeenrninrnceenernineeneieannens ereaiae AN S R MBS
Non-Collusion Declaration. ......cc.ccveveiiiiiiimiiriiaiciciiniiiecraeene e
Worker’s Compensation Certification.......cuvverviuirareinicriiiriesernnrinran s
Information Required of BidAers. ..ovuuiveeiiiiiieieect et iesvarrerenesneaeneens
Notice Regarding Criminal Records Check and Forms....ovivvviveienvnininennnin,

Sample AGIEEMIBAL. . .. .. ... .. . cosniiamisiaveiisin sy siies s (e s i sl

BID 218-09 - District Janitoriu] Supplics

13
19

21



SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Bid # Z18-09 — District Janitorinl Supplies

i. SCOPE

Thiy bid is for the furnishing and delivery of items considered District janitorial supplies. The
supplies listed in this bid wil! be on an as nceded basts. The quantitics of each item will vary based
on oxders from the District’s school sites, Maintenance and Facilitics Department and District
departments. The District and any ether school or commuunity college district will have the
opportunity to order from this bid in quantities nccessary to maintain its operations. Timing, and
quantity needed, will be deierpzined solely by each district choosing to use ihis bid for fheir own
supplies, and not by the Supplier. Supplier must have & minimum of five (5) years® cxperience in
furnishing and delivery of such supplies.

2. AWARD/EVALUATION
The Distcict intends to award to the responsible bidder submitting the lowest responsive bid. The

District reserves the right to award one or more coniracts per category as sét forth in the Bid Form
Price Sheet if it is determined to be in its best inierest to do so. ‘The District reserves the right to
reject any or all bids, or to waive any irregularities in the bids or in the bidding process.

3. CONTRACT PERIOD

The term of this agreement for the delivery of the District Janitorial Supplies described in this bid
is for one year with the option io renew for iwo additional years after the expiration of the first
year. The initial term of the bid is frorn Governing Board approval through June 30, 2018. If the
District desires to renew the term of the agreemnent, the District and vendor will agrec to the
additional term, and the term will commence only after Board approval is ruccived.

4. PRICES
Pricing shall be bid as set forth in the Bid Form Price Sheet. Do not include applicable state: and
federal taxes and fees. The District’s Accounts Payable Department will pay applicable state and

federal taxes after auditing invoices.

No price changes are permitted during the first year of the contract after which prices guoted may
be subject to adjustment (increase or decrease) in accordance with corresponding changes in the
Consumers Price Index. The total price shall not be increased more than the Consumers Price
Index for the greater Los Angeles/Riverside/Orange County metropolitan area or three percent
(3%), whichever is less, as published by the U.S. Dept. of Labor. Bureau uf Lubor Statistics ai:
http:/‘www.bls.gov/cpi/. In the event of a price decline, or should Suppiier sell the same supplics
under similar quantity and delivery conditions to the State of Californis. or nany other public agency
in the State of California, at prices bclow those specified herein, such lower prices are tv be
immediately extended to the District. In addition, within 24 hours of aay price decrease, the
District shall be notified in writing of such changes and perding orders shall refleet the newer

price.

BID 218-09 - Distri.i Janitoriul Supp!ies



5. ORDERING PROCESS
a) The District’s Purchasing Deparintent shall place orders on an as needed basis, primaidly
on-line, but also with the optioas to place orders by fax, by phone, or via email.

b) Deadline to place orders shall be 4 p.m. for sucond business day delivery,
¢€) An order confinmation must be sent on-line, via fax or vmzil once order has been placed.

d) On-line access to Supplier website niust have password secority.
e) No item is to be substituted without District’s prior written gpproval,

f) During Bidding NO contaci is to be made by Supplier to any District site except the
Purchasing Depertment.

g) Orders placed mast be delivered by the Supplier in the units of issuance as spiscified on the
Bid Form Price Sheet. There shall be no restrictions as io minimum or maximum quantitics

placed.

h) The District and any other school or community college district using this contract will
place ordcers in jts own name and will schedule deliverics to its facilitics, Each order will
reference this bid. Each district wili place orders through the purchase order process,

6. ONLINE ORDERING SYSTEM
a) As a condition of award, the successful bidder must have an electronic ordering system
capable of XML interface with eSchoolMall, the districts clecironic order aggregator. All
fees and/or charges associated with such interface shall be the sole responsibility of the
successful bidder. Contacted at: Eschool Mall 877-369-7246 (toll free)

info@esmsolutions.com

b) Ordering system shall operate during normal District business hours and shall allow 24
hour access,

¢) Supplier shall grant access to individual users by validating unique uscrnames and
passwords,

d) Supplier shall provide contract prices whenever costs are shown.
€) Supplier shall allow users to check on the delivery status of a proviously placed grder.

f) Supplier shall provide on-line, e-mail or fax confirmation when an order is successfilly
placed.

g) Supplier shall have the sbility io have intemal account management in order to create,
update, and maintain ship-to information.

h) Atany time after the submitial of bids, Snpplier must bz able to demonstrate its web based

BID 218-0% — District Janitorial Supplics o



on-line capabilities at the District’s designated Incations. Failwre to provide this
requirement wiil be cause for rejection of the Supplier’s bid.

7. DISCREPANCIES
a) All discrepancies arc io be subnaittid to Supplier via fax, on-line, or by email.

b} All order discrepancies shall be handled between the Purchasing Departrent end Supplier.
and not the indivicual sites.

¢) Discrepancy items are to be picked up within 3 to 5 business days from time of notification
or submittal of discrepancy.

d) Hard copies of credit inemos on discrepancy items shall be issued within thirty (30) days
of receipt of return and mailed to the District, attention Accounts Payable.

¢) Items reccived incorrectly by District due to Supplier error are to be replaced by Supplier.

f) Items received incorrectly by District due to Disirict error will be ¢-ordered by District.
8. DELIVERY AND PERTORMANCE

a) Delivery and performance shall be nrade as authorized by purchase order and referencing

this bid. The Supplier shall furnish products specified in the bid during the period of the
confract at the contract prices allowed ard in effect at time of the order.

b) Supplier will be requircd to make deliverics at the time specified in vehicles suitable for
the purpose intended and said vehicles shall be equipped as required by applicable laws.
rules, regulations, with all components nccessary to suceessfully complete delivery.

¢) Supplier awarded this contract, or any portion thereof, shall dzliver supplies within forty-
eight (48) hours from the tire the order is placed. The District teserves the right to order
from a Supplier of choice for thosa items which canrot be delivered F.O.B. to the District
within forty-eight (48) hours by the Supplier, and Supplier shall be responsible for any
additional costs that result due 1o its failure to deliver in 4 timely inanner.

d) Supplier shall be liable for any damage or citations that may be incurred as a result of any
accidents. In addition, the District reserves the right ta cancel the contract for delivery in

a negligent manner while delivering,

e) The Supplier shall be responsiblc for all damages o peisons or property that sccur as a
result of its fault or negligence in conneciion with the performance under this contract and
shall take all necessary measures and bu responsible for the proper care and protection of
supplies delivered.

f) All jtems ordercd shall be delivered to the “direct delivery” address of the authorized
District location.

BID 218-09 - District Jenitorial Supplies 7



g) Once order has been delivered, the ability to review and print proof of delivery must be
available within 24 hours of delivery. The proof of delivery must include a signaturc of
the person who signed for tae delivery (if applicable), the Purchase Order number, the date
of delivery, and the tracking wumber if order was not shipped via Supplier truck.

h) All orders for in stock items must be delivered within 48 hours.

i) Deliveries may not b left without obtsining signature of a school site, aummstratwe siie
or Central Warehouse representative.

i} All deliveries shall include off loading and inside delivery. Dellverj} vehicles must be
equipped with a lift gate, hand truck, or other apparatus necessary to complete inside
delivery. |

k) All orders must include packing slip in or on package number one (1). Packing slip shall
include purchase order number.

9. F.O.B. DESTINATION
All quoted prices listed on the Bid Form Price Sheet shall be F.O.B. destination, freight prepaid,
o charge.

10. N©) GUARANTEE 10 MINIMUM/MAXIMUM QUANTITY
The District does not guarantee that a minimum or maximum amount will be purchased. The
District will not consider a bid to be responsive to this solicitation if a minimum guantity purchase

i3 required by the Supplier.

contrm,t will be based on purchasLs by school sites and departments as needed. Althongh no
guarantee can be made on the total doliar amount purchased per year, the total dollar value of the
confract is estimated to be $300,000.00 per year. Vendor agtees to furnish more or less at the unit
prices quoted in accordance with actual requirements throughout the contract period.

12. INVOICES
1. All invoices are to be mailed to the District in weekly batches oniy, attentlou Accounts

Payable. Supplier may also be required to submit invoices via electronic transmission, i.e.,
email.

2. Statements are to be mailed or emailed to the District on a monthly basis only, attention
Accounts Payable.

All invoices are to include the following:
Invoice number and date
Purchase Order Number
Requisition Numbcr

Supplier Oider Numbsr

Date of order

(02

NN

BID 218-0% — District Janitorial Supglies




Date order was delivered

Items and quantities ordered

Ship to name and address

Contract price of each ittm shipped

Delivery charge (not to be combined with supply cosi when computing tax)
Tax rate

Tax amount

Total invoice amount

B R e Ee o

4. Under no circumstances shall the District be liable for any late fees or interest charges.
5. Serial numbers must be provided for all equipment if applicable.

13. TRAINING

In the event the District uses the on-line ordering system, the Supplier shalt provide training to
District staff who wiil be usars of the web basced on-line ordering sysiem, at no additional cost to
the District. Training is to be comprehensive of ali aspects of the system and its full operational
capabilities. Training shall be available {o all users and shall be provided prior to the reiease of
the custom on-line ordering system for District user access to begin ordering. The training dates
shall be determined ai a later date and the training sessions shall be conducted at one or more
locations defined by the District. Training shall be provided on an as needed basis for the term of

the contract.

The District will notify Supplier if additional trainitig s¢ssions are necessary during the term of the
vontract. The Supplier shall have dedicated customer service represeritatives: available to the
District Monday through I'riday during normal business hours (8:00 2.m. —3:30 p.m.) to ccordinate
training and all customer service needs. Phone support for all user training issues shall be available
to the District during these hours. Training manuals shall be available for District users of the
system at the fraining sessions. One training manual shall be provided by the Supplier to each
DISTRICT employce participating in the training sessions. Throughout the term of the contract,
the Supplier shall be required to provide, upon request by the District at no additional charge,
printed user manuals detailing on-line ordering system operations, features, otc.

14. BILLINGS, DISCOUNTS AND PAYMENTS

Supplier will bill in accordance with the instructions noted in this bid. All delivery tickets for
District’s must be signed by a District represeniative. Payments will be made within sixty (60)
days after receipt, of product in acceptable condition. or receipt of an acceptable, correct invoice,
whichever is later. All payments ars subject to routine processing times ¢r those indicated on the
purchase order of the ordering agencies.

15. INDEMNITY
The Supplier will be required io indemnify and hold barmless the District, iis Governing Board,

officers, agents, and employees from c¢very claim or demand made, and every liability, loss,
damage, or expense, of any nuture whaisoever. which may be incarred by rcason of?

(a) Any injurv to or death ot any person(s) or damage to, logs or thett

BID 218-09 - District Janitnrial Supplic a



of any property sustained by the Supplier or any person, firm or corporation
employed by the Supplier, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in
connection with the work ceatled for in this AGREEMENT. except for liability
resulting from the sole active negligence, or willful miscunduct of the District,

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s) or damage, loss or theft of any
property caused by any act, neglect, default or omission of the Supplier, or any
person, firm, or corporation employed by the Supplicr, either directly or by
independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connccted with the work
covered by this Agreement, whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off
District’s property, if the liability arose due to the negligence or willful misconduct
of anyone empioyed by the Supplier, either directly or by independem contract,

The Supplier, at Supplier’s own expense, cost, and risk shall defend any ang all
actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the
District, its Governing Board, officers, agents or employees, on any such claim,
demand or liability, and shall pay or satisfy any judgment that may be rendered
against the District, its Govering Board, officers, agents or employees in any
action, suit or other proceedings as a result thereof.

16, WARRANTIES AND GUARANTEES

Supplier expressly warrants that the supplics covered in the contract are 1j free of liens or
encumbrances, 2) merchantable and good for the ordinary purposcs for which they are used, and
3) fit for the particular purpose for which thiy ave intended.

17. HAZARDOUS CHEMICAL/MSDS SHEETS
The Supplier shall have available, and shall finnish to the District, Maierial Safety Data Sheets
(MSDS) for each hazardous substance and all chemical products provided in this bid and used in
the performance of this contract. The provision of the Z1SDS must bs in accordance with the
require:nents of California Labor Code Sections 6380 through 6399, General Industry Safety Order
Section 5194, and Title 8, California Code of Regulations, The MSDS for each substance inust be
sent to ihe place of shipment or provision of goods and services, and a copy must also be sent to

each District.

18. SUBSTITUTIONS

(a} Should the Supplier wish to request prior to bid opening any substitutien of an “equal”
supply or equipment specified, the Supplier shall subinit a writien request and include their
substituted item, with all literature, documentation and information proving cquivalency. If the
substituted item is acreptable, and a contract is awardz=d to the vendor requesting the substitution,
the District wilt approve the product and notify the vendor. Ii is expressiy undersiood and agreed
1o by the Supplier that the District reserves the right to reject any such proposed substituted item.
It is further expressly understood and agreed by Supplier that in the event the District rejects a
proposed “equal” product, the contracted Supplier must provide the originally specified itesi
designated by brand name or trade name. With respect to all proposcd subsiitutions of “cqual”
products, the Supplier shall submit all pertinent and apprepriate data substantiating its request for
substitutions. District shall only consider substitution requests from the Supplicr submitting the

BID 2]8-0: - District Janitorizl Sup;liss



bid. The District is not responsible for locating or securing any information which is noi inchided
in such substantiafing data. The burden of proof as to ihe quality or suitability of proposcd
substituted items shall b borne by the Supplicr. The District shall be the sole judge as to the
quality and suitability of proposed substitutad items, and decisions of the District shall be final and
corclusive. These time limitations shail be complied with strictly, and in no case will an extension
of time for completion be granted because of the Supplier’s faihwe to request the substitution of
an item at the times ard in the manner set forth herein,

(b) In the event Supplier furnishes a product other than what was specified by the District and
which has been accepted by the District and which later is defective, then Supplier at its sole cost
end expensc shall furnish District the origineily specified item or fully replace with new the
defective product at District’s discretion.

19. CRIMINAL RECORDS CIIECK

Education Code Section 45125.1 provides that if the employees of any entity that has a contract
with a school District may have any contact with pupils, those employees shal! submit or have
submitted their fingerprints in a manner authorized by the Department of Justice together with a
fee determined by the Department of Justice 1o be sufficient to reimburse ihe Department for iis
costs incurred in processing the application. The Supplier shall not permit an employee to comc
in contact with District’s pupils until the Department of Justice has ascertained that the cimployze
has not been convicted of a violent or serious télony. The Supplicr shall certify in writing to ihe
Governing Board of the District that none of its cmployees who may come in contact with pupils
have been convicted of a violent or serious felony. Criminal Recerds Check Certification by
SUPPLIER is inciuded in the bid documents,

20. TOBACCO FREE POLICY

Supplier has been advised and is aware that the District has adopted a Board Policy which prolubits
the use of tobacco products, including smokeless tobacco, anywhere on DISTRICT property.
Supplier shall be responsible for the enfurcement of Districi’s tobacco-free policy among all
Supplisr’s employees and subcontractors while on District property. Supplicr understands and
agrees that should any employee or subcontractor of Supplier violate the District’s Board Policy
after having already been warned once for violating District’s tobacco-free policy. Supplier shall
remove the individual for the duration of the Agreement. Supplier shall not be entitled to any
additional compensztion and/or time for such removal.

21, GOVERNING LAW
The laws of the State of Califuynia and the County of Orange shall govern ali aspects of the bic.

22. OWNERSHIP OF BIDS. All bids submitted become property of ihe Placentia-Yorba Linda
Unified School District. The District reserves the right to make use of any and all information or
ideas contained in the bids. These bids when submitted become public information and are subject
the Freedom of information requests from the general public. Any ideas, trade secrcts, or
proprictary or confidential information submitted by the¢ vendor must be stamped as such;
however, this may not preclude the District from releasing such information if requested to do so.
Entire bids designated as coiifidential may be igjected by the District.

BID 2:8-09 - District Janitorial Suppi‘es



23.TERMS AND CONDITIONS. The terms and conditions of this Bid are applicable and
considered part of the agicement.

BID 218-09 — Distric: Janitorial Supplisz i



INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

_ WARNING:
READ THIS DOCUMENT CAREFULLY,

1. Preparation of Bid Form. Bids shall be submitted on the prescribed Bid Form.
completed in full. All bid items and statements shall be properly and legibly filled out. Numbers
shall be stated both in words and in figurcs where so indicated, and where there is a conflict in the
words ar:d the figures, the words shail cortrol over the numbers. The sighatures of all persons
shall be in longhand and in ink. Prices, wording and notations mast be in ink or typewritten.

2. Fomm and Delivery of Bids. The bid nwst conformi and be responsive to all bid
documents and shall be made on the Bid Form provided, and the complete bid. together with the
Bid Form Price Sheet and any and all additional materials as required, shall be enclosed in a sealed
envelope, addressed and hand delivered or mailed to Placentia-Yorba Linds Unified School
Disirict, Porchesing Department, 1301 K. Orangethorpe Ave., Warchonse Building 27
Floor, Placentia, CA 92870, Attn: Donald Resales, Director of Pirchasing, and must be
received on or before the bid deadline (Public Coniract Code Section 20112) The envelope shall
be plainly marked in the upper left hand corner with the bidder's name, the bid number and the
cate and time for the opening of bids. ¥t is the bidder's sole responsibility to evsure that its bid
is received prior to the bid deadline. In accordance with Government Code Section 53068, any
bid received after the scheduled closing iime for reczipt of bids shall be retwrned to the bidder
unopened. At the time and place set forth for the opening of bids, the sealcd bids will be opened
and publicly read aloud.

3. Bid Security. Not required.

4. Signature. Any signature required on bid documents must be sigaed in the name of
the bidder and must bear the signature of the pzrson or persons duly authorized to sign these
docuraents. Where indicated, if bidder is a corporation. the Jegal name of the corporation shell
first be set forth, together with two signatures: one from among the chairman of the board,
president or vice presiderit and one from among the secretary, chicf financial officer, or treusurer.
Alternatively, the signature of other authorized officers or agents may be affixed, if duly authorized
by the corporation. Such documents shall include the title of such signatories below the signature
and shall bear the corporate seal. Where indicated, in the event that the bidder is a joint venture
or partnership, therc shall be submitted with the bid certifications sigred by authorized officers of
cach of the parties to the joint venture or parthership. naming the individual who shall sign alt
necessary documents for the joint venture or partmership and, should the joint venture or
partnersiip be the successful bidder, who shall act in all matters relative to the joint venture or
partnership. If bidder is an individual, his/her signature shell be placed on sach documents.

5. Modifications. Changes in or additioss to any of the bid documents, alternative
proposals, or any other modifications which ere not spesificaily called for in the bid documents
r-ay result in the rejection of the bid as being nonresponsive. No oral, telephonic, facsimile or
eiectronic modification of any of the bid documents will be considercd.

BID 2.8-C9 ~ District Junitorizl Supplics 13



6. [Ezasures, Inconsistent or Tllegible Bids. The bid submitted must not contain any
erasures, interlincations, or other corrections unless cach such correction is authenticated by
affixing the initials of the person(s) signing tiic bid in the margin immediateiy adjacent to the
correction. In the event of inconsistency between words and numbers in the bid, words shall
control numbers. In the cvent that any bid is unintelligible, illegible or ambiguous, the bid may be
rejected as being nonresponsive.

7. Examination of Bid Documents. At iis own sxpense and prier to submiiting its bid,
each bidder shall examine all bid documents; familiarize itself with all applicable federal, state znd
local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and codes; determine the character, quality, and quantities
of the supplies to be provided; aud correlate its observations, investigations, and determinations
with ail requirements of the bid. The Disirict shall not be liable for any loss sustained by the
successivl bidder resulting from any variance between the actual conditions and data given in the
bid documents. Bidder agrees that the submission of a bid shall be inconirovertible evidence thai
the bidder has complied with all the requirements of this provision of the Information for Bidders.

8. Withdrawal of Bids. Any bid may be withdrawr, either personally or by written
request signed by the bidder, at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for receint of bids.
The bid security for a bid withdrawn prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids, in
accordance with this paragraph, shall be returned. No bidder may withdraw any bid for a periad
of thirty (30) calendar days after the date ser for the opening of bids.

9. Agreement. The Agreement which the successful bidder will be required to execute
is included in the bid documents.

10. Interpretation of Bid Ducuments. If any bidder is in doubt as io the true meaning of
any part of the bid documents, or finds discrepancies in, or omissions from the bid docurents, a
written request for an interpretation or correction thercof must be submitted to the Placentia-Yorba
Linda Unified School Disirict ten (10) days before bid deadline. No requests shall be considéred
after this time. The bidder submitting the written request shall be responsible for its prompt
delivery. Any interpretation or correction of the bid docuraents will be mads solely at Disirict’s
discretion and only by written addendum duly issued by the Districi, and a copy of such addendum
will be hand delivered or maiied or faxed to each bidder known io have received a set of the bid
documents. No person is authorized to make any oral interpretation of any provision in the bid
documents, nor shall any oral interpreiation of bid documents be binding on the District. If there
are discrepancies of any kind in the bid documents, the interpretativn of the District shall prevail.
SUBMITTAL OF A BID WITHOUT A REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS SHALL BE
INCONTROVERTIBLE EVIDENCE TiAT THE BIDDER IHAS DETERMINED TIIAT THE
BID DOCUMENTS ARE ACCEPTABLE AND SUFFICIENT FCR BIDDING AND
COMPLETING THE WORK; AND THAT BIDDER IS CAPABLE OF READING,
FOLLOWING AND COMPLETING TIiiE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BID

DOCUMENTS.

11. Bidders Jatercsied in More Than Opne Bid. Ne person, finn or corporation shail be
allowed to make, or file, or be intcrested in more than one bid for the same work unless alternate
bids ars specifically called for by the District. A person, firm, or corporation that has submitied a

BID 2 8-¢9 — Diutriet Janitorial Stipplies



sub-proposal to a bidder. or that has quoted prices of materials to a bidder, is not thereby
disqualified from submitting a proposal or quoting prices to other bidders or submitting a bid.

12, Award of Contfract. The District reserves the right to reject any or sll bids, or to waive
any irreguiarities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding process. The award of the contract,
if made by the DISTRICT, will be by action of the Governing Board and to the lowest responsive
and responsible bidder per category as sct forth in the Bid Form Price Sheet. Each bidder should
carefully review and complete the Bid Form Price Sheet in order to be considered a responsive
and responsible bidder. If iwo identical low bids are received fron: responsive and responsible
bidders. the District will detcrmine which bid will be accepted pursuant to Public Contract Code
Section 20117, In the event an awerd of the contract is made to a bidder, and such bidder fails or
sefuses to execute the Agrecment and provide the required documents within five {5) working days
after the notice of award of the contract to bidder, the District may ewsrd the contract to the next
lowest responsive and responsible bidder or reject sll bidders.

13. Competency of Bidders. In selecting the lowest responsive and responsible bidder,
consideration will be given not only to the financia! standing but also to the general competency
of the bidder for the performance of the work. By submitting a bid, each bidder agrees that the
District, in determining the successful bidder and its eligibility for the award, may consider the
bidder’s experience and facilities, conduct and performance undcr other coniracts, financial
condition, reputation in the industry, and other factors which could affect the bidder’s
performance. To this end, each bid shall be supported by a statement of the bidder’s experience
on the form entitled “INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BiDDER.”

The District may also consider the qualifications and experigiace of the manufacturers who are
io furnish the principal items of supplies proposcd under the bid. Operating costs, maintenance
considerations, performance data and guarantecs of supplivs may also be considered by the
District. In this regard, the District may conduct such investigations as the District deems
necessary to assist in the evaluation of any bid. The District reserves the right to reject the bid of
any bidder who does not pass any suchi evaiuation to the satisfaction of the District.

14. Term of the Confract. The terr1 of the coniraci awarded to the successful bidder shall
be one year with two (2) one year options 1o renew by the District.

15. Termination. The District may terminzte this contract at any time for any reason with
30 days’ notice to the vendor. Because the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School Districe
terminates the contract, this does not prezlude the vendor from meeting obligations to other
agencies that have entered into a contract with the vendor utilizing the piggyback clause.

16. Insurance and Workers' Compensation. The successful bidder shall be required to
furnish certificates and endorsements evidencing that the required insurance is in effeci. District
may request that such certificates and endorsements arc completed on District’s provided forms.
In accordance with the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, the successful bidder shal
secure the payment of compensation to all cmployees. The successful bidder who has been
awarded the contract shall sign and file with District prior to performing the work, the Workers’
Compensation Certificate included as a pait of the bid documents. Labor Code section 1861.

BID 21822 — District Janitorial Supplics



17. Licenses and Permits. Each bidder shall be required to have all valid licenses and
permits at the 1ime of the bid opening.

18. Anti-Discrimination. In connection with all work performed under this bid, there shall
be no unlawful discrimination against any prospective or active employec engaged in the work
because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, religious creed, sex, age, marit:d status, physical
disability, mental disability, or medical condition. The successful bidder agrees to comply with
applicable Federal and State laws including. but not limited {o, the California Fair Employment
and Housing Act, beginning with Government Code Section 12900 and Labor Code Section 1735.
In addition, tha successful bidder agrees 1o require like compliance by any subcontractors used by
such bidder.

19. Hold Harmless/Indemnification and Insurance. The successful bidder awarded the
contract will be requir¢d to indernify end hold harmless the DISTRICT, its GGoverning Board,
officers, agents, and employeecs and provide the required insurance as set forth in the Special
Provisions.

20. Drug-Free Workplace Certification. Pursuant to Covernment Code Sections 8350, et
seq., the successful bidder will be required to execute a Drug-Free Workplace Certiiication upon
execution of the Agreement. The bidder will be required to take positive measures outlined in the
certification in order to ensure the presence of a drug-free workplace. Tailure to abide with the
conditions set forth in the Drug-Free Workplace Act could result in penaliics including iermination
of the Agreement or suspension of payment thereunder.

21. Noncollusion Declaration. In zccordance with the provisions of Section 7106 of the
Public Contract Code, cach bid must he accompanied by a noncoilusion declaration.

22. Tobacco-Free Policy. The successful bidder shall agree to enforce a tobacco-frec
work site.

23, Criminal Records Check. The successful bidder will be required io comply with the
applicable requirements of Education Code Szction 43125.1 with respect to fingerprinting of
employees and must complete the Criminal Records Check Certification.

24. Protests. Bidders may file a protest with the Director of Purchasing before award of
contract to any vendor. The bidder must include in their proiest a detailed explanation of the
protest, proof that such protest is valid, supporting documentation as to why the protest should be
reviewed, and the action that the vendor feels should be taken. Protests must be received no later
than five (5) calendar days after the opening of proposals. The Disirict will review all
documentation received from the vendos filing the protest and make a decision on the validiiy of
the protest. The Districts decision shall be final.

Any bidder submitting a Proposal may filc a protest of the district's intent to awurd the Contreet
provided that cach and all of the foilowing conditions are mf:

BiD 218-09 - District Janitorial Seppliss



1. The protest must be submitted in writing to the district (2mail is not acceptabie), before 4 p.m.
of the fifth business day foilowing propesal opening.

. The initial protest doctment must contain & compleic statement of any and all basis for
The protest, including without limitation all facts, supporting documcntation, legal auihoriiics
and argument in support of the grounds for the protest; any matters not set forth in the written
protest shall be deemed waived. All factua! contentions must be supported by competent,
admissible and creditable evidence.

o8]

3. The protest must refer to the specific portions of all documerts which form the basis for the
protest,

4, The protest must include the neme, address and telephone number of the person
representing the protesting party.

5. Any protest not conforming to the foregoing shall be wejected by tho district us invakid.
Provided that a protest is filed in strict conformity with the foregoing, the district's
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services, or such individual(s) as may be designated by
hiovher, shall review and evaluate the basis of the protesi. Either the disirict's Assistant
Superintendent, Business Services or other individual dssignated by him/her shall provide
the bidder submitting the protest with a wtitien statement concurring with or denying the
protest within 30 working days. The Superintendent or designee may aiso convene a mecting
with the bidder in order to attempt to resolve the problem.

6. The district's Board wili render a final determination and disposition of a protest by taking
action to adopt, modify or reject the disposition of an award as reflected in the written
statement of the Assistant Superintendect, Business Services or his/her designee. Action by
the distriet's Board relstive to an award shall be final and not subject to appeal or
reconsideration by the district, any employee or officer of the district or the disirict's Board.

7. The rendition of a written statement by the Assistani Superintendent, Business Services (or
his/her designee) and action by the district's Board to adopt, modify or reject the disposition
of the award reflected in such writicn statement shall be express conditions precedent to the
institution of any lezal or equitable procecdings relative to the bidding process, the district's
intent to award the Contract, the district's disposition of any protest or the district's decision
to reject al! proposals received.

8, The procedure and time limits set forth i this paragraph arc mandatory and are the Bidder's
sole and exclusive remedy in the cvent of a pretest. Failure to comply with these procedurcs
shall constifute a waiver of any right to further pursue the protest, including filing a Government
Code Claim or legal proceedings.

25, Cooperative Purchasing/Other Agencics Clause. The bidder must agrec to supply
Orange County school and community college districts parsaant 1o Sections 20118 and 20652 of
the Public Contract Code with the preducts and pricing listed on the bid when submitted and
awarded.  Other public schooi districts. community college disiricts, and public agencics

BID 218-03 - District Janitoriai Supplics



throughout the State of California may also purchase identicil items at the same unit price(s)
subject to the same terms and conditions pursuant to Sections 20118 and 20652 of the Public
Contract Code. Sales tax will be added by the District onto the purchase order as applicable. The
Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District waives its right to require other districts/subsequert
piggyback users to draw their warrants in favor of the District or make notification of the usc of
this bid, and authorizes each district/subsequent piggybick users to order directly fiom the
successful bidder and make payment directly to the successful bidder.

Acceptance or rejection of this clause sill not affect the outcome of this bid.
Piggyback option granted . ‘QS

Piggyback option not granted

BID 2{8-0% — District Janitori 2] Supplies 1z



SPECIFICATIONS

BID 218-0% - District Janitorial Supplies




PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENT

The listed specifications and manufacturer brands for the janitorial supplies are the type and brands
currently used by the Placentia-Yorba I.inda Unified School District school sites and departments.
The spucifications and manufacturer names are not meant t¢ preclude any vendor from
participating in this bid; however, the District will not consider pricing for brands thut are not
common to the industry. Vendors who bid their company brand products must designate the item
as an alternate item and provide documentation showing equivalency of the product to the products
listed in the product description. The District cannot guaranize if the purchase of the janitorisl
supplics will be more or less than what is stated in this bid, and quantities are based on the nurmber
of products the District purchased in previcus school years.

The custodial supplies will be purchased on an as needed basis, in singular or multiple quantiiies,
by District school sites and departments. Vendors must ensure that they have a working online
crdering systems that sites have access to for ordering supplies. The District is considering a
iransition to a different ordering method beginning July 01, 2018 and vendors must have a system
in place for distrivt wide ordering. Al quantities must be shipped to the location designated on
the purchase order frem ESchoollVizll,

L,

he’

. Deliveries wiil be made to the Disirict Warchouse or district school sites. The District will

. All supplies wiil be purchascd on an as needed basis, and may be in quantitics of one or in

Each bidder will review the items on the listed page and bid ss specified or offer an alternate
product that meets or excceds the listed product.

. The District reserves the right to award a contract to one or multiple vendors. The award will

be made to the vendor offering the lowest prices after considering the products offered and
pricing. Notwithstanding, the District rescrves the right i award the bid as deemed necessary
and in best interest of the District.

provide a listing of addresses to the vendor(s) receiving a contract against this bid.

multiple guantities. All itemns will be purchased with a District Purchase Order via ihe District
Office or through ESchoolMall. Vendors are fo niot aczept verbsl erders, orders from
requisitions, or fax orders from sxy depnriment or site. The Purchasing Department will
forward a District Purchass Order to the vendor once all approvals are received and a
Purchase Order is generated.

The quantities listed on the bid page are cstimates orly and in no way guarantee the toial
number of items purchased in a given year.

The term of this base contract is for one ycar beginning after Board approval through June
30, 2018 and may be extended by mutual wrilten agreement of both paitics and
upon Board approval, for a renewal term not to exceed two additional one vear periods.

Pricing submitted by the vendors must include ali delivery charges to tie District.

BID 218- 09 - Disirict Janitorial Suaplies 20



g :wvo./m\ $ Gl 23 vallef} USrug 1med Je)io | suan
5 Qb)) 3 0 B3 ajs|ie T —
¢ mdfowm\ g 9 ‘23 alsiIe) ysiug swWwoq gepqon
¢ /\—.M:f $ o == ois|ueD usnig Jajuno) efsug yoerg .2
$ b&o&._ S 6 1O Asuys wo fAuedivon jjosen Usliod ainjiuing Wwin;wald POOAA 01 POOAA
S /orm, $ 8 == Ysnig uopion i SI00PINQ -WOOIG YSNe LIS SYIBMEW 4T
$ ﬂ Otw/ ¢ g 'e3 ysnig uopiog WaoIg YSnd 13pIOE HOSASIUBD HYS SadNemp b2
. $ N.,AWJO $ LL == ysnig uopiog SIPUBH Woalg sayNemi g
8 M\Md ¢ 201 ‘eq awssdng |= woo.g Wwon \Em.S J6E
5 L' Wls!l o 23 alsied 742801y woag BN doamg ong pebBeld anig
$ cu@.f $ £g ‘eq sweudng 3IPLEH/M Woo.g ch<....ml _.
1 ] m«g $ £ ‘e ‘ [ejlauuos ueg [eo gg ..&. Beg Apped mojeA
_ ¢ &\W @ $ [44 By wes| oid| sbesoed/p) -sbeg ieded Jey4 wnroep Jayenrp sedng
$ i (f?% [ Lyl Byg wea) oid| abexoed/n) -sbeg todey ey unnoea yoeo?) tadng
% /G/\_rw % ¥og Byg wes| old| abeyorg/p)-sbeg ey wnnoep oL o1d yoeon hwn_m
3 .Mv\w.& % 281 Biyg wea) olg afiexoed/oL-sbeg Joyg wnnaep 9 old yoeoq ladng
(gng) solid (W30) 8oug obesny | amnsespy Jaimoejnuepy uondusssq 1npoxg
pajewns3 | jopun
N 4
g
umm:w.v__.\m muﬂwmwm #pig

10UISIQ (0040 AU BPUIT BAI0A - BRUSOE]Y



$ O./Je m—m\ -wﬂ §¢ 80 uinig MEND JBUBB|D IMOg 3010 [ YOrY Le3IBeLS |

) $ \ousf $| 5o z051/e3 upg USIOAUID [0S0I3Y Z0G), 93]S SSBjUIElS
g aQ) _ 3 . Zl eq Agsein Iapmod Bupnosg Nn.,..‘w xefy

¢ /) \L.’ m ¢ 6l ‘29 Agseln Jaieag BugeuBeidwy Jeileg

$ /JP.\»/A $ N t sBeg yz/s0 SOE7 UOISSI asep/sbeq $Z -usqiosqy JWeloposg sdog

¢ ml; oz@ (S €8} Z0ogreq ene J8A0WISY WNG) (0S018Y Zog m__m_u

sl \QG 8| s z051/e3 auelg J8AOWRY JEID OJRY 205, WISIEPUZA (89

w Om. m..J $ v6 ned Agsern led |eo g -%_:E%_ﬁmm sejo Jadng

& O\K.Amhm‘ 3 rwm lied Agqse|o iled |29 G ~1addiyg 100j4 N0 v_lmm._|m4

¢ /ﬁ/; /\_’ & 188 Fo0) Agsen Jaues|gjadieg co_u.mmmamocm m.::mm.

8 Jgu /4 s! oz z00z/83 ugng 10 Buidding preogaseq zogg eseg-HO

s QWS 8| @ e [EUeLuoy SIPUBH UM [led anseld Aesn) penD o)

s mbv, E $ b g IeBURI00| Jo%ang Bulysem mopuip erig

$ mr,vo $ gl g3 youqog [BULM) SSBYLYBAN S04 USTLg Uiel(

$ nw &7@ $ 0 ‘eq ssien ysrug qniog pue uos;

s w~ $ S &3 slstien YSNIQIO0] 1383 SSBIUIES

$ /m\ ¢ ~ $ 0 e3 8|silen USNIGUIO0 ), UGIAN
] m_ Aw ‘g il 'e3 swsaidng qems mogd 110 | o__.au.ﬂ.‘.

(ans) eoud (W30) eoud afesn UNSEIW Janpoeinuen unidiuosaq onpalg
peiEUwINsSy ouun




$ /Om ,d\ $ 152 xog prenbey X0g/001L -S3A0E) WEXT JAUIA 99 JOpMO4 WNIPIW
& _Gm.;o % bl xug prenbeyn XOH/00) -SONAO0[D) WEXT AUIA 8214 J8pMmod abieq
w.. /n _.d 1512 Jied ) gomnE.m HEBd -SBAOID) paulun 3juiN abieq
$ Qz‘ 3 002 Zi0¥38 X3pjopy Jed ,wm:_n_ 183 Xaplo
s 29C s 0 eg fejusURUOY Ued Jsnq 12181 .2} |
5 mL,oMu $| o5 e3 prewLsqqny e 110 eipuBl B0 LS|
¢ m T/\L $ Ly 1 ‘eq owenq oquinp-ued 1sng s|puey Bua Noelg mm_HmM
- $ /ﬂ/@. PF $ [A4 B9 ojloed Bif1099 66298 Jasuadsiq Jaded 1810 J8isEwljoy 49
$ Dm” m $ ol 3 0%E!q] 19sUads)(] 18400 180G 181101 21SEld SHUA
R $ /01. Tnm\ $ 051 h ‘83 »mEml_, mmm :\acm%a temo] Jioy esbejur v_mEmE
B $ , O ' $ B LS ‘23 pleul=qaqny/O L tesusdsiQ sziiueg puey EM“mE DHESIN lWo0Y 0L
$ /0 ) w:i 992 ‘23 pleLuqanM/OL Josuadsig deog Aesds yoBlg |WOOY DL
$ /:W /\\ $ [A 4 25 SjqURg) ¥ 10}00id apjog zoge 1wabiajaq Buysemysio hﬂm
2 nj. % $ zl ed neyoeIq Iled qi6 1. Jusbisiaq Apunen |y
$ /ﬁ\ f/@ $ rse sqn}, Qo8 an1/0g -sdng Jajepn 20G°E paleald 0j0g
$ # < M $| ¢eoL Byd SINN onuepyY d/0S ~SWoID I1SNQ FZX. b2 PaYRR1) MOfjaA
$ Mw /.N\, $ 1278 Byd sseliead Bid/zl -sjomo L JsquosoiN usel g1 X 91
sl Q M. ? $| s8 Boid ssapaed Bz, -Stoma . JeaosIy ang 91 X 91
{ang) soug {N30) soLd eBesn amsealy Iainognuep uopduasaq janposd
pejeusy | Jowun




5 009G _ L s0|  Auo opsswog-Beg onqndey © ose0/000) ~Sieu 1881 1w § 7 ¥ 52

$ Om Nu; czoL 93| Ao onsawog-Beg oygndey| 9SED/05E -SJaulT Hoe|g olw 81 ,0p X ,£¢

s 9¢C s o 23 o0j0 214 1 343 Aing

g! o?, f/m‘, 0 | |ejusupuo) Beg yses | mojjpAm LeD w_s_“:mﬂlm_.d_m VoL

$ N\H ! g Nv- 83 o sweidng a|pueH dop 1M ssebiagig 00 afueyn yomp

$ m./m Q8| =z B3 swedng aipueH do 19M POOM 02L# eBueyD Hoind

.. $ Bom, $ A ‘23 slseD J8JSNQA GeM 409 10} BPUBH JSISNQ UOISURIXS

$ NLA\ .M_ $ (14 ‘eg sweadng a|pueH dopy 1sng]

% NL D/O % 6 == swaidng aipuei poopp pasede ) g

B $ m\ Q,@ $ 24 B3 sweidng S[PUBH POOAN PapESIY | [BISH |G
8 Q W F . ¢ i7" e suoz Apjes se|bfog Mvles Bojpuy paraiddy _mzm

3 /._/m I $ ¥0Z xog prenBayn XOg/00 | -59A0|) 984 J8pMmad B|ulN anig abieT ¥

8 «a/;\_ 8| vz xog prenbayn X08/00}. -58A0|9 8314 J9pMOd BjUNIN an|g ebie

$ M._d ) f $| cel ) xog i pienBay X08/001 -mm>o_o 9815 J8pmod SJUYIN Bn(g Wnipay

3 m w £l Ired 8uo7 Ajejeg ied -mm>o_o.hw%:m MojiaA abiey

3 m m $ 8 Hed suoz Alejeg Jled -S8A0I9) Jafgny MOlBA Wnipaly

$ m m 6l Jled euoz fiojeg died -seA0ls) Jaqqny moja A ebie

$ Jom z@ $ oS xogd pienbayr X0g/00) -S2A0|D) WEXT IAUIA 991 JSPamod |lewWSs

(qns) soud (W30)eoud | ebfesn | aunsespy JaImoejnuey uondyasaq Jonpelg
pajewsy | Jojun




$ Jm_a y % gl .FO_ fuzdwog jjoses JoA0WeY jads Jeyepp JBAQ 82UQ
8§ m/. ,/m\ $ A .mmb oleleq syovjong dopy a0y ;95904 Jayesn Auig pey tm:o.mlm
¢ OJJ PD $ 0 ‘eg owepaliebupan mmmz'mczoc\s j@ong dopy ogwiog anig penp ge
$ m. Odwb, 3 14 eg OWEIR AULIAA Ssardumo/m Jaxang dow 0guion Mojl2 A NEND 68
$ oj ghwf ¢ v ‘B3 ) owlejeq Jabuupp dopy ssaudumoq maieA Szog
$ /\_O.mvw $ 0 &g .m,.tm_mn _-wmv_o:m dow MojBA LEND §E
s J\G 8| o e3 Remn] llyerd dop JeqyoIoIN 81 3NIg “iZ81L-SWIN Aemn
$ wvﬁn ./Jm.a $ L ) B3 Aemn | wa)sAs dopy ysiuiy ssepeyong BLY-SWA Aemn i,
$ m O,@ $ o4 ‘23 awaudng . ey doyy ysiut) uokey aNun / snig mm_m._a
[ s eb(s| B3 1B uapioD e coyy Jom Buins Jsayoioiy anjg o6re
g Q —4 w $ ¥e 3 =g :o!oo iIy=y doin 3om mc.ﬂm laqyosoiyy snjg wiripaly
3 m NL./@ ¢ LOS ‘eq aweidng | dow 180 2A0Y UONOT) 204
$ AM\ b b ’ $| 21 ‘eq awoidng doy; 1om m>o.,m_ uoYRos Z0g)
3 /QOJ._ T $ 9 g ey uosiapuy|  9x.b Je0DIBYD DISSE(D moE.Ma.mE 00Z# UoSIapUY Yely
$ m\,o rm $ 61 ‘83 lely uosiopuy|  GX,g [e02IBYD J15SeID BoUIsiBA 00TH UOSISpUY Bl
$ bv/)./\; $ 14 xoq ne X08/0T -NSey JojedsanAsna 04 Z8HNG
$ m& ,Wﬂ $ 42 83 pueipll Jsysayooy $2/008 -s10UI17 [[eAA AtERUES PaXepn yery
s L rw/ $ L8 'sO|  Auo opsewoq-Beg aignday 3SBJ/CO) -SIoul YoBIg W Z°) /¥ X .£F
@ns)adud | (W30)eoud | sdesn | emnseap JBIMOBINUBY uondiosaq 1anpolyg
pajeluys3 JOHUN

—



\c P2

P —

¢ G .m»m\ 3l on 80 J0pCyN BNy JULJOBIBIUNOY JOPO WNIIN
o MWL s v €9 uaimg 191536101 SUKTAIOPO SOXIIY
$ «wvm.m g Ly 10 us|ng Ja1s9Big SLUNMOPO 9gXLY
$ .wu \' I $| 8 z0G'51/E3 uprug e E R ——
3| O V. w 3 z ‘eg sweidng auwiei4 dopy 1shQ (19N ,09 X .S
3 //\.. T s ¢ ey swasdng sweld dow 1SnQ 1elepy 8¢ X .5
$ bu.mw nwls| + 23 '40| oMM B useID ey dow 70 2qUOIIN 09 X 5
4 %.. m/ % g ‘e I'dQ UM R :Mm_m.u ly=y ﬂwo")_ ishQ Jequeloln 9¢ X .8
¢ /J@../I— $ Le ‘83 sAisuyn fey) 181BA [BSISAIUN [B1ON AR
$ m Yy O— $ , ¥ ‘8 alowyjie |lzzoN 8soH dug) |03sId SRSEld POYRINSU| BIoWE)
¢ d 0. ? wmv ¢ p g suoz Asjeg ng ujey >wm=m> mv,lwﬂ_ ¢ ebie-xg
$ /A,n f $ 9 B3 auoz Aeses 3ING uley MOf|BA 8%8ld ¢ ebie-y
¢ /m‘ﬂ. W 3 9 ‘e i auoz fajes NS UIEY MOIDA oo.m.vrru..» g ofie,
g d On K $ b eg aunz Aajes «_:wic_mm MOJ|BA B03Id £ WMpaiy
$ m/md $| s 3 RepnL ) Ped pusH JeqioloNN snig
$ /mb..wm $| ¥ 23 ystie @leld Z6-dNV/M JePIoH Ped .9}
$ wU/dm $ b L= aisiue) oeld §10Lp/M ysrug gruos Ajod pus .St
s L\l = ied SMvd ssoys uQ dexs buiddiag smeq

(ang) aoHq {W30) eoud abessy | einseap Jaimoenue uondiosa] 19npold
pRlelunsy fo3mn




$ m@.bﬂ $ b == wes | oid Beg uioln Qo._s_ .E::om> ._wtm.:O Kelgy Emw 1 aid
3 .MV Czﬂd\ ¢ i ‘Bg 1west oig mmm Ulol0 219l Yyoroy sadng Aeig Lies| o1y
¢ Am..«u, m.n $ A 23 wee) oid B PI0D Jamod uoiSLEIXg MOJIBA 08 WES] Ol
$ (,m..me $ b 23 wes] old YSNIG/M |00 J00jd mu__w.um Wl Weay oig
3 4&% Vnm\ $ S ‘eg wes aid PUBAA pUag Wwnuiwinfy adsid Z Wweaj oid!
¢ mnm.nm\_ m ¢ | == - wee . 0ldp 1/m wnnaep, edap 9 o1dyseod sadng goeL0 L Weay oid
$ m&. mdm. ¢ b Cn| wea] oldi/m wnnorp edey pl 0ldyoso) ‘_mo_mw $0£201 weay oid
$ O\W, m $ 72 Zogl/e3 feselp UStiog 2INAUINS [0S0UBY ZOE |, SS0[D) >BM
$| Q° m\ $ 6 ey awasdng 1abund imog 18j10).
s SQ|s| xog ooysly X0B/5 -Sped BUISOd SUUM L)
¢ wo\mf $ 1e xog oolauny X0g/(§ -3ped Bulqqniog usalg /L
¢ MO ./ﬂ/ ¢ £l xog ' ooyaLluy xo0g/5 -sped ding umolg 1 F..
o $ .M.mfr $ ze xog ooLBUY Xog ¢ -sped fuiddyis sioelg fing AaesH 51
$ /m.bu,f $i of e ne N sped m:nm_uooo SNUYAN 0P8 FNE
$ QO@\ ' g 1£44 83 cousWy PEd DUBH UB3ID "Q'H 98#dY
s B | em el e * sped Bnqeppooq wnorg L e e
| R\ 8| e 3 1dD SPed UIEA J8dIBD IGO0 L)
$ OV@ mm\ $ s¢ & e Spedm JapjoH ped Bnasipooq zzyo#ne
(ang) eoug {N=0) @ond afesn ainsespy Jaimaejnuew uonduasaq npold
pejewnsy oun




P

$ 14 ‘B3 {EJUBLHUOD) UBIS J00|4 19AA ,PESOD), MOYBA
$ Tw./gw $§f 0 =01 — ase0/z) -ezgUES puBH Aed gDy o1
$ /hm m. $ 2! .mm_ | Ba duind %s8( Jsziues pueH zog'/ |21
$ &. _ $ L ) ‘B3 eiq S{jog ezjiues pueH zop telq
8 d.m 'S sl ses qnl| 7w} segesodsiq ‘s9joid -|ad Qn)L 00E -SediAn Jezues puet
$ \wmfw@ $ 1] SO pueipiiy 18)saUa0y aseD/0GZ -supjdeN as_cmmm
¢ (m,U/O $ ve ‘e3 Yougog jesods|( Jlepm 2uiLia 4 |99)S SSB[UIBIS YoNqog
8 Nb,w.m ¢ 6 xog Jagseq X0g/00} -Sepe|d Jozey abpg m_mc_mM
'y QO ﬂ ! * $ 2L ‘eq 1pgley 1adeing spe|g Jozey
¢ /m\m..w ¢ b ‘B wea: otd ysnig §snG S Wea | oid
¢ v/m. ' Nb S l ‘Bg wea ] old ;001 adABID M) Wes | Oid
% Om :M % ¢ == wes [ olg| wnnoeA ydeo) Jadng 1o Ja)|i4 swoc] edapy Wea) oid
$ A.um./w 4 I Byd Wea | olg[SoBA 0L B 9 0 Jo) SJojid Juowsoeday edaH wes) oid
¢ .M Efﬂ/m ¢ [ ‘g3 Em.m Loud| Beg sy oy Aeig gl olg yoeos Jedng wes | old
$ m wv.@/ ¢ Z ‘23 wesj oid Beg iayi4 c1oN Aei9 g 014 YoroD) Jadng wes| oig
¢ dm\\w,(/ $ zi ‘B3 wes | oid SHND WM SSOH WINNDEA LWIED) Ol
% J/M. /\\ $ £ ‘eq wea| oid HRD JOAMS WED | 04y
$ uWO. L, ¢ 12 23 wes) ol §ND IMOGIT [BAMS 31QNO( Wea | ol
{ans) eoud {IN30) eoud afies() ainseap Jamoemuep uondiasa 1onpoid
perewyss | youn




$ ”m,f.m \s| uz= 80 Joded jefoy Soog 0g -anssi; [p— wnugeld
% OMV.. C,p [ 6 ‘B3 s8bun sabaanbg soo(4 ssop) ,zg 1obun
$ /)nv fm\ ] Sl B3] 210N Auo apeld [fay seqany 31
$ / m/@ $ 9 eq elong AU apeig ey Jegany 2,
% /ﬂ\ me_ _ % oi o ‘e3 a:on3a any ' ueyD gi/m ajpuey mwmmm:cwlmm.y
& &MW.@ ~ & ¥ ‘B3 ai0) qny 9 ueyn zi/m ojpueH *afaanbg mmm,_m_.
$ N»,ﬂ_ mu/\_ $ B i ‘B3 [12M07) J00NLe)sewold Ty 0661# JoAcldg ainssald e 7 |[omMoT j00Y
8 /J m $ (A% eg 0301 - ajnog Aeudg o1se)d 2028
$ /05 - 109 '3 020, Jokeids 1abb1 | onseld SHum/nay Nomm..ﬂm.
$ mm\f. $| ol 23 0gjo ) amog Aeidg opseld Novu.
- sl O m.-m m» $ 1€ 5] 109WayD :o__mw -fanowey 10ds 100 8
$ /QO |¢| e L= sbuodsg eiphiy WL b Xy X 9 8Bucds Mdem
__ ¢ m P % $GG i | odusLLY abuodg qniog uasIE/MONBA bLitdY
$ .M? $ 0z = oouawy oBuods qruag SRUANMONIBA £S#dY!
$ /J/m». Oaw 3 Ly o) plewIaqqNy mmmm\wv -deog uoyo Aeids (wooy D1
$ Jyu. /oJ $1 2 80 plRWIRgqNY SOfzi -deog Aeids |eya1oBqhuy Jui00y O.L
g D& m/@ $ b 23 presggny ubig Buiuey pascr) TAD091SE Prewiegany
$ &@v ./m $ g ‘e3 Jejusupuog ubis Joo|4 1o UolNeD), MOj[@A
(ang) saud {N30) 2d1d abesn ainsesiy SUMOBNUEN uopdiosag onpold
pejeumsy | jopun




T

¢ /Jmﬁ.: $ al 0] ysol4 8sBD/0) -SUB2JOT 'BUjN UCIBIN 12quunsng Qg anep
% /J@\&ﬂ. $ /8 ‘8D Yysal m@g -SU88J0g [BuUN oBuepy .om mpmpﬂ
$ m «0 $ A4 == eduy uas40g [eul 1el4 "poaQ AuIayD pay
$ OQ.O_ $ i 8L e Ansnpu) B0ty bmm_.gw@ ysei) jayosesy z-3 ,2¢
- $ Om.qflﬂ $ 14 el [eJuBuuOD GSZE 193U 1M AljoQ ued ysely, me_m:|1
3 s| o) (/ $| ogi 3 feyusuluod UBQ ysel | 8sysnH A=19 uo|le) z¢
$ Ow ,m\ ¢ 44 ‘eg feRIsLu0, uen ysel) ablsg LUend gz
$ mﬂ@M $ iz e3 [BuaunuoY uep yseu) asblag uoleg 6z
! $| @Mnm\ $ Al B uojeq - Brdre -spieog anig w3-kons 12y
_l B 3| /& ! / $| e Bid uoyes Brdre -Spieog anip w3-1ons mwsos_._._
e
3 m..._.,m\ E $| 961 '$0 ‘edag jehoy 000 -j@Ma L PloJ-W SHUM || Wnuljeld S0
$ Jm&d 5| e 80 Jedeg [ehoy .ooowm.r oM 110y [emnieN | Wnuield pevs
Q% 9% 8| e e o 710364 19MOL JodiM onig jie-dald
$ OO,my\_ S I xog fenuagy sadipg sBey NuY SHUAA pajokasy S UOURD #GE
¢ /i\. fﬂzm\ ¢ L ‘Bidiza Jesjua) Jadipp lamo] theg vmhmr.zom palepuney b X 22
s Om, /T $| 85l '$0 188/ Joded palily Jeded jalio] Aid-z 2100 Wdg 085#H LR
3| QYL 8| oez 89 pienBayry SO/0Z BdI05Z-81900 JeBS 18JI0L PIo 2/}
$ Ql’ ﬂ $ € "Bid pienbay ebeyoed/0GT -819A00 1888 121101 Piod /1
(ans) sad {W30) soud ebesn | awnseap IsImoBnuen uonduosed 1onpaid
pajewmsy | Jojun




wl *lbum ) nwf ¢ | e i ‘eg .rm_ozm .- N Mm.mﬂw 400]4 8|pUBH 6D ¥ €103
4 .wm_ ! W ¢ 0 ‘89 [10)3 AUQ aAs8|S Joysep anolo pios g1, a1onT
$ ,Oer $ 9 'eg aloN3 AuO en98ig JBUSEM 8AOID PIOD yL 21003
3| ¢S T f $| v €3 alonz Jeg-1 jm JoNseAN diAg 8] Bi0nT
$ / <'c , $! ¢ 3] QI0N3 5eg-Lim 18usem ding v} eiop3|
$ / Q" ¢! eu ‘B3 ulinig 1eqe spjog Aesds sesealbagisuesd) XS 5.%
j / Q' ¢ 201 ‘eg ulinug)  jogeT smog Aelds Jaueal) ssejn snjg usaibela ] p#
5 \9 s| eu 83 uinsg| 1957 omon Aeidg ueroaiusIG RLERID 5T BN o
$ mo.,mmL $| tTl ‘80 unig pries Lxy -waysAg uopn|iq Jeseabagiaues|o xzmgﬂ
3| gl oi, $ ze 'sD q__:_m D/LX-WR)SAS Loyl Jsues|D sSeio mﬁﬂm usaibens i
3 mmﬂﬂ_‘Oﬁ 2 1215 80 ujinig || Xt LWUBISAS UORNILQ JUBYRIUISIQIAURDID 957 BUIXEN £
$ m.,u/m\,.f S £ 23 sofifeoads upisquen J3JSRQ Joomsquie] Sz
$ m L Oy $ L ‘eg sapeads upjsque 181snQ JayiEa4 YouIsO 02 Joelg Wwniwaid §02d
$ m_|m. $ 0g eg |gusunueg Jasuadsi(] Jajsew)|oy -Asd) [BSISAIUN UMOID mov._
$ Onw * g <L 'eg Jewep ueg Koy sesuadsiq 1amo ] 9LN-M
$ m‘w ‘g 14 e3 %ouqog Aey fesisaun Yougog v 18D
$ J/J. Dm $ 0 ‘8D Aaebey 9seD/g00L  ~Jodipn [ledAA pake] Jiv
$ MWJ _,d $ o1 ‘eo 02g4AHy lefiaula spupn
(ang) saug (W30) adlig abesn aInseapy teamaeinuen uondussaq 1onpoig
pajELNS] o3un




QR Z/@%

,@%Jdn%@é.

A&%nﬂ@c 30 Sarp BWLS |

fioAllep Aep jxau Jo Aep swieg

LAIonep Jo) shep Auew moy pase|d st 12pIo sauQ)

v

sfeq Alanajjeg
040 NN o sucy 50ud 12pIO whunupy|
dﬂu._iu 0% auO 8912 J1apIo 1ad Auenje( 10} 99U
aopg s994 J9Y}0

$ /)wnu; 0 23 Slsiien UsnIg Ysea SoniL 01
$ /\L.;A $ 134 ) Jeuojewisyu; fojeq] tapods jedie) Buneinsdesus pienbejes
$ wm ' _ g 9ee ‘B3 sdung gn s¥ons Jeg Buunoog sjwng
$ mrm..w\w 3 06 eg Agsein uojlen -~deos uonoT uld pueH PEIO)
$ ON; wﬂ ¢ 9 ‘eq along 9jod Buidoosele . wnuwnyy g- 4 siong
$ O;@. w $| 1 Bid 21083 ebexord/oL -sepejg iyey ¥ aion3
{ang} o {W30) soud ofesn | emsespy Jamoejnuepy uopduosaq 1onpolg
pajewnsy ojun




BID PAGE

Vendors that submit a proposal against the items listed on the products page and in the
proposal pages must be aware that Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified Schoo! District
reserves the right to award this proposal to one vendor or muitiple vendors.

BID 2i8-09 — District Janitoriel Supplies



B1D FORM
Name of Bidder: G‘Aésbj Mawn TevAn cE SJ.pplv) Lo .

Ta: Placentin-Yorba Linda flniﬁed School Distriet, ucting by a!.:d through ity Go'serning_ gonrd,
berein called the "DISTRICT."

l. The undursigned bidder, baving become tamiliarized with all the following documents
including but nut limited to the Notice Calting tor Bids, Information for Bidders, Bid Form, Bid Form Price
Sheet, Information Required of Bidder, Noncoliusion Declaration, Workers’ Compensation Certificate,
Agreement, Drug-Free Workplace Certification, Criminal Records Check Certification, all insurance
requirements, and Special Provisions. specifications, and all modifications, addenda and smendments, if
any (hereinafter Bid Documents), the local conditions affecting parformance and the cost of performarnce,
hereby proposes and agrets to be bound by all the termis and conditions of the Bid Documents and agrees
to perform, within the tims stipulated, everything required to be performed, snd 1o provide and furnish and
pay for any and all of the labor, materials, supplies, tcols. equipmsrt, and il apolicable taxes, utility and
transportation services necessary to porform and complete in 4 good workmenlike manner everylhing
required to be performed in accordance with all applicable laws, codes, regulations, ordirances aud any
other legal requirements in connection with the following:

Bid No. z1s¢ JANTTORIAL SUPPLIFS
7 Ve
&
All in strict conformity with the Bid Documens, including Addenda Nos, . .. __onfileatihe
office of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Urzified School District for the swns as set forth in this Bid Hoim,

2. Ttisunderstond that the DISTRICT ruserves tlic right to reject any or all bids or to waive anyv

irregularities or infarmalities in any bids or in the bidding process. Bidder agrees that this bid shall remain
open ard not be withdrawn for the period specified in the Information for Bidders.

3. Itis understood and agreed that if written notice of the award of a ceatract is majled, faxed, or
delivered to the bidder, the bidder will execute and deliver to the Placetitia~-Yorba Linda Uaified Schoo!
Distriet the Agreement and will also fiirnish and deiiver to the Placentia-Yoirba Linda Unified School
Distriet certificates and endorsements of insurance, the Workers’ Compensation Certiticate, Drug-Free
Work Place Certilication, and the Crirninal Records Check Certificution, within five (5) working days of

the notice of award of the coniract.

4. Communications conveying noticc of award of (e contract, requests for additivnai
information or other correspondence shouid be addressed to the biddcr at the address stated below,

5. Thexname(s) of all persons jnteresicd in the bid as principals are s follows:
ﬁ-r‘ by - rEesiDenvT

Poul TARAES - SaWs Wonage”

BID 218- 93 — District Janiterial Supplics £



6. The bidder hereby warrants that the bidder has all appropriate licenses and permits to perform
the work as specified in the Bid Documerts and that such licenses and pemits wiil be in force and v Foct
throughout the contract,

7. in submitting this bid, thc bidder offirs and agrees that if the bid is accepted, it will assign to
the DISTRICT all rights, title and interest in wnd to all causcs of action ii may have under Seetica 4 of the
Clayion Act (15 U.S.C. Section 15) or nnder the Cariwright Act (Business & Professions Code Section
16700, et seq.) arising from purchases of fouds, materials, or services by the bidder for sale to the
DISTRICT pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and bacome effective at the time the
DISTRICT tender final payment under the contract. (Public Contract Code Section 7103.5; Government
Code Section 4450, 4451 and 4552).

8. Thebidder hereby certifies that it s, and at ail tiines during the performance of work heteunder
shall be, in full compliance with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and Conteol Act of 1986
("IRCA") in the hiring of its employees, and ihe bidder shall indemnify, hold harmless apd defend the
DISTRICT against any and all ectious, proceedings, penalties or elaims arising out of the bidder's failure
to comply strictly with the IRCA.

9. It is understood and agrevd thal if requested by the DISTRICT, the bidder stall furnish a
notarizzd financial statement, references, and other information required by the DISTRICT sufficicntly
comprencrsive 1o permil an appraisal of bidder's ability to perform the work. '

10. Time is of the essence,

11. The required noncollusion declarstion properly notarized is atiached as required by Public
Contract Code Section 7106. Bidder vnderstands and agrees that failure to submit a completed and signed
affidavit will render the bidder automaticelly nonresponsive.

12.The Information Reyuired of Bidder form has been fully completed and is atiached hereto.

13.The Bid Form Price Skeet for al! supplies is attached to the Bid Form and is part of the Bid
Form, Failure to complete the Bid Form and the Pid Form Price Sheet jzer category in their entirefy
will reader a bidder nonresponsive,

The undersigned hereby declares that all of the representations of this bid are made under penalty
of perjury uncer the iaws of the State of Califoraia,

Individual Name: S e — — ==
Signed by: I s
Pringt Name: e e
Date: S —

Busincss Address:

Telepiione; S

(EE SRR R AR R AR AR R R R e R R R R R RS T

13
25

BD 218-09- Distct Janitorial Supplies



Partnership Name:

Signed by:

Print Name:
Dats:

Business Address:

Telephone:

Other Partner(s): ;
e e L L L
Corporstion Name: WARD AWV)  TNC

@_ & Corparation')

Business Address: 1o E. ORMGeTNORPE AWE

o MM, eA 9220)

Telephone: _ 714 138-5121 )

Signed by: , President, Date: M_’_‘Z .

o m——

=
Print Name: VAT'(:-LA—@_% E! , President

Secretary, Date: _§04-/7

_, Secretary

Signed by:

Print Name:

! A cusporntion awarded the contract shali furnish evidence of its corporaty exisience and evidence that the ~{fier signing
e Agreement and bonds is duly authorized to do so.

BID 21809 — Digtrict Junfiorial Supnlics 25



NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION
TO BE EXECUTED BY AND SUBMITTED WITH BID -

L ﬁ'r &499‘1 » declare that I am the party making the foregoing proposal, that
the proposal is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisciosed peison,
partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the proposal is genuine
and not collusive or sham; that the propoacnt has not dircetly or indirectly induced or
solicited any other proponent io pwi in a false or shem proposal and has not directly or
indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any proponent or anyore clse to put
in a sham proposal. or that anyone shali refrain from responding; that the proponen: has not
in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement. communication, cr conference
with anyone 1o fix any overhesd, profit, or cost element of the proposai price, or of that of
any other proponent, or tn secure any advantags against the public body awarding the
Contract of anyone interested in proposed Contracy; that all statements contained in the
proposal are rue, and, further, that the proponent has not, directly or indirebtly, submitted
his or her proposal price of any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged
information or data reiative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fec to any cotporation,
partnership. company asscciation, organization, bid depository, or io any member or ageni
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

I deciase under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is true and correct.

@-24-17
Date
Gu&@.,) Macnrewaw ee SFL&Q{Q Co

Name of Vendor o

QJ‘G'U%(:BV) .

Printed name of Authorized Company Representative

Lol

Signature ofAuthorizeé]Company Representaiive

BiD 218-62  Distrizt sanitor.al Supplies

26



CONT R’ CERTIFICATE REGARDING

YORKERS® COMPENSATION FORM

Labor Cude Section 3700 in relevant part provides:
Every employer except the Stato shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the
following ways:

1. By being insured against lability to nay compensation by one or inore insurers duly authorized 1o waite
compensation insurance in this State.

2. By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of conset to seif-insure, which may
be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relations of ability to selfinsure
and to pay any compensation that may become due tu employecs.

3. For any county, city, city and county, municipal corporation, public Ownar, public ageney, or any
political subdivision of tiie state, including eack member of a pooling arrangement under a joint sxercise of
powers agreement (but not the siate itself), by sceuring from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate
of conseat to self-insure against workers’ compensation claims, which cerfificate may be given upon
furnishing proof satisfactory io the director of ability to adminisicr workers® compensation claims properly:.
and to pay workers’ compensation cluims that muy become due to its employees. On or before March 31,
1979. a political subdivision of the state which, on December 31, 1978, was uninsured or its liability to
pay compensation, shall file a properly completed and sxecuted application for a certificate of consent to
self-insure against workers’ compensation clairis. The ceitificate shall be issued and be subject to the
rrovisions of Section 3702.

I amn aware of the provisions of Labor Codé Section 3700 which reguire every employer to be insured
against liability for workers’ compersation or to undertake self-iusurance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provision before comnieiicisy the performance of the

work of this Contrsact.
Ld j&'a’{"‘l/ - . b

(Signatusé) [

er Gmev;

(Print)

-24-17

(Do)

In accordance with Article 5 {(commencing at section 1860), Chaptor 1, Part 7, Division 2 of the
Labor Code, the above certificatc musi be signed and submitted with the Supplier’s hid.

BID 272402 - District Jenitorial Suaalics 27



PURCHASE ORDERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

August 10, 2020

NO# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
85898 |COLLEGE BOARD AP COMPUTER SCIENCE TESTS $850.00
85899 |LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 2020-21 MEMBERSHIP DUES $350.00
85900| TYNKER TYNKER PREMIUM PLAN 20-21 $17,010.00
85901 |SENTRY SIGNS AND PRINTING VINYL FLOOR STICKERS-SOCIAL DISTANCING $958.13
85902 |ICS SERVICE COMPANY MAYBROOK-MONITORING SERVICE $136.90
85903 | BACKFLOW TESTING SERVICES BACKFLOW TESTING $750.00
85904 | SENTRY PRINTING DESK SHIELD $250.00
85905 |CAL SPORTS BASKETBALL RIMS $636.02
85906 | ALPHABET SIGNS, INC. 4" MARQUEE LETTERS-MAYBROOK $150.00
85907 | ARAMARK NEW EMPLOYEES-SHIRTS $268.86
85908 | CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION 2020-21 MEMBERSHIP DUES $7,777.00
85909 | SPYGLASS CONSULTANT SVCS-COST REDUCTION $24,433.52
85910 |CDW-GOVERNMENT WALL MOUNT BRACKETS FOR CISCO TELEPHONES $939.51
85911 |SENTRY SIGNS AND PRINTING OLITA, DO, M&0 COMMUNITY THANK YOU BANNERS $551.88
85912 |LEARNING OVATIONS, INC. A2] TECHNOLOGY AND PRO DEV SUPPORT SYSTEM-MA, MG, OL $60,000.00
85913 |[ROCHESTER 100 NICKY'S FOLDERS-STUDENT COMMUNICATION FOLDERS $250.00
85914 |GIGAKOM CLOUD MANAGED INDQOOR AP-SCHOOL SITES $27,408.92
85915|TIBURON TELECOMMUNICATION FIBER OPTIC CABLE AND NETWORK-DISTRICT OFFICE $6,412.65
85916 | MOSAIC NETWORK, INC. COVITALITY UNIVERSAL SCREEN TO SUPPORT STUDENTS $4,717.00
85917 | HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT READING COUNTS AND READING INVENTORY CURRICULUM $2,416.00
85918 | HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT READING INVENTORY TRANSITION SUBSCRIPTION $2,400.00
85919 | DATA IMPRESSIONS LIGHTSPEED RELAY 1 YEAR SERVICE $10,811.59
85920|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -EL PORTAL $10,000.00
85921 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -JORDAN $10,000.00
85922 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -MACY $12,000.00
85923 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -MEADOW GREEN $13,000.00
85924 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -OLITA $10,000.00
85925 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -RANCHO STARBUCK $15,000.00
85926 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -MAINTENANCE $2,500.00
85927 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -CURRICULUM $1,000.00
85928 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -SPECIAL EDUC $3,000.00
85929 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -SUPERINTENDENT $1,000.00
85930 (SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -FISCAL $2,500.00
85931 |CSM CONSULTING E-RATE SERVICES CATEGORY 2 BILLING $1,691.44
85932 |FM THOMAS AC UNIT REPAIR FOR RANCHO MULTI USE ROOM $1,768.47
85933 |IMPEX TECHNOLOGIES 2020-21 NUTANIX 2 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION $17,936.42
85934 [JIVE COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY-ALGO ADAPTOR $417.06
85935|CLINT'S REFRIGERATION MAYBROOK-SUPPLIES, HEATERS $4,200.00
85936 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $2,000.00
85937 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $500.00
85938|A-1 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,000.00
85939 [AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85940|AUTOZONE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $500.00
85941|BEE GONE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,000.00
85942 | BEST LAWNMOWERS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $8,000.00
85943 |BUG FLIP 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $10,000.00
85944 [CANNING'S HARDWARE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,500.00
85945|CINTAS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $14,000.00
85946 |CITY OF LA HABRA 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $18,000.00
85947 |DANIEL'S TIRE SERVICES 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $4,000.00
85948 |DECKER EQUIPMENT 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $1,000.00
85949 |EAST WHITTIER GLASS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85950|GANAHL LUMBER 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85951 |GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $110,000.00
85952 | GREEN'S SECURITY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,500.00
85953 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT CARD 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $10,000.00
85954 | HOME DEPOT PRO/SUPPLY WORKS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $75,000.00
85955|HUNTINGTON HARDWARE CO. 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $7,500.00
85956|1CS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,000.00
85957 |IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,000.00
85958 |JAMES HARDWARE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85959 |LOWE'S 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85960|PDQ RENTAL CENTER 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85961 | PEST OPTIONS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85962 |[PLUMBING WHOLESALE QUTLET 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $8,000.00
85863 [SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $10,000.00




85964 |SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85965 |TARGET 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $4,000.00
85966 | UNITED REFRIGERATION 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,000.00
85967 |US AIR CONDITIONING 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,000.00
85968 | WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,500.00
85969 | MONOPRICE TECHNOLOGY-HDMI CABLES $256.16
85970|CSM CONSULTING 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER, E-RATE CONSULTING $8,500.00
85971 |DECISION INSITE 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $3,000.00
85972 |INCIDENT IQ 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $8,000.00
85973 | MONQPRICE 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $5,000.00
85974 |RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $3,300.00
85975 |VIG SOLUTIONS 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $10,000.00
85976 |XCELL 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-IPAD REPAIR $1,000.00
85977 |ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD AND ROMO 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-LEGAL SERVICES $65,000.00
85978 | AMERICAN EXPRESS 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $120,000.00
85979|ICS SERVICE COMPANY 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-MONITORING AT MAYBROOK $1,680.00
85980(2ND GEAR MONITORS-A. MALM $292.36

Respectfully Submifted, - $ 883,519.89

. Coan

Jim Coombs

Superintendent of Schools




"B" WARRANTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL ON:
August 10, 2020

"B" WARRANT DOCUMENTS : 100 - 152, 1790 - 2074, 3000 - 3143

THE FOLLOWING "B" WARRANT VOUCHERS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE SEQUENCE OF NUMBERS SUBMITTED
FOR APPROVAL. ANY INTERRUPTIONS IN THE SEQUENCE ARE DUE TO THE VOUCHER BEING HELD FOR AUDIT BY
LACOE AND RELEASED AT A LATER DATE. THE 3000s INDICATE A NUTRITION SERVICES PAYABLE. THE 100s
INDICATE NEW FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 PAYABLES.

1,489,147.86 |

NOEES [ VENDOR B S R R C T e (I e AMOUNT =
100|CALPERS-MEDICAL PREMIUMS- JULY 2020 298,483.71
101|CALPERS-NON PERS-MEDICAL PREMIUMS- JULY 2020 8,539.39
102|DELTA DENTAL- RETIREE PREMIUMS -JULY 2020 1,753.72
103|LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE-MEMBERSHIP DUES 350.00
104 MOBYMAX-MG, SOFTWARE LICENSES 6,990.00
105|NIC PARTNERS-TECH SUPPLIES 4,864.68
106|ORANGE CO SCHOOL BOARD ASSOC.-MEMBERSHIP 250.00
107[AERIES SOFTWARE-DISTRICT, CONTRACT SVCS 11,392.14
108|CSBA-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS-JULY 2020 7,777.00
109|CODESP-BUS SVCS, SUPPLIES 2,200.00
110|DATA IMPRESSIONS - TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 9,873.60
111|CSEA-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS-JULY 2020 1,352.00
112|MONOPRICE, INC.-TECH, SUPPLIES 310.07
113|TYNKER-DISTRICT SITES, SOFTWARE LICENSES 17,010.00
114|WARE DISPOSAL-DISTRICT SITES, WASTE DISPOSAL 1,393.63
115[FRONTIER-DISTRICT COMMUNICATIONS, UTILITIES/FAX 61.21
116[SO CAL GAS CO.-OLITA-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 14.79
117|SO CAL EDISON-MAYBROOK, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 1. 951:57
118| TIME WARNER CABLE-TECH, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 492.16
119|SUBURBAN WATER CO-JORDAN, UTILITIES, JUN-JUL 2020 6,296.86
120|READY REFRESH NESTLE-DO, SUPPLIES 64.47
121|QUADIENT LEASING-DO-MAILING POSTAGE 1,999.15
122|RAPTOR-SITES, ANNUAL ACCESS SERVICES 3,390.00
123|SPARKLETTS WATER-RS, SUPPLIES 2.99
124|THE HARTFORD-PREMIUM-8/2020-10/2020 142.32
126|FRONTIER-DISTRICT COMMUNICATIONS, UTILITIES/FAX 1,069.74
127|SO CAL GAS-MG, RS, M&O- UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 93.48
128|SO CAL EDISON-EP, MA, RS-UTILITIES JUNE 2020 12,490.13
129|TIME WARNER CABLE-TECH, UTILITIES, JULY 2020 5,143.08
130(BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SERVICE CALLS 75.00
131|DANIELS TIRE SVC-MAINT, SERVICES 184.15
132|GALLAGHER THERAPY-CONTRACT SVCS 1,483.50
133|OCDE - SPECIAL ED. CONTRACT SERVICES 3,399.86

EARLY RETIREE REIMBURSEMENTS
134 DAWN AANDAHL 525.39
135|BRENT ALLSMAN 506.24
136 |ELIZABETH KANESHIRO 948.67
137|SHELLEY MARKER 525.39
138|PENNY MAYERCHECK 1,189.78




139/RONALD RANDOLPH 630.56

140|GAYLE ROGERS 245.78

141|CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN 525.39

142|REBECCA STEPHENSON 929.39

143[EMILY WAKEFIELD 525.39

144|HOLLY WOLFE 525.39

145|THE HOME DEPOT - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 13,463.15

150|BEARCOM - SUPPLIES/ MEADOW GREEN 1,611.43

151|CAL SCHOOL & SPORT - SUPPLIES 636.02

152|BRUCE PATILLO - EARLY RETIREE REIMBURSEMENT 506.24
1790|DECKER EQUIPMENT-MAINT-SUPPLIES 244.56
1856| DEBRA LEES-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 1,400.00
1879|BEST LAWNMOWER-GROUNDS, SUPPLIES 624.64
1895|APPLIED BEST PRACTICES - MAYBROOK/ CONTRACT 2,400.00
1896 |ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION-OLITA, CONTRACT SVCS 96,913.30
1897|PACIFIC PREMIER BANK-OLITA, BOND ESCROW ACCT 7,895.00
1901|GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 2,816.50
1902|ICS SERVICE CO-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 6,451.31
1906|NIGRO & NIGRO - FINAL BILLING 2018-19 AUDIT 2,200.00
1907 |ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION-OLITA, CONTRACT SVCS 53,095.50
1908|DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT-OLITA, CLOSEOUT FEE 806.25
1909[ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA-DISTRICT CONTRACT SVCS 5,726.25
1910|BUG FLIP - SERVICES/ MAINTENANCE, ALL SITES 1,440.00
1911|GLASBY MAINTENANCE-MATERIALS, SUPPLIES 13,848.67
1912|HOME DEPOT PRO-M&O, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 3,484.86
1913|MCI VERIZON-DISTRICT, UTILITIES 20.80
1914|MONOPRICE, INC.-TECH, SUPPLIES 368.45
1915|ORANGE CO DEPT ED-SPEC ED, TUITION SVCS 9,121.26
1916|LA HABRA ROTARY CLUB-SUPT. -MEMBERSHIP 100.00
1917|QUADIENT LEASING USA-DISTRICT, POSTAGE METER 481.72
1918|SPARKLETTS-RS, SUPPLIES 2.99
1919|SCHOOL SERVICES OF CA-BUS SVCS, JUNE 2020 SVC 305.00
1921|FRONTIER - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ SERVICE 58.36
1922|HOME DEPOT PRO-M&O, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 282.72
1923| THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. - MAINTENANCE/ SUPPLIES 36.66
1924|UNITED REFRIGERATION INC. - MAINTENANCE/ SUPPLIES 23.71
1925|COUNTY OF ORANGE - MARCH PRIMARY ELECTION 15,759.84
1926|AUDRA SCHAAP-OLITA, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 74.60
1927|LEADER SERVICES-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 1,270.99
1928 ANYWHERE CART-TECH, SUPPLIES 613.20
1929|APPLE-TECH, SUPPLIES 197.05
1930|CITY OF LA HABRA-FUEL SUPPLIES 1,150.83
1931|ELITE MODULAR LEASING-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVC 10,279.00
1932 |ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 18,254.08
1933|HAUFFE CO.-CAPITAL OUTLAY,CONTRACT SVCS 10,416.00
1934|HAUFFE CO.-MAYBROOK,CONTRACT SVCS 7,056.00
1935|THE STANDARD-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS-JUNE 2020 5,274.00




1936 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE-JUNE 2020 18,072.59
1937|QUADIENT LEASING USA-DISTRICT, POSTAGE METER 3,000.00
1938|UNUM LIFE INSURANCE-Q3 2020 PREMIUM 542.73
1939|HANCOCK PARK & DELONG, INC.-CAP OUTLAY-CONTRACT SVC 250.00
1940|READYREFRESH NESTLE-DO-WATER, SUPPLIES 24.04
1941|SCHOOL SERVICES OF CA-BUS SVCS, CONF ATTENDANCE 660.00
1942|TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS-GROUNDS, SUPPLIES 209.34
1948|PEST OPTIONS-MACY, RS-SERVICE CALLS 240.00
1949|S0 CAL EDISON-EP, MA-UTILITIES, MAY 2020 3,6562.25
1950|SO CAL GAS-EP, OLITA-UTILITIES, MAY 2020 109.15
1951|ABE'S PLUMBING-MACY, SUPPLIES 7,000.00
1953|COLLEGE BOARD-RS, SUPPLIES 850.00
1954 | KAMI NOTABLE, INC.-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 1,000.00
1955|CITY OF LA HABRA-FUEL SUPPLIES 767.62
1956 [FRONTIER - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ SERVICE-MAY 2020 800.61
1957|S0O CAL GAS-JO, MG, RS, MAINT-UTILITIES, MAY 2020 120.73
1958|SO CAL EDISON-RS, UTILITIES, MAY 2020 3,659.19
1959|TIME WARNER CABLE-DISTRICT, UTILITIES/SVC 2,087.25
1960(WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC - BOND/ CONTRACT 1,777.44
1961|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - RANCHO STARBUCK SUPPLIES 2,439.54
1962|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - M&O OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,401.34
1963|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - MAYBROOK SUPPLIES 204.70
1964|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - OLITA SUPPLIES 82.13
1965|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - MACY SUPPLIES 1,726.87
1966|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - JORDAN SUPPLIES 436.23
1967 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - EL PORTAL SUPPLIES 128.81
1968|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - MEADOW GREEN SUPPLIES 954.16
1969[SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - CURRICULUM SUPPLIES 829.89
1970|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.54
1971|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - FISCAL SUPPLIES 696.08
1973|SENTRY SIGNS AND PRINTING - FACILITIES/ FLOOR 9568.13
1974|THE SPYGLASS GROUP - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 24,433.52
1986|SCHOOLS FIRST FED. CREDIT UNION- VOL. DEDUCTIONS 20,280.00
1987|ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO - LEGAL SERVICE 3,427.50
1988|FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPPLIES 90.00
EARLY RETIREE REIMBURSEMENTS
1976 DAWN AANDAHL 525.39
1977|BRENT ALLSMAN 506.24
1978|ELIZABETH KANESHIRO 948.67
1979|SHELLEY MARKER 525.39
1980|PENNY MAYERCHECK 1,189.78
1981 /RONALD RANDOLPH 630.56
1982|GAYLE ROGERS 245.78
1983|CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN 525.39
1984 REBECCA STEPHENSON 525.39
1985|EMILY WAKEFIELD 525.39
1989|HOLLY WOLFE 222589




1990|KING OFFICE SERVICES-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVC 6,760.00
1991|SO CAL GAS CO.-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 65.68
1991|ORANGE CO DEPT OF ED-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 4,622.50
1992 |VERIZON WIRELESS-DISTRICT UTILITIES JUNE 2020 524.41
1992 |BEHAVIOR & EDUCATION-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 110.00
1993|CITY OF LA HABRA-OLITA, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 2,558.76
1994|S0O CAL EDISON-JOR, M&O-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 5,049.79
1995[SUBURBAN WATER-MG, RS, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 15,309.52
1996|LEARNING OVATIONS, INC.-DISTRICT WIDE, LICENSES 60,000.00
1997|BEHAVIOR & EDUCATION-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 12,026.66
1998|NMK CORPORATION-TECH, SUPPLIES 821.25
1999(1CS SERVICE CO-JORDAN, SUPPLIES 196.90
2002|TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS-GROUNDS, SUPPLIES 2,089.57
2004 |BEE GONE BEE REMOVAL-OLITA, SERVICE CALL 75.00
2006|SO CAL GAS-MACY, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 60.88
2007|SO CAL EDISON-MACY, MG, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 1,983.11
2008(AMERICAN EXPRESS-DISTRICT, SUPPLIES PURCHASES 1,667.88
2009|CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC-MAYBROOK-CONTRACT SVC 16,374.93
2010/CORE CONTRACTING-MAYBROOK-CONTRACT SVCS 174,458.01
2011|ERICKSON-HALL-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 4,975.00
2012|GHATODE BANNON ARCHITECTS-CONTRACT SVCS 12,760.86
2013|GHATODE BANNON ARCHITECTS-CONTRACT SVCS 11,469.15
2014|HAUFEE CO.-M&O, CONTRACT SERVICES 10,416.00
2015[HOWARD TECH SOLUTIONS-MAYBROOK, SUPPLIES 24,733.70
2016|BACKFLOW TESTING-EP, MACY, OL-SUPPLIES 750.00
2017|CSM CONSULTING-TECH, SUPPLIES 3,816.44
2018|DAILY JOURNAL CORP.-NEWSPAPER AD 194.53
2019|F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING-M&O, SUPPLIES 1,768.47
2020|FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - PRINTING SUPPLIES 975.00
2021|CRISTIAN BOGDAN-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 42.21
2022 |WENDI RAPP-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 69.60
2023|JOHN ZAPPULLA-TECH, MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 26.47
2026|ONYX PAVING CO-CAPITAL OUTLAY, MAYBROOK 22,670.00
2027|PROJECT SUPPORT SERVICES-CONTRACT SVCS 891.65
2028 SALDANA LANDSCAPE-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 26,724.45
2029|SYLVIA LEE-CLASSROOM PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 800.92
2030|MICHELLE VALDEZ-MACY, CLASSROOM PURCH REIMBURSEMENT 418.00
2031|PEAP-EP, SUPPLIES 208.00
2032|FEEDING DREAMS-NUTRITION SVCS, CONTRACT SVCS 3,000.00
2034|D&D EDUCATION CONSULTANTS-CONTRACT SVCS 2,086.46
2036 SUBURBAN WATER-MACY, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 3,351.94
2037|SO CAL GAS CO.-EP-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 50.03
2038|SO CAL EDISON-OLITA, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 1,205.28
2039|KATHRYN HAAS-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SERVICE 1,173.48
2040|ARAMARK - DISTRICT OFFICE/ TECH. SUPPLIES 269.42
2041|CDW GOVERNMENT-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 939.51
2042|CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC-MAYBROOK/ CONTRACT 16,374.93
2043 |ERICKSON-HALL-MAYBROOK/ CONTRACT SERVICE 109,178.75




2044|GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS-CONTRACT SERVICE 913.50
2045|HAUFEE CO.-M&O, CONTRACT SERVICES 1,008.00
2046|PACIFIC PREMIER BANK-OLITA, BOND-CONTRACT SVC 5,746.25
2047|LEADER SERVICES - SPECIAL ED. CONTRACT SERVICE 722.43
2048|MCI A VERIZON CO. - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ SERVICE 16.69
2049|EAST WHITTIER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT - CONTRACT 22,805.00
2050[LUNA INK (PAUL LUNA)-RS, GRAPHIC DESIGN SERVICES 1,571.15
2051|UTIL-LOCATE-BOND, JORDAN- CONTRACT SVCS 12,800.00
2052|QUADIENT LEASING-DO-MAIL MACHINE FINAL LEASE TAXES 82.48
2053|SENTRY SIGNS/PRINTING-DO-BANNERS 551.88
2054|JILLIAN JACOBSEN - CONSULTANT/ SERVICES 375.00
2055[SO CAL NEWS GROUP-BOND-OLITA NOTICE OF: AD 848.00
2056|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY-RS, SUPPLIES 121.85
2057|BUG FLIP-DISTRICT WIDE-SERVICE CALLS 45.00
2058 CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA-RS, MO-SUPPLIES 113.02
2060|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY-MACY, SUPPLIES 58.63
2062|CA. DEPT OF TAX & FEE-Q2 2020 SALES/USE TAX 262.00
2063[SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 88.07
2064|WARE DISPOSAL - MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE 280.64
2065|THE HOME DEPOT PRO INST. - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,904.78
2066|GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO. - SUPPLIES 19,075.60
2067|KATHERINE ATKINSON - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 16.00
2069|FED EX - MAIL SERVICES 145.00
2070|FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPPLIES 450.00
2074|CINTAS CORPORATION - SUPPLIES 3,041.50
3000|EMS LINQ INC-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 1,175.00
3001|SAN MATEO-FOSTER CITY SCHOOL DIST-NUTRITION SVCS 244.75
3118|CHRIS HAMABE - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 26.38
3128|NORMA SALAZAR - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 30.50
3130|CAROL STYX - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 49.25
3131|MAGDALENA ROSAS - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 250.75
3132|CHRIS FRIEBUS-NUTRITION SVCS REFUND 7.75
3133|CHARLENE MARSHALL-NUTRITION SVCS REFUND 10.20
3134|NANCY RODRIGUEZ-NUTRITION SVCS REFUND 7.08
3135[ELMA ZUNIGA - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 34.00
3136|BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SERVICE CALLS 180.00
3137|BERNIER REFRIGERATION-NUTRITION, SERVICE CALL 1,197.19
3138|DRIFTWOOD DAIRY-NUTRITION SVCS, JUNE 2020 5,991.18
3139|GOLD STAR FOODS-NUTRITION, SUPPLIES 10,552.37
3140|P&R PAPER SUPPLY CO-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 362.92
3141|VALPRO, INC.-NUTRITION, SUPPLIES 5,736.51
3142|LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL-NUTRITION SVCS, SVC CALL 55.00
3143|CO OF LOS ANGELES-NUTRITION SVCS, FEES 197.00




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2020/2021 #1

I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

August 10, 2020

A. 2020/2021CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE | CLASS/COL/
NAME DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

Andres, Paolo 08/10/20 C5/82 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Temporary Contract.

Brander, Holly 08/10/20 C4/87 DO Early Literacy Coach. Probationary Year 2

Carrillo, Valerie 08/10/20 C2/84 JO 3rd grade teacher. Probationary Year 2

Carty, Lyn 08/10/20 C5/81 EP 4/5 grade teacher Temporary Contract

Casey, Kaleen 08/10/20 C4/83 MA Kindergarten teacher. Probationary Year 2.

CdeBaca, Denise 08/10/20 C5/87 OL Speech Language Pathologist. Probationary year 2

Cheng, Allison 08/10/20 C5/S1 DO Choral Teacher. Probationary year 1.

Evenson, Amanda 08/10/20 C3/83 MG Kindergarten grade teacher. Probationary Year 2

Galang, Bianca 08/10/20 C5/84 EP ABA Classroom Teacher. Probationary year 2
contract.

Galli, Jessica 08/10/20 C5/84 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Probationary year 2.

Garduno, Adam 08/10/20 C4/S2 RS 7/8 grade math teacher. Temporary Contract.

Gonzalez, Trisha 08/10/20 C1/86 DO District Nurse Probationary Year 1

Goss, Brittany 08/10/20 C3/82 RS 7/8 grade English Teacher. Temporary contract.

Hammond, Maddison 08/10/20 C4/83 OL TK-2 Moderate Special Education Teacher.
Probationary year 2

Jacobs, Diana 08/10/20 C4/84 JO 1% grade teacher. Temporary Contract

Kosareff, Breauna 08/10/20 C3/83 JO 4" grade teacher. Probationary Year 2

Kuitems, Naomi 08/10/20 C3/82 MG 1* grade teacher Temporary Contract

Kuitems, Naomi 08/10/20 C3/82 MG 1* grade teacher. Temporary Contract

Langer, Garrick 08/10/20 C4/S3 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Temporary Contract.

Lou, Charlene 08/10/20 C5/87 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Temporary contract.

McNeff, Michelle 08/10/20 C5/83 EP1 4™ orade teacher. Probationary Year 2.

Mgrdichian, Jennifer 08/10/20 C4/S2 EP 20% 6™ grade teacher. Temporary contract.

Miller, Cameron 08/10/20 C3/584 RS Band Teacher. 100% Temporary Contract.

Montiel, Shaina 08/10/20 C3/82 JO Resource Specialist Teacher. Probationary Year 1.

Montoya, Maya 08/10/20 C5/83 OL 4" orade teacher. Temporary Contract.

Moreno, Rebecca 08/10/20 C4/83 OL RSP teacher. Probationary year 1

Pagano, Breannne 08/10/20 C5/86 RS 7/8 grade English/ Drama Teacher. Temporary
contract.

Palmas, Victoria 08/10/20 C4/84 JO 1/2 Dual Language Teacher. Temporary Contract

Pfaff, Heather 08/10/20 C4/S5 JO 1/2 grade teacher. Temporary contract.

Praefke, Amie 08/10/20 C4/83 EP 20% 6™ grade teacher. Temporary assignment
ending December 11, 2020

Rivera, Yovanna 08/10/20 C1/S1 JO TK/K Dual Language Teacher Temporary Contract

Rodriguez, Brenda 08/10/20 C4/S2 JO K Dual Immersion Teacher. Temporary Contract

Shun-Hernandez, 08/10/20 C3/82 JO 2™ grade teacher. Temporary contract.

Tiffany

Valdez, Michelle 08/10/20 C4/87 MA 5% grade teacher. Probationary year 2

Yi, Cara 08/10/20 C5/82 RS 7/8 grade Math Teacher. Temporary Contract.

B. MANAGEMENT
Coombs, Jim 07/01/20 DO | Contract June 2019 through

June 2022

X-C1-2




Cukro, Matthew 07/01/20 Column 7 MG | Principal
Esparza, Rhonda 07/01/20 Column 5 DO | Director of Education Services
Howe, Nathan 07/01/20 Column 7 DO | Intermediate Assistant Principal.
Igarta, Kaleo 07/01/20 Column 7 DO | Director of Special Education
Jacobsen, Patricia 07/01/20 Column 2 MA | Principal
Linda Takacs 07/01/20 Column 7 RS | Principal. Longevity
McDonald, Sheri 07/01/20 Column 2 DO | Asst Supt Educational Services, Longevity
Sermeno, David 07/01/20 Column 7 EP | Principal. Probationary year 2.
Van Hoogmoed, Krista 07/01/20 Column 7 OL | Principal Longevity
Wissman, 07/01/20 Column 6 JO | Principal Longevity
Marikatherine
C. DISTRICT OFFICE
Johnson, Kelly 08/01/20 Column 7 DO Psychologist
Heinrich, Kari 07/01/20 Column 7 DO Program Specialist Longevity
Luna, Adam 08/01/20 Column 5 DO Psychologist
Mack, Christopher 08/01/20 Column 2 DO Psychologist. Probationary year 2
Mendoza, Jasmine 08/01/20 Column 2 DO Psychologist. Probationary year 2
D. CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END DATE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
EID: RR0478465 08/10/2020 | 09/04/2020 FFCRA Leave ( Mondays & Fridays)
Lavin, Lindsey 08/20/2020 | 10/01/2020 RS (AB375) FMLA maternity
Simmons, Rebecca 08/10/2020 | 08/14/2020 MG (AB375) FMLA maternity
Simmons, Rebecca 08/17/2020 | 09/28/2020 MG (AB375) FMLA Baby bonding leave
Suzuki, Angela 08/10/2020 | 09/18/2020 EP (AB375) FMLA Baby bonding leave
s RETIREMENT
EFFECTIVE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
Jacobsen, Susan 08/10/2020 MG Retirement Option 11
g8 EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Champion, Rebecca 08/10/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.
Cheng, Allison 08/10/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend for Elementary School Choral
Program. To be paid from General Fund.
Gonzalez, Tricia 08/10/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $55.00 per month, not to exceed $550.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.
Heinrich, Kari 08/01/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

X-C1-3




Hultberg, Darcie

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Igarta, Kaleo

08/01/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Miller, Cameron

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend for Elementary School Band
Program. To be paid from General Fund.

Takacs, Whitney

07/01/20

06/30/21

RS

To be paid 1/10% of her salary (C5/S9) for additional
work days for the 2020-21 school year. To be paid
from Supplemental Grant Funding.

Ubeda-Kim, Maria

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

White, Nancy

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $55.00 per month, not to exceed $550.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Malm, Amanda

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Brander, Holly

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund

Pagano, Breanna

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Takacs, Whitney

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid a total of $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00, for supervision of intern counselors. To
be paid from Mental Health and out of Home Care
funds.

Luna, Adam

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid a total of $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00, for supervision of intern psychologists.
To be paid from Mental Health and out of Home
Care funds.

Van Diest, Scott

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00 for serving as Yearbook Coordinator. To
be paid from the Rancho-Starbuck Yearbook
Account

Miller, Camerson

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00 for serving as Yearbook Coordinator. To
be paid from the Rancho-Starbuck Yearbook
Account

Irving, Tamara

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid $5000.00 per month, not to exceed
$5,000, for serving as ASB Coordinator. To be paid
from the Rancho-Starbuck General Site Account.

Irving, Tamara

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed
$1,500.00 for serving as an Intervention
Coordinator. To be paid from Supplemental Funds.

Anderson, Ryan

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid $450.00 per month, not to exceed
$4500.00 for assisting the Technology Director as a
Technology Lead to Administer and Support
District-wide Educational Technology. To Be Paid
From General Fund Technology Budget.

G. CERTIFICATED SALARIES FOR 2020-2021**
NAME SITE CLASS | STEP | COMMENTS
Abell, Amy El Portal 5 20
Aguilar, Barbara Rancho Starbuck 5 15
Aldecoa, Kelly Macy 5 24

X-C1-4




Allsman, Kathryn liams Olita 5 26
Anderson, Ryan Rancho Starbuck 5 20
Andres, Paolo Rancho Starbuck 5 2
Arreguin, Barbara Rancho Starbuck 4 15
Austin, Stephanie Rancho Starbuck 5 14
Ayers, La Reina Weaver Olita 5 26
Ballard, Nicole Macy 5 14
Behura, Sylvia Lucia Rancho Starbuck 5 24
Bernhard, Carol Macy 5 24
Blackler, Samantha District Office 5 11
Borsari, Julie Olita 5 13
Brander, Holly District Office 4 7
Brimmage, Mary El Portal 5 15
Brooks, Kimberly El Portal 5 21
Campbell, Kaitlyn El Portal 5 10 50% (50% Tenured, 50% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Carrillo, Valerie Jordan 2 4
Carty, Lyn El Portal 5 1
Casey, Kaleen Macy 4 3
Castillo, Barbara El Portal 4 16
Cazares, Ariana Rancho Starbuck 5 8
Cdebaca, Denise District Office 5 7
Champion ,Rebecca District Office 5 18
Chavez, Karen Olita 5 24
Cheng, Allison District Office 5 1
Chittum, Eric Rancho Starbuck 5 26
Christerson ,Carin Rancho Starbuck 4 8 60% (30% tenured / 30% temporary)
Coleman, Deborah Olita 5 20
Coleman, Rachel Macy 5 16
Cooke, Kristen Jordan 5 15
Crabtree, Gail Meadow Green 5 16
Daniel, Kari El Portal 5 26
De La Haye, Melissa El Portal 5 9
Desmond ,Andrea Jordan 5 26
Dinnen, Dyanna Olita 5 10 40% (40% Tenured, 60% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Evenson, Amanda Meadow Green 3 3
Farrens, Sylvia District Office 5 15
Felton, Leslie Jordan 5 26
Fonti, Allison Macy 5 25
Galang, Bianca El Portal 5 4
Galli, David Rancho Starbuck 5 8
Galli, Jessica Rancho Starbuck 5 4
Garduno, Adam Rancho Starbuck 4 2
Ghabour, Kylee Meadow Green 3 10
Gober, Kristen Meadow Green 5 23
Gonzalez, Tricia District Office 1 6
Goss ,Brittany Rancho Starbuck 3 2
Guerrero, Rachel El Portal 5 14

X-C1-5




Gunsalus, Lecia Jordan 5 10
Hammond, Maddison Olita 4 3
Haworth, Gracia Marie Olita 5 26
Herman, Teresa El Portal 5 20 80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Hernandez, Javier Jordan 4 12
Higgins, Kelly Macy 5 16
Huff, Kenneth Rancho Starbuck 5 17
Hultberg, Darcie District Office 5 13 80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Ilinsky, Christina El Portal 5 18
Irving, Tamara Rancho Starbuck 5 22
Jacobs, Diana Jordan 4 4
Jacobsen, Susan Royer Meadow Green 4 26
Jeffrey, Kimberlee El Portal 4 20
Kane, Carolyn El Portal 5 20
Karr, Krista Meadow Green 5 26
Kosareff, Breauna Jordan 3 3
Kudler, Laurie Macy 5 26
Kuitems, Naomi Meadow Green 3 2
Langer, Garrick Rancho Starbuck 4 3
Lauprecht, Robert Jordan 5 12
Lavin, Lindsey Rancho Starbuck 5 10
Lee, Sylvia Macy 4 6
Lickfelt, Robert Olita 4 12
Liles, Amy Jordan 5 21
Lisowski Martinez, Paula | Meadow Green 5 26
Lou, Charlene Rancho Starbuck 5 fl
Malm, Amanda District 4 8
Mangold ,Leslie Meadow Green 5 25
Mangold, Christian Macy 5 25
Mayhew, Julie Rancho Starbuck 5 26
McNeff, Michelle El Portal 5 3
McTeggart, Amy Macy 4 25
Mgrdichian, Jennifer El Portal 4 2 20% Contract
Michael-Bohen, Michelle Olita 5 22 60% (60% Tenured, 40% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Milazzo, Angela Macy 5 20
Miller, Cameron Rancho Starbuck 3 4
Miller, Stefanie Meadow Green 5 12
Montes, Emily Rancho Starbuck 5 8
Montiel, Shaina Jordan 3 2
Montoya, Maya Olita 5 3
Moreno, Rebecca Olita 4 3
Morrison, Deanna Meadow Green 5 25
Naples, Deborah Olita 5 13
Navarro-Diaz, Yolanda Meadow Green 5 22
Needham, Deborah Macy 5 26
Nichols, Jean El Portal 4 20
Nunez, Sarah Rancho Starbuck 5 11

X-Cl1-6




Oke, Melissa A Rancho Starbuck 4 9
Ospital, Jeffrey Rancho Starbuck 5 10
Pagano, Breanne Rancho Starbuck S 6
Paine, Jennifer Olita 5 18
Palmas, Victoria Jordan 4 4
Palmer, Margaret Olita 5 25
Peloquin, Karen Olita 5 22
Perez, Susannah M Meadow Green 4 14
Perumean, Stacy D Meadow Green 5 11
Petrakis, Kerri Lynn Macy 5 19
Pfaff, Heather Jordan 4 5
Pimper, Shelly Macy 5 24
Pinney, Marci El Portal 5 22
Praeftke, Amy El Portal 4 3 20% Contract
Remme, Laura El Portal 5 23
Rivera, Yovanna Jordan 1 1
Robertson, Vicki Meadow Green 5 24
Rodriguez, Brenda Jordan 4 2
Rodriguez, Mayra Meadow Green 5 14
Roshan, Rita Kathleen Rancho Starbuck 5 25
Roth, Julie Macy 5 19
Russell, Anne E Olita 5 14
Rutledge,Stephanie Martin | Macy 5 25
Ryan, Tara Rancho Starbuck 5 26
Sachs, Theadora Rancho Starbuck 5 23
Saieva, Alyson Olita 5 20
Sandoval, Cheri Olita 5 21
Shaw, Mary Elizabeth Macy 4 26
Shun-Hernandez, Tiffany | Jordan 3 2
Simons, Rebecca Meadow Green 5 15
Smith, Rebecca Lynn El Portal 5 26
Stark Padilla, Brooke Olita 5 19
Suzuki, Angela Kim El Portal 5 16 80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Takacs, Whitney Rancho Starbuck 5 9
Telarico, Valerie Susan El Portal 5 23
Toice, Susan Meadow Green 5 23
Tolmasoff, Susan F Meadow Green 4 6
Tyner, Bonnie Macy 5 26
Ubeda-Kim, Maria L District Office 5 10
Ulloa, Nicole M Jordan 4 12
Valdez, Michelle Macy 4 7
Van Diest, Scott Rancho Starbuck 5 22
Van Vliet, Ronita Meadow Green 5 21
Vanderlee, Michelle J Meadow Green 4 6
Wartian, Lillian Elaine Meadow Green 5 26
White, Nancy District Office 3 21
Wilkens, Melissa Meadow Green 4 5

X-C1-7




Wood, Carrie

El Portal

5 16

50% (50% Tenured, 50% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).

Yi, Cara

Rancho Starbuck 5 2

*It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $131.00 per day and/or $35.00 an
hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and

Intervention

**1t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**1t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for
the 2020-2021 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS
Standard Mileage Rate for the 2020-2021 school year.

Employment of substitutes effective 08/12/2020 for the 2020-2021 school year @ 131 per day and $65.50 per
half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional
development, Saturday school, and site support duties, and $170 long term sub rate.

Allsman, Brent

Childress, Whittany

Hung, Eugene

Ocanas, David

Silva, Kathie

Anderson, Tammy

ICortes, Samantha

Jacobsen, Brennan

Ochoa, Raquel

Tari, Debi

Ashdown, Daniel Conforti, Tammy Jarvis, Melanie O'Neil, Mary Thompson, Kelsie
Aulet-Leon, Dominique Dankert, Marian Kimes, Betty Opfer, Debbie Vega, Sandy
Beiderwell, Elizabeth |Davila, Alexandra Kushi, Yumi Park, Kristine Watkins, Kyli

Belk-Dumont, Juliette

Davis, Summer

l.ees, Debra

Penuelas, Christian

Windust, Julie

Bishop, Davette C

DeBruijn, Lisa

Lopez, James

Perez, Jennifer

Wybaczynsky, Neely

Brooks, Edward

Dunsmore, Clay

Lowden, Casie

Peterson, Monica

Yoder, Tyler

Browning, Erin

Fuller, Duke

Maruyama, Ryan

Pilkington, Felicia

'Y oung, Joanne

Brunier, Robert

Garcia, Patricia

McCoy, Stacey

Praefke, Amy

Zarate, Laurie

Buckner, Iris

Gonzales, Ilene

McCullough, Jennifer

Preciado, Rosana

Sauceda, Antoinette

Carr, Candice

Gonzalez, Carolyn

Mgrdichian, Jennifer

Prentiss, Joey

Saunders, Juliette

Cerda, Erin

Green, Georgia

Milton, Lisa

Quezada, Joshua

Scott, Susan

Charman, Lauren

Halte, Kristin

Montemayor, Kathleen

Quinlan, Dyana

Marin, Claudia

Chen, Marcia

Haworth, Acacia

Morrison, Dana

Reza, Isabel

Cheng, Katlyn

Haworth, Raenicia

Mosqueda, Journey

Serrano, Christine

SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE| COMMENT
DATE

Amie Praefke 08/10/2020 09/18/2020 Ep  [Tobe paid special long term rate of _
$170.00 for El Portal Elementary School for Sixth grade
classroom (Monday — Thursdays)

Davilla, Alexandra 08/10/2020 05/29/2020 MG [To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Meadow
Green Elementary School for TK grade teaching position

Hung, Eugene 08/20/2020 10/01/2020 RS [To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate School for Math teaching position

X-C1-8




Krisitine Park 08/10/2020

08/14/2020

MG

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Meadow
Green Elementary School for Sixth grade teaching position

Krisitine Park 08/17/2020

09/28/2020

MG

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Meadow
Green Elementary School for Sixth grade teaching

Serrano, Chrisitine 08/10/2020

09/04/2020

OL

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Olita
Elementary School for Fourth grade teaching position
( Mondays & Fridays)

*It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $131.00 per day and/or $35.00 an
hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and

Intervention

**[t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**1t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for
the 2020-2021school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS
Standard Mileage Rate for the 2020-2021 school year.

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  8/10/2020

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
FFCRA Leave/Tuesdays and
EID # YE2248190 07/07/20 12/31/20 Wednesdays
EID # BG7397987 07/31/20 12/31/20 FFCRA Leave/Fridays
Arcega, Aida 04/09/21 R23/84 MA | Office Manager/Step Increase
RS Day Custodian/Step Increase/Correction
Armijo, Jessica 08/07/20 R21/S5 to EER #12
Cardenas,Roberto 10/22/20 R18/S4 JO | Night Custodian/Step Increase
Garcia,Hector 12/07/20 R20/S5 MNT | Groundskeeper/Step Increase
RS Systems Aide/Temporary Summer
Lord, Dixie 07/06/20 07/24/20 R27/S1 Assignment
RS Office Manager/Temporary Increase of
Lord, Dixie 07/28/20 R23/S3 Hours
MGT DO Director of Educational and Information
Mao,Alan 01/22/21 R2/S8 Technology/Step Increase
MGT DO
Martin,Jordan 08/12/20 R6/S4 Occupational Therapist/Step Increase
MNT Maintenance General/Resignation due to
Pattillo, Bruce 06/30/20 Retirement
Assistant Superintendent of
MGT DO | Administrative Services/Correction to
Reynolds, Andrea 07/17/20 R1/87 EER #11
Rivera,Ismael 10/09/20 R18/54 RS | Night Custodian/Step Increase
R23/S8 OL
Schaap, Audra 09/07/20 +7.5% Office Manager/Longevity Increase
MGT DO Bond Contracts and Accounting
Weissman,Catherine 02/03/21 R8/52 Manager/Step Increase
Zappulla,John M. 03/23/21 R22/84 DO | Systems Technician/Step Increase
ITI. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

X-C1-9




Allen, Pauline 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst_ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Allsman,Marcella 08/13/20 R14/S2 OL Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Argueta,Cindy 10/09/20 R16/S4 OL Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Ayers,Becca 08/13/20 R14/S2 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Bonilla,Carmen 08/14/20 R16/S4 OL Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Border,Barbara 08/15/20 R14/85 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Bullard, April 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Bullard, April 07/28/20 06/30/21 R16/S3 RS Iii)eli(STyplst/Temporary Increase of

Bullard,April 04/16/21 R16/S4 RS Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Cacioppo,Alexis 08/15/20 R16/S4 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Castro,Jenny 01/06/21 R16/S2 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Cobb, Zachary 07/01/20 R28/S1 DO Mamt.enance General - Painter/
Substitute

Davis, Christina 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Estrada,Elizabeth 12/03/20 R14/S5 OL Bilingual Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Fiscus, Regina 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Sys‘fems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Flores, Maria 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Francis,Annalisa 08/08/20 R20/S7 DO Nurse's Assistant/Performance
Recognition Increase

Garcia,Lisa 05/16/21 R16/54 OL Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Garcia,Olivia 08/13/20 R15/S3 MG | Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Hanenburg, Cindy 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Hendrickson, Jill 09/05/20 R15/S8 MG | Instructional Assistant/Longevity

+7.5% Increase

Herman, Kathy 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Hutcherson,Janel TG IR JO Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Jan,Sarah 08/13/20 R14/S4 MA Instructional Assistant - RSP/Step
Increase

Johnson,Fleur 12/02/20 R14/S3 OL Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Kennedy,Joelle 08/17/20 R16/S4 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Leonguerrero,Robyn 03/21/21 R20/S5 MG | Library Media Technician/Step Increase

Leonguerrero,Robyn 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst'ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Lepe,Caroline 11/13/20 R14/S3 MG | Bilingual Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

X-C1-10




Lickfelt, Rebecca 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst‘ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Lord, Dixie 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst_ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Meza Soto,Katie 12/02/20 R15/S2 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Mize, Kelly 08/13/20 R14/S5 EP Instructional Assistant - RSP/Step
Increase

Montanez,Laurie 05/01/21 R15/S3 OL Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Munoz,Lauren 01/11/21 R14/S5 RS Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Nava,Rudy 07/09/20 R18/84 DO | Night Custodian/Step Increase

Rickenbacker, Kim 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst'ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Rickenbacker,Kimberly 04/16/21 R16/S4 EP Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Scott, Susan 04/29/21 Ri;lé/SS OL Intervention Aide/Longevity Increase

0

Serrano, Tena 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Serrano, Tena 07/28/20 06/30/21 R18/S8 +5% RS School Clerk-Intermediate/Temporary
Increase of Hours

Smith,Grady 08/12/20 R16/S2 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step Increase

Valdez,Veronica 08/13/20 R15/S2 MG Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Van Hoogmoed,Danielle 01/06/21 R15/82 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Vasquez, Randi 07/01/20 06/30/21 DO Systems Aide/Temporary Increase of Hours

Vasquez,Randi 09/21/20 R14/84 DO Systems Aide/Step Increase

Vazquez,Maricela 08/12/20 R14/34 OL ISnpce;c;ierilsleEducation Support Aide/Step

Villarino,Kathleen P. 10/23/20 R14/S3 MA Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Williams,Andrea 08/14/20 R16/84 OL Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step Increase

IV. HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/

EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Abbond,Karey 08/14/20 R7/84 JO Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Alarid,Emily 05/01/21 R7/84 EP Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Castro,Nathan 01/07/21 R7/S3 JO Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Garcia-Pompa, Nancy 10/28/20 R7/S3 RS ggiztzrllg Worker/Step Increase/Correction to
Goodenow,Arlene 05/01/21 R7/84 MA Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase

X-Cl1-11




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Core ACTION
Values and Guiding Goals

The Lowell Joint School District has long stood for excellence and Traditional Core
American Values since 1906, which the Board of Trustees has continued to use as a guide to
direct our district focus and purpose. The Board of Trustees and Superintendent have
revisited these Core Values and Guiding Goals over the past few months and jointly reaffirm
our 100% commitment to these fundamental Core Values and Guiding Goals, which will
continue to guide our overall educational, decision-making, and operational practices.

It is recommended that the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and Guiding Goals be
officially approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Al-1



—(&—— CORE ALUES

“__the philosophy of the school room in one generotion will be the philosophy of government in the next." Abrahom Lincoln

u . the education of one generation develops the leaders and government of the next generation..." Mrs. Janet B. Averill

Moral and Clvic Values: The Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District subscribes fo the belief that public education must foster in
students an understanding of the moral values and civic responsibilities that form the foundation of our American Heritage and Socigty. Itis
important that all school personnel promote in students the acceptance of commonly held Core Values of right and wrong, concern for the
welfare of others, and respect for democratic practices. On september 11, 2017, the Board of Trustees endorsed the following list of moral
and civic values and the accompanying definitions which are stated as behaviors exemplified by students and staff living up fo these values.

EXCELLENCE

Exhibits patience and hard work in achieving goals; works, learns. and pursues constructive
goals, even in the face of adversity.

PERSOMAL IMTEGRITY

Exhibits sound moral principles, virtues, and good character demonstrating honesty- and
tfrustworthiness in the community.

SDCIAL RESPDMSIBILITY & RESPECT

Treals others justly. fairly, and with dignity; shows high regard for othiers and treating thiem as they
would like to be treated. Affirms the worth of self, others, property. and the environment through
attitudes and actions. Accepts the necessity of being accountable and the conseguences
of individual actions, reactions, and decisions; henors commitmenis; demonstrates an active
commitment fo the welfare of self and others.

RESPECT FOR AT IDRAL HERITAGE

Exhibits a value of and commitment to our American National Heritage and the public
good; works for the community and cooperates with others; respects and participates in the
democratic process; observes all laws and rules; and resolves conflicts peacefully.

FAILY - TEAMWDRK

Works well tagether combining ndividual talents and strengths. supperting each ether. and
then warking cooperafively to achieve mutud objectives. Demensirates caring, concern. and
sensitivity; exhibits telerance; treats others politely. mereifully, and with respect and dignity; and
renders service when needed.

TRADITIDhAL VALUES

Tells truth: does not cheat, intentionally mislead; or steal; passesses the courage fo behave and
conduct interactions with integrity: exhibils consistency between words and actions: behaves
in a fair and straightferward manner; and conscientiously pursues and scrutinizes evidence that

supporfs the fruth.

Mission Statement

frogram of diverse ¢

sliess the value of personal integity. 56¢ Gl rasporisiblity

{echnclogyempowersallimem afifhesch C
willUfilize fechnoloay to bacome: highly. ¢

trachlionciiye
ic i
ls ! fgassroom

MM aCademics: c

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

c—~—=— & Tradition of E)we“evwe Since 110k ~2—">




_ 7 GUIDING GOALS

v e ediication of one genetalion develops he leoders and govemmentof the nexf geaeration . Ms. Janet B, Averill

Df%TR‘CTé’DJ{L |- Aoademic Exaaffsnm - L&arhihg for Mf Sfuaf’e,nts

Vision: Every student experiences educational success at the highest levels of achievement. We
believe thal each student has a unique ability to leatrn in «n environment that is enrched with
a challenging curficulum, where learning is modeled and expectations are both known and
high. We expect all students to demonsiraie continued and impraved academic achievemneant,
through Collaboration, Communication, Critical ihinking. and Creativity, fo be college and career
ready, and to become lifelong learners.

DISTR’GTG’DA’L 2 Saﬁ, Drof’srfg,, Pat;it‘:’ve, Ra;}owfﬂcf Learnihg Envirnhm@hﬂ

Vision: All campuses provide an aesthietic, orderly environment thatiis organized 1o ensure
learning, We believe in a collaborative spirit of place where dll feel safe, welcamed. valued,
andirespected. We foster a culture that pramefes fhe emotional health, safety. well-being and
involvement of students; staff family. and community.

D’STR'CTQUA’L %: H‘lgkf'% Quaf’fﬁm" S"hsz Proviaf’ihg H’!g!x Dtm.fif& %e-ruioc

Vision: All staff pessesses the apprepriate knowledae: skills. and atiifudes needed o provide high
qudlityservicesleading to highiguality results: We balieve that highigualify service s achieved when
staff ic well‘frained. proactive. responsive, and collaborafive: We attract, train. and refain high
performing staff that actively engage, collaborate, and support studentsiin effective insfruction
and the use of current technologies.

D‘STRICT&DA’L 4: Saﬁwf’/ﬂtm?&/gummknifg Pa,rtr\arsr’\irﬂ} % Communication

Vision: High auality student learning is supported by parfnerships. We believe these partnerships
are enhanced through effective cammunication and collaboration. We establish.aculture which
encourages positive relationships ameng our sludlents. staff. and families.as well as educational;
business. and communily. partners: We believe these partnerships and eemmunication must be

nurtured!'tc opfimize opportunities forlearning and personal growih for studenis.

D[STR!CT(%D%L S: A'oquisitmn g A’ffumfian of Resonrces to Su}ofwrt Fi;mf Exc«eﬁenaa

Vision: Resources are focused 1o achieve district goals. We believe that publicschogls ceserve
sUfiicient resources to achieve high quality student learning, We believe that efficiency.
fransparency, and:cost-effective practices must characterize District and schaol operalions e
ensure that resources are aligned and applied fo achieve established goals. We are committed
toremaining fiscally solvent by effectively manaaing resources and pursuing newirevenue SOUNCES.

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

O — fl ?_I;Irlff"f"l(!}* 'l,'r E."Z('.I'TFJ"»‘.( (5 SH'-.’.(’.' e —e—=




jseTo3NInge
dooT woo(q 79 199YMALd &
sy e SIOJRIS[A20Y Yo @
Q[A0D) aurpdrosig o eIy ®
DUy e 3doouoy) SoyadpsH e
pooD e sjoR] (BN °
Jeg UYL TOYM IS @
Ioury e digsiapes] § [9A9T @
JeaID) Jo Aurauy S poon »

Jeals) 0, poos)

SONJRA [RUOLIPRI], ©
Sromuea], - AJruie,]

a3puIo] [eUOnEN JoF 103dssy
199dsay 29 Auiqisuodsay [e100g
Auigouy [euosiog

90UB[[99%XH

SHNTVA TI0D asr1

a1myny) ‘spiotd Suikeld ‘Sunusred yoeorddy
U] 3pISIM() WOY SUIMOID) e J1qIx91d

adoyg “asoding “@o110BI] 1S2193U]
A0 SpISy] WoY JUIACI) o sa.

SMOID) JID) “901M ], STUNOD
uopd e &g paloensiq
‘dn Suimoys SRIBAITAUM

LIRID

[onmoe) ?

\

sa101]04 pIeogd Jo ajepdn pue maiAdy]

JuopmI§ ‘TS ‘uored :sAsAIng JvO1

wooy pieod Jo s1epdn pue juswaoueyuy

101550701 “I9TUSD [UOLILINPH “oouryua uidesspue]
1O0PU0D JO 3POJ JUSPNIS PIZIWIISAS PUE MITATY

1014 uewWaFe3 Uy AUSOULUFAUSWUYILIUY Aepinjes
sdnoi3 uonnedurod pue sqn[d [00YIS-19YY

1000301d jrunxad 191ISI( -e1U] %9 -ISIU] JS[T

we[J Aifoe,] [euoneonpy 213a1e1g

uei3o014 [euonEONpy d1OLIERJ %9 UOLRONPY IejoRIRy)

e

INHANOIIANH
e N — e T ey e T T2 8N TR B BT
7!

T 1NAL0AdSAY TAILISOd A T9dado ddvs

aNUSASI 378I0US3 0) SPOYIRIN

(TT) 2amseaq puoq e

weiSolg jusuageSur/JUsSOUBUH/IUSWTDLING AepInies
sso001d jruniad 1o113SI(] ~eXu] 79 -I91U] PISIARY e

sofedqom 231§ 2 301SI(J JO JusdO[IASP PUE USISIP-3Y e
19Uy Juswdoraas( priy)/uresdo1d 100yog-a1d (ST e
uorjesuaduIod ‘UONUS)S PUSUNINIOAI :RIMIISqNS

ueld AI1oe, JoIsejN dS[T e

Ayiqess feroueuly o

AONATTIDXH TVOSIA

TH04dNs O SHIN0STY A0 NOILVDOTIV ® NOLLSINODV

\\

ue]d yuswdoreaa(] JOI OIULISAS dAIsuayaIdUIo))
211sqam JJess ugdisop-ayf

suonesIIIs)) sif00n) 2 siazejq Jrel], A3ojouyds],
peaT [BUOTONLISU] 2Imn,] PUR (I 19PBaT [BUONONISU]
(P3LJISSE]d U PajROl1IIa0) S]000J0Id YH JO MIIAYY
SOLIag 191983 I9ISBIN (ST

UOTHUZ002Y/SPIeAY JTeIS AS[T

[00], [RUOHORYSY] :AF0]OUY9a ], [BUONONISU]

ATIVYE dd % NOILVIHd TdO DNTHJS

ad 2 ATIVE X10Vd JNODTdM

—

; AITINVNO HOTH-JAVLS qaldITVO ATHOIH

——

19 YSId ‘SqnID) 201AISG ‘S]asUN0y) K10 [SUOHBIUASAIJ LIS U} JO 1eIg

sodedqam 511§ 29 101SI(] JO JuowdojaAsp pue USISop-oY

910 “00YoS “ISIT BTNl ‘[]og uop[on) suonedfddy premy JLISI/J00YIS
[00], UOREITUNIIIOY) :A30]0UY23 ], [RUOLONASU]

109f014 spuada]

uorugooar pue drysouired :UOLEPUNO,] [eUOHEINDY [[0MO]

digszomred [euoneonpy V1014

ue|d SupsyIeA 79 UOHBIIUNWIWOD) JS(]

AnsioATu() JUsre

wei301J UonruS00ay 1991UN[OA JudIeJ

NOILVOINNATAOD ¥ dIHSYINLAVd ALINNMAWWOD/ATINVA/ TOOHOS

109f01d 4

dure)) SIOUOH JIwwng ¢

wreidolg dryswoiu] 1s130joyoLsd % Furjesun

WBS [ UONDY U0qqry anyg -90uequy 29 ma1Ady Weidold uol

=

- (s1en21oY YSIH/AIRD) ¢
I9us)) juswdo[aaag piyd/1ot
L 3 uauedis

(8-yL) AwAPEIY 100K g/
(8 =L) AWapedy VAQD PUE (30— L) TV
(8 -pL) AWIPRIY PUE (,9-31) Kemysed S910qOY-3UIpC

m 199180y 79 989[10D) AIMUSD) 17 :199[01d 1¥(
wooIsse[)) 9130

-311) $qe’T uoneAouu] JNYALS 1001, [euononnsuy :A30[ouyos
wsnoeJ 2% uone:

DNINVIOOUd DINHAVIV-HONATTHD!

Ya3ueD
-

(19sie]) 79 959]]0D AIMUI] ;5[ T) 1991014 L UOd
poddng Jo waISAS IO -INA] -

J00], Sutures ] :A3ojouyos],

wre13oi1q

werdoid digsuisiu

JOISI(T ‘[0S “WOOISSE[)) JUIPMS :SPIE
spre)) Hoday {(2ATIRULIO] ‘BAIjRWIWNG)
Yrewyouaq ‘oping Surded [BUONOITLISU] [WNNOLLINY

sdejq Sunyury 1/ uiSog wWol MM ‘AVIO Id4 ‘uononys
SINAANLS TTV 304 DNINIVHT-HONITTAOX!

¢ P2191SBW 3ABY ASY] JI MOUY SM OP MOH,,

520z NOISIA — STYOD ONIAIND

omdumy)y pup evogoyag fo aumyp

«9061 271§ 22U2) foumpoig p,,

,,¢1915eW 03 }JB1S 13 SIUIPN]S UNO JueM

1D14.151d TOOHDS LNIOf T13/M\O'



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2020/21 No. 803 Proclaiming September 17 — ACTION/
23, 2020, as “Constitution Week” (RESOLUTION)

It is recommended that Resolution 2020/21 No. 803 proclaiming September 17 — 23, 2020, as
Constitution Week be approved. All citizens, parents, staff members and students are encouraged
to reflect during that week on the many benefits of our Federal Constitution and American
citizenship, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-Bl-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2020/21 NO. 803

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 17 - 23, 2020, AS
“CONSTITUTION WEEK?”

WHEREAS, our Founding Fathers, in order to secure the blessings of liberty for
themselves and their posterity, did ordain and establish a Constitution for the United States of
America; and

WHEREAS, it is of the greatest importance that all citizens fully understand and
appreciate the philosophical foundation of the Constitution as well as the provisions and principles
contained in the Constitution in order to support, preserve, and defend it against all encroachment;
and

WHEREAS. the anniversary of the Signing of the Constitution provides a historic
opportunity for all Americans to realize the achievements of the Framers of the Constitution and
the rights, privileges, and responsibilities it affords; and

WHEREAS, the independence guaranteed to American citizens, whether by birth or
naturalization, should be celebrated by appropriate ceremonies and activities during Constitution
Week, September 17 — 23, 2020, as designated by proclamation of the President of the
United States of America in accordance with Public Law 915.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we, the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District, do hereby proclaim September 17 — 23, 2020 as:

CONSTITUTION WEEK

And urge all citizens, parents, staff members, and students to reflect during the week on the many
benefits of our Federal Constitution and American citizenship.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of September, 2020, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



L, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a re gular meeting thereof held on
the 14™ day of September, 2020, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 14" day of September
2020.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2020/21 No. 804 Designating October 2020 as ACTION/
“Character Education Month” (RESOLUTION)

Character Education Month is to ensure that the development of strong and moral character
and the promotion of responsible, ethical, civic-minded behavior are well and thoroughly
integrated into the schools’ curricula and instructional activities.

It is recommended that Resolution 2020/21 No. 804 supporting October 2020 as “Character
Education Month” be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-Cl-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2020/21 NO. 804

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DESIGNATING OCTOBER 2020 AS
“CHARACTER EDUCATION MONTH?”

WHEREAS, the American heritage and laws reflect a common core of religious, personal
and social values that hold the citizens of this democracy responsible for acting morally and
ethically, being actively involved in school and community, resolving differences peacefully, and
respecting the rights, dignity and property of others;

WHEREAS, the character of our state is only as strong as the character of each individual
citizen;

WHEREAS, although character development is, first and foremost, an obligation of
families and the efforts of religious communities, schools, and youth, civic and human service
organizations also play a very significant role in supporting family efforts by fostering and
promoting good character;

WHEREAS, the State Board of Education believes that all educators are obliged to
inculcate in our youth the moral and ethical virtues that build a fundamental strength of character;

WHEREAS, the common core of personal and social values, including honesty,
trustworthiness, respect, responsibility, fairness, caring, citizenship, civic virtue, and personal
responsibility, should be emphasized consistently and comprehensively in all curricula and
instructional activities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the State Board of Education recognizes
October 2020 as Character Education Month and encourages local educational agencies
throughout California to commemorate Character Education Month and otherwise help ensure
that the development of strong moral character and the promotion of responsible, ethical, civic-
minded behavior are well and thoroughly integrated into the schools’ curricula and instructional
activities.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of September, 2020, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 14 day
of September, 2020, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 14" day of September, 2020.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of 2019/20 Unaudited Actuals and Concurrent ACTION

Approval of the Fund Balance Changes to the District’s
2020/21 Beginning Budgeted Balances

According to Education Code 42100, the Governing Board of each school district shall
approve an annual statement of all receipts and expenditures of the District for the preceding
fiscal year on or before September 15, 2020. The Board was presented estimated 2019/20
income and expenditure figures when the 2020/21 Budget was presented on June 22, 2020.

It is recommended that the 2019/20 Unaudited Actuals and Fund Balance Changes as the
District’s 2020/21 Beginning Budgeted Balances be approved, and that the Superintendent or

designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

A copy is available for review in the Superintendent’s Office.

AR/md

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2020/21 No. 805 in Support of ACTION/
Applications for Eligibility Determination and Funding (RESOLUTION)
in the School Facility Program when Bond Authority is
Exhausted

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. In addition to the passing of Measure LL, the Districts is also seeking additional
funding through the Office of Public School Construction program and more specifically the School
Facilities Program. In order for the District to continue the application process for additional funding,
the Board of Trustees is required to acknowledge that Proposition 51 new construction bond authority
has been exhausted.

The Office of Public School Construction announced in September 2018 that Proposition 51
new construction bond authority was exhausted, and more recently, that modernization bond
authority was exhausted in February 2019. When such bond authority is exhausted, the state
will continue to allow districts to file applications which are placed on what is called an
“Acknowledged List.” However, in order to file an application, State Allocation Board
regulations require district governing boards to adopt a resolution acknowledging the lack of
bond authority, that applications will not undergo any substantial review, that the state
funding program may change, the District’s construction activities are at its own discretion,
and that the State cannot guarantee any funding for the applications in the future.
Nonetheless, it is important for the District to file the request for funds in the event
Proposition 51 bond funds return to the program or if additional state bond funds become
available for the Program.

As a result, this resolution is before you to allow the filing of applications for funding that
may be undertaken.

At this time, the District anticipates the following funding allowances through the School
Facilities Program:

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-B1-1



State Grant Estimate

El Portal Elementary School $3,239,297
Jordan Elementary School $2,647,508
Macy Elementary School $3,670,538
Maybrook Elementary School $2,209,723
Meadow Green Elementary School $3,706,012
Rancho Starbuck Intermediate $5.432.352
Total $20,959,429

*Note: Olita Elementary School is not represented here as it has been approved for funding
as part of Prop. 51 and therefore is not subject to this Resolution.

It is recommended that Resolution 2020/21 No. 805 in Support of Applications for Eligibility
Determination and Funding in the School Facility Program when Bond Authority is
Exhausted, be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

AR/md/cl

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-B1-2



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2020/21 No. 805

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND

ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, IN SUPPORT THAT APPLICATIONS FOR
ELIGIBILITY DETERMINATION AND FUNDING IN THE SCHOOL FACILITY
PROGRAM WHEN BOND AUTHORITY IS EXHAUSTED

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) has determined that school facilities within
the Lowell Joint School District (the “District”), within the Counties of Los Angeles and Orange
need to be constructed and/or modernized; and

WHEREAS, the State Allocation Board (SAB) has established an “Applications Received
Beyond Bond Authority List” for projects that have been received.

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Title 2, Code of California Regulations Section 1859.95.1, the
School Board of the Lowell Joint School District hereby acknowledges the following:

WHEREAS, The Board acknowledges that the remaining School Facility Program bond
authority is currently exhausted for the funds being requested on the applications filed with the
SAB after the acceptance of this Resolution.

WHEREAS, The Board acknowledges that the State of California is not expected nor
obligated to provide funding for the projects and the acceptance of the applications does not
provide a guarantee of future State funding.

WHEREAS, The Board acknowledges that any potential future State bond measures for the
School Facility Program may not provide funds for the applications being submitted.

WHEREAS, The Board acknowledges that criteria (including, but not limited to, funding,
qualifications, and eligibility) under a future State school facilities program may be substantially
different than the current School Facility Program. The District’s Approved Applications may
be returned.

WHEREAS, The Board acknowledges that they are electing to commence any pre-
construction or construction activities at the District’s discretion and that the State is not
responsible for any pre-construction or construction activities.

WHEREAS, The Board acknowledges that, if bond authority becomes available for the
SAB to provide funding for the submitted applications, the District must apply for financial
hardship status, if necessary and applicable at the time.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of
Trustees is in support of submitting these eligibility and funding applications under the School
Facility Program or any future State school facilities program under the conditions described
above.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of September 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on

the 14" day of August 2020, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 14" day of
September 2020.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2020/21 No. 806 Gann Amendment ACTION/
Appropriations Limit (RESOLUTION)

Government Code Section 7906(f) requires each school district to report the
Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit to the Superintendent of Public Instruction annually.
Rach year, governing boards of school districts shall adopt a resolution identifying the actual
appropriations limit for the preceding year as well as the estimated appropriations limit for

the current year. Attached are calculations used in establishing the actual appropriations
limit for 2019/20 and the estimated appropriations limit for 2020/21.

Resolution 2020/21 No. 806 declares that the actual appropriations for 2019/20 in the
District’s budget and the estimated appropriations for the 2020/21 budget do not exceed the
limitations of Article XIII B (the Gann Amendment) of the California Constitution.

Tt is recommended that Resolution 2020/21 No. 806 Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit
be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

AR/md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VI-Cl1-1



RESOLUTION 2020/21 No. 806

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE
COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

GANN AMENDMENT APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides certain
limitations and controls on the total annual appropriations of any school district; and

WHEREAS, Division 9 (commencing with Section 7900) of Title I of the
Government Code provides for the implementation of Article XIII B; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7900 provides that the governing body
of each school district shall annually adopt a resolution to identify the estimated
appropriations limit for the district for the current fiscal year and the actual appropriations
limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell
Joint School District hereby resolves and declares as follows:

The actual appropriations limit for 2019/20 was $13,614,429.81 and the appropriations in
the 2019/20 budget did not exceed the limitations imposed by Article XIII B of the
California Constitution.

The appropriations limit for 2020/21 is estimated to be $14,122,248.04 and the
appropriations in the 2020/21 budget do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Article XIII B of the California Constitution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the documentation used in determining the
appropriations limit shall be available to the public at 11019 Valley Home Avenue,
Whittier, CA 90603.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District the 14" day of September, 2020.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

[. Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a regular
meeting thereof held on the 14" day of September, 2020, and passed by a unanimous vote

of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 14% day of
September, 2020.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From; Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Purchase of Assembly Bill (AB) 2031Compliant ACTION

Contractor Pre-qualification Project Management Software, PQ Bids,
Facilities and Technology Services, Districtwide (Bond Fund)

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19 No.
724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School District
passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District facilities. This
expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

AB 2031 and Public Contract Code 20111.6 became effective January 1, 2014. School Districts are
required to pre-qualify vendors for projects valued in excess of $ 1 million dollars when intending to use
state bond money, including subcontractors in mechanical electrical and plumbing trades. The law requires
the Governing Board of the District to prequalify bidders for public works projects using any fund received
pursuant to the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998 ( Education Code Section 17070.10 et seq.)
The law further states that the prequalification procedure must use a standardized questionnaire and
financial statements are submitted under oath. Software algorithms score applications allowing District
administrators to determine approval or rejection before emails are automatically sent to contractors.

Current Considerations:

PQ Bids is an on-line automated contractor prequalification tool built specifically for California School
Districts. PQ Bids is fully compliant with requirements to prequalify general contractors. Lowell Joint
School District has successfully used PQ Bids to prequalify the contractors the District has used on Measure
LL construction projects to date. The District would like to continue using PQ Bids services for a renewal
period of 3 years with the Annual Software Services fee for the prequalification and an enhanced
prequalified bidder notification module, for the originally approved October 2019 rate of $10,000 annually
to provide the District with prequalified bidders to execute Measure LL Bond Projects.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $30,000.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of Assembly Bill (AB) 2031 Compliant
Contractor Pre-qualification Project Management software, PQ Bids, Facilities and Technology Services,
Districtwide, effective September 15, 2020 through September 14, 2023, not to exceed $30,000.00 (21.0-
00000-0-00000-85000-5810-000012) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VII-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  District Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan PUBLIC HEARING/
INFORMATION
(FIRST READING)

The state is requiring a Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan in place of the 2020-2021
Local Control Accountability Plan given the current state of education due to the pandemic.
SB 98 establishes California EC Section 43509 and the Learning Continuity and Attendance
Plan (Learning Continuity Plan) requirements for the 2020-21 school year. The Learning
Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan) is a key part of the overall
budget package for K-12 that seeks to address funding stability for schools while providing
information at the local educational agency (LEA) level for how student learning continuity
will be addressed during the COVID-19 crisis in the 2020-21 school year. The provisions for
the plan were approved by the Governor and Legislature in June in SB 98 and can be found
in EC Section 43509. There are seven areas to be addressed: In person Instructional
Offerings, Distance Learning Program, Pupil Learning Loss, Mental Health and Social
Emotional Well Being, Professional Development, Pupil Engagement and Outreach, and
School Nutrition.

A public hearing to allow the opportunity for additional input into the plan from all
stakeholders is a requirement of SB 98 before Board approval before the September 30th,
2020 deadline.

Superintendent’s Comment:
INFORMATION ONLY.

VIII-Al-1



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing pursuant
to California Education Code Section 43509. The District is
required to hold a public hearing to solicit recommendations and
comments by parents, teachers, members of the community
regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be
included in the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (LCP).

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District at its regular meeting to be held on September 14, 2020, will hold a public
hearing to accept comments from members of the public on Lowell Joint School
District’s Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for 2020-2021 prior to Final
Adoption at the September 28, 2020 Board meeting. The Notice of Public Hearing was
posted at the elementary schools, intermediate school, and the District Office.

The proposed Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan will be available for public
inspection at the District’s Educational Services Department from September 14, 2020
through September 21, 2020 between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. Monday
through Thursday.

The September 14, 2020, Board meeting of the District will begin at approximately 7:30
p.m. in the District’s Board Room located at 11019 Valley Home, Whittier, Califomnia,
90603.

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Dr. Sheri McDonald, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services, (562) 943-0211, ext. 4270.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Public Hearing for California Environmental Quality PUBLIC HEARING/
Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption at Macy INFORMATION
Elementary School Project

As the District approaches the Macy Elementary School construction project, it is suggested that the
District file a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Notice of Exemption (NOE) with the
County records department as part of community outreach and notification process. A NOE
indicates that the District has determined there is little or no environmental impact as a result of the
project.

The District will file a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County recorder which will be
published at their discretion. We will also post a Legal Notice of Public Hearing in the Whittier
Daily News relating to the construction work occurring at Macy Elementary School.

The NOE reads in part:
e Class 1 consists of the operation, repair, permitting, leasing, or minor alterations of existing
public structures, mechanical equipment or topographical features, involving little or no
expansion of use

The Notice of Public Hearing allows the public to speak and desctibes notification that the project
may consist of some of the work described in the NOE above.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the Lowell Joint
School District (“School District”) at its regular Board meeting to be held in the Board
Room at the District Office, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier CA, on Monday,
September 14, 2020, pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Fish and
Game Code Section 711.4 (a), (b), (c), and (e) Ord. 91-0225 ~1, 199, is hereby providing
notice of Public hearing for interested parties. Under the voter’s approval of Measure LL, the
District has been authorized to upgrade and modemnize its five elementary schools and one
intermediate school. The District has filed a Notice of Exemption with the Orange County
Clerk.

The Lowell Joint School District will be undertaking a construction project of minor
work to existing buildings to complete venting and condensate lines for an HVAC
system, removal and replacement of roofing materials and installation of an upgraded
Fire Alarm system on existing buildings at:

MACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
2301 w. Russell St., La Habra, CA 90631

which will commence on or about December 21, 2020.

The “project” consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing,
licensing, or minor alterations of existing public structures, facilities mechanical
equipment or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond
that existing at the time of the agency’s determination. This notification will be posted on
the District’s website upon Board approval and at the work site.

Questions and/or comments can be made during the regularly scheduled September 14,
2020 Board Meeting during the Comments from the Public. The Notice of Public Hearing
was published in the Whittier Daily News on September 1, and September 8, 2020.

Should you wish, inquiries and comments can be directed to David Bennett, Assistant
Superintendent, Facilities and Operations, dbennett(@ljsd.org or by calling (562) 902-
4291

David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent Facilities and Operations
Lowell Joint School District



Notice of Exemption Appendix E

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

To: Office of Planning and Research From: (Public Agency):
g.O. Box 6;04213.AR9050£21 136(‘) i 11019 VALLEY HOME AVENUE
cramento, -
acramento WHITTIER, CA 90603
County Clerk

. ALTERATIONS TO 7-BUILDINGS (HVAC & RE-ROOFING, 1-5 MPR BLDG & ADMIN/KINDERGARTEN BLDG (1-13854
Project Title: ! ( !

project Applicant: LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Project Location - Specific:

MACY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, 2301 WEST RUSSELL STREET

Project Location - Gity: LA HABRA, CA 90631 Project Location - County: _ORANGE

Description of Nature, Purpose and Beneficiaries of Project:

MINOR WORK TO EXISTING BLDGS TO COMPLETE VENTING AND CONDENSATE LINES FOR
HVAC SYSTEM, UPGRADE TO EXISTING FIRE ALARM SYSTEM , REMOVAL AND
REPLACEMENT OF ROOFING MATERIALS ON EXISTING BLDGS.

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Exempt Status: (check one):
O Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268);
O Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a));
@ Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c));
B Categorical Exemption. State type and section number:
O Statutory Exemptions. State cade number: |

CLASS 1-EXISTING FACILITIES

Reasons why project is exempt:

CLASS 1 CONSISTS OF THE OPERATION, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE, PERMITTING, LEASING,
LICENSING, OR MINOR ALTERATION OF EXISTING PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STRUCTURES,
FACILITIES, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT OR TOPOGRAPHICAL FEATURES, INVOLVING
NEGLIGIBLE OR NO EXPANSION OF USE BEYOND THAT EXISTING AT THE TIME OF THE LEAD

AGENCY'S DETERMINATION.
Lead Agency
DAVID BENNETT Area Code/Telephone/Extension: 562-902-4291

Contact Person:

If filed by applicant:
1. Attach certified document of exemption finding.
2. Has a Naotice of Exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project? 01 Yes 0O No

Signature: Date: Title:

@ Signed by Lead Agency O Signed by Applicant

Authority cited: Sections 21083 and 21110, Public Resources Code. Date Received for filing al OPR:
Reference: Sections 21108, 21152, and 21152.1, Public Resources Code.

Revised 2011



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Professional Services Agreement with Hauffe ACTION

Company Inc., (HCI), for Division of State Architect (DSA)
Inspections on the Macy Elementary School Project

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the Client.

Pursuant to Education Code 17280-17317 and more specifically article 17311 (a), “The Department
of General Services shall make such inspection of the school buildings and of the work of
construction or alteration as in its judgment is necessary or proper for the enforcement of this article
and the protection of the safety of the pupils, the teachers, and the public. The school district, city,
city and county, or the political subdivision within the jurisdiction of which any school building is
constructed or altered shall provide for and require competent, adequate, and continuous inspection
during construction or alteration by an inspector satisfactory to the architect or structural engineer and
the Department of General Services.” The Division of State Architect (DSA) is under the jurisdiction
of the Department of General Services. As construction projects receive DSA approval of plans and
new construction contracts are let, there is a need to provide inspection services as mandated by
Education Code 17280-17317 and more specifically, article 17311(a).

Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI) provided the District with a proposal dated July 29, 2020 for DSA
inspection services for the Macy Elementary School construction project.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B1-1



Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $104,160.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe
Company Inc.,(HCI), DSA Inspection Services, Macy Elementary School, effective September 15,
2020, through September 15, 2021, not to exceed $104,160 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6281-
000006) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B1-1



July 29, 2020

Andrea Reynolds

Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services
Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue

Whittier, CA 90603

Proposal for Macy Elementary School Modernization Inspection Services.
Dear Ms. Reynolds,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal for Inspection Services for the
Modernization of Macy Elementary School.

Projected 1240 hours, 8 hours per day at $84 per hour for a total cost of $104.160. Start
date December 1, 2020 and projected completion date of June 30, 2021.

We thank you for this opportunity and look forward to continuing our working
relationship with the Lowell Joint School District.

__,BééT;.K/egords,

.f-l
~
Py

/ Kuﬂ'Fl‘auffe \____—
# . ~President Hauffe Company Inc.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Professional Services Agreement with A-Tech ACTION

Consulting for Hazardous Materials Survey, Testing, at Macy
Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District.

In March 2019, the District issued an RFQ for Hazardous Materials Surveying and Testing providers.
Based on the results of the scoring, A-Tech Consulting was selected to provide the District with
environmental testing and identification services prior to the Macy Elementary Roofing and Fire
Alarm project.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $21,290.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Professional Services Agreement, A-Tech
Consulting, Hazardous Materials Survey, Testing, Macy Elementary School, effective September 15,
2020 through September 14, 2021, not to exceed $21,290.00 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-
000006) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-Cl-1



%:ﬂ‘g; A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

August 10, 2020

Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue
Whittier, California 90603

Attn:

Re:

Mr. David Bennett

Macy Elementary School
2301 Russell Street,
La Habra, California 90631

Dear Mr. Bennett,

Thank you for allowing A-Tech Consulting, Inc. (4-Tech) the opportunity to provide you with a cost
proposal. This proposal is in response to your request that A-Tech conducts a Limited Asbestos and
XRF-Lead Assessment at the above referenced site.

The professional services provided by A-Tech will consist of the following:

LIMITED ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT

This assessment will satisfy all the requirements of a pre-renovation assessment, in accordance
with Cal-OSHA Rule Tile 8 CCR 1529 and NESHAP/SCAQMD Rule 1403, as it pertains to
this project only.

Inspection of 2301 Russell Street, La Habra, California 90631, and bulk sampling of suspect
asbestos-containing materials (ACM) by a state certified asbestos consultant or certified site
surveillance technician (CAC or CSST), utilizing AHERA sampling protocols. We will need
access to all locations.

Analysis of suspect ACM samples by a NVLAP accredited laboratory, utilizing Polarized Light
Microscopy (PLM) with dispersion staining, in accordance with current regulatory
requirements. Sample analysis is based on 5 Day laboratory analysis.

Review of any proposed renovation plans, if available

Report preparation including sample locations, friability evaluations and remedial
recommendations.

LIMITED XRF-LEAD ASSESSMENT

Inspection of 2301 Russell Street, La Habra, California 90631, and X-Ray Florescence (XRF)
of all painted surfaces, ceramic, and porcelain components by a CDPH Certified
Inspector/Assessor, utilizing Cal-OSHA’s and HUD sampling protocols. We will need access
to all locations.

Analysis of suspect components, which are inconclusive via XRF analysis. Samples will be
analyzed by an ATHA accredited laboratory, utilizing Flame Atomic Absorption (AAS) and/or
Total Threshold Limit Concentration (TTLC), in accordance with current regulatory
requirements.

Review of proposed renovation plans, if available.

Report  preparation including sample locations, condition evaluations and
abatement/stabilization recommendations.

1640 N, Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360

ATCH-20-0562 Page 1 of 2 Web Address: www.atechinc.net



A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

PRICING

Based on the information gathered, we propose to provide the following professional consulting
services:

LIMITED ASBESTOS AND XRF-LEAD ASSESSMENT - 5 Day Laboratory Analysis

ltem g Line Total
Principal Hygienist $140.00/Hour X 8 $1,120.00
Environmental Project Manager $105.00/Hour X 8 $840.00
Cmawmmalot Tt s x w0 s
Asbestos Bulk Samples (PLM) $12.00/Sample X 755 $9,060.00
XRF Sample Analysis $450.00/Day X 5 $2,250.00
Senior Administrator $65.00/Hour X 4 $260.00
Clerical Work/Report Writing $60.00/Hour X 16 $960.00

Total $21,290.00

Notes:

1. A-Tech will only invoice for the exact of sample layers analyzed and hours worked for this project.

2. A-Tech will attempt to patch roofing sample locations. However, these patches are not warrantied
patches. It is highly recommended that a certified roofing contractor patch all roofing sample
locations.

SCHEDULE

A-Tech anticipates completing all fieldwork within five (5) business days. Verbal results will be
available within five (5) business day from completion of all fieldwork and deliverance of sample(s) to
laboratory. The comprehensive report will be delivered within seven to ten (7-10) business days from
receipt of laboratory results.

I trust that this proposal will meet with your approval and look forward to working with you. Should
you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (714) 434-6360 office.
Sincerely,

A-Tech Consulting, Inc.
7 "7.:; V: .
4 2 ;’I_,ng‘v;}( f/ ,-"l’-'x--“—/v(:awﬁ"- ol

7

Joseph A. Williams, CAC, DPH

CAC #14-5269 DPH #19524

joew(@atechinc.net

To proceed with scheduling, kindly reply to PM@atechinc.net and accounting(@atechinc.net

1640 N. Batavia Street, Orange, CA 92867
Phone (714) 434-6360 Fax (714) 221-6360
ATCH-20-0562 Page 2 of 2 Web Address: www atechine net



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 from Best Contracting Services ACTION
Inc. for Demolition and Roofing at El Portal Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This transaction is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

On April 6, 2020, the Board of Trustees approved an award of contract agreement with Best
Contracting Services, Inc., Demolition and Roofing, El Portal Elementary School. When the contract
was awarded, there was a built in allowance amount of $30,000.00. This deductive change order No.
1, PO 86003, is to return the balance of the unused allowance of $30,000.00 back to the measure LL
Bond Fund.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: ($30,000.00)
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees, approve Deductive Change Order No. 1, Best
Contracting Services Inc., Demolition and Roofing, El Portal Elementary School, effective
September 15, 2020 through September 15, 2021, not to exceed ($30,000.00) PO 86003, (21.0-
00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0000001) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 from Core Contracting for ACTION

Structural and Rough Carpentry at El Portal Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This transaction is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

On June 8, 2020, the Board of Trustees approved an award of contract agreement with Core
Contracting, Structural and Rough Carpentry, El Portal Elementary School. When the contract was
awarded, there was a built in allowance amount of $60,000. This deductive change order No., PO
86010, is to return the balance of the unused allowance of $44,740 back to the measure LL Bond
Fund.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: ($44,740.00)
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees, approve Deductive Change Order No. 1, Core
Contracting, Structural and Rough Carpentry , El Portal Elementary School, effective September 15,
2020 through September 15, 2021, not to exceed ($44,740.00) PO 86010 (21.0-00000-0-00000-
85000-6230-0000001) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-El-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Arts & ACTION/
Learning Conservatory to Provide String Orchestra (RATIFICATION)

Online to the Lowell Joint School District for the
2020-2021 School Year

The Arts & Learning Conservatory will provide students with accessibility to quality arts
programming and to utilize the experience of our Conservatory staff to ensure that the
progression of the classes will be successful.

Arrangements have been made with Arts & Learning Conservatory to provide strings on the
following days at the following schools online:

Jordan Elementary Strings Mondays/Fridays 3:00 —4:00 p.m.

Meadow Green Elementary  Strings Thursdays 5:30 - 6:30 p.m.
Strings Fridays 3:00 — 4:00 p.m.

Macy Elementary Strings Thursdays 3:30 - 4:30 p.m.
Strings Fridays 3:00 — 4:00 p.m.

Olita Elementary Strings Wednesdays 3:30 - 4:30 p.m.
Strings Fridays 3:00 — 4:00 p.m.

Rancho-Starbuck Int. Strings Thursdays 5:30 - 6:30 p.m.
Strings Fridays 3:00 — 4:00 p.m.

The grade levels that are participating are third through eighth grade. Classes will be two
days a week: September, October, November, January, February, March, and April. This is
at no cost to the district

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Arts & Learning Conservatory to
provide string orchestra online to the District for the 2020-2021 school year be approved, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of Donations ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

The following individual provided a donation to the District:
Schools First $1,500.00
It is recommended that the donation mentioned above, which have been donated to the

District Board Donation Account, be accepted and letter of appreciation be written to the
donor.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of REVISED Independent Contractor Agreement ACTION/
with D & D Consultants, to provide Training for the (RATIFICATION)
Speech/Language Pathologists, for the 2020-2021 School
Year

Arrangements have been made with D & D Consultants, during the 2020/2021 school year,
to provide Training for the Speech/Language Pathologists.

The contract would cover the period of Julyl, 2020 through June 30, 2021. Services are to
be rendered at the rate of $78:23-per-heur/$625.86-per-8-hour-day $125.00 per hour. The
total fee is not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00), to be paid for with Medi-Cal
Funds.

It is recommended that the Independent Contractor Agreement with D & D Consultants to
provide Training for the Speech/Language Pathologists, for the 2020/2021 School Year be
approved, at the rate of $125.00 per hour, an estimated cost not to exceed $10,000.00, to be
paid for with Medi-Cal Funds and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of Participation Agreement with the Orange ACTION/

County Superintendent of Schools, Region 9 Local (RATIFICATION)
Educational Consortium (LEC) for Processing Lowell Joint

School District’s School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative

Activities (SMAA) Program for the 2020-2021 school year

The District has chosen to participate in the School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative
Activities (SMAA) program for the 2020-2021 school year.

The Orange County Superintendent of schools will transfer to Lowell Joint School District an
amount equal to the Federal share of cost received as reimbursement for Lowell Joint School
District’s SMAA claim submitted by Lowell Joint School District, less four and one-half
percent (4.5%) fee per quarterly claim which will be used to support The Orange County
Superintendent of Schools’ SMAA administration.

It is recommended that the Participation Agreement with the Orange County Superintendent
of Schools for Processing District’s School-Based Medi-Cal Administrative Activities
(SMAA) Program for the 2020-2021 school year be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2020/21 #2 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2020/21 #2 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued July 7, 2020, through July 29, 2020.

AR:md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-Bl1-1



PURCHASE ORDERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
September 14, 2020

NO# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

85981 |ALL STATE SIGN & PLAQUE MAYBROOK CAMPUS- RESTROOM SIGNS $314.00
85982 |BRUCE CAMPBELL MAYBROOK CAMPUS- DIRT $848.63
85983 |FED EX DELIVERY FEES $145.00
85984 | CASH D. BENNETT MEMBERSHIP DUES -20/21 $717.00
85985 [SENTRY PRINTING SITES-FLOOR SOCIAL DISTANCING STICKERS/LABELS $958.13
85986 | FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - PRINT SHOP 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASES-PRINTING ORDERS FOR ALL SITES $10,000.00
85987 | GREENFIELD LEARNING LEXIA READING CORE 5 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL-5 YR EXT $107,136.00
85988 | HOWARD TECHNOLOGY 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $30,000.00
85989 | YORKTOWN INDUSTRIES 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $1,000.00
85990 |APPLE 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $15,000.00
85991 (CDW-GOVERNMENT 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $16,000.00
85992 |DATA IMPRESSIONS 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $50,000.00
85993 (FBM 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $50,000.00
85994 [TOTALFUNDS 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-DISTRICT WIDE POSTAGE/SPLY $9,000.00
85995 [JILLIAN JACOBSEN MACY-MURAL PAINTING $375.00
85996 | COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS FULL COVERAGE SERIAL # 180956791 $990.00
85997 |COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS FULL COVERAGE SERIAL # 180956835 $990.00
85998 [CATAPULT 2020-21, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM $9,000.00
85999 | SPARKLETTS 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-RS WATER, SUPPLIES $880.00
86000 |READY REFRESH NESTLE 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-DISTRICT WIDE-WATER, SUPPLIES $770.00
86001 KATIE ATKINSON EMPLOYEE NEWBORN GIFT 516.00
86002 |Hi-WAY SAFEWAY MAYBROOK-TRAFFIC CONES $350.00
86003 | LUNA INK PHOTOGRAPHY RS-GRAPHIC DESIGN SERVICES FOR WALL ART/GRAPHICS $1,571.15
86004 |SAN JOAQUIN CO OFFC ED/EDJOIN ANNUAL USER SERVICE FEE $459.30
86005 |HAUFFE CO OLITA-DSA SERVICES $84,000.00
86006 |EAST WHITTIER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT STEP PROGRAM, 1/6/2020-6/2/2020, 6/4/2020-6/26/2020-ESY $22,805.00
86007 |HAUFFE CO DSA INSPECTIONS-MAY 2020, OLITA £1,008.00
86008| AMERICAN INTEGRATED RESOURCES ABATEMENT & DEMOLITION-EL PORTAL $268,450.00
86009 |BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES EL PORTAL-ROOFING $882,875.00
86010|CORE CONTRACTING, INC. EL PORTAL-STRUCTURAL & ROUGH CARPENTRY $537,845.00
86011 |HAUFFE CO INSPECT!ON SERVICES-EL PORTAL $42,000.00
86012 (RDM ELECTRIC CO ELECTRICAL & LOW VOLTAGE-EL PORTAL $405,000.00
86013 | COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES-ENVIRONMENTAL DIV 19/20 INSPECTION FEE-FOOD SAFETY -JORDAN $197.00
86014|SAN MATEQ FOSTER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPER CO-OP $244.75
86015 |NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE DESK SHIELDS FOR STAFF $7,595.00
86016|EMS LINQ INC. ISITE ANNUAL DIGITAL MENU SUPPORT 2020-2021 $1,175.00
86017 [HOTSY COLD WATER PRESSURE WASHER $12,602.94
86018 |HOTSY CORDLESS HEAD HELD SPRAYER §8,782.11
86019|SENTRY PRINTING TOTE BAGS §2,168.53
86020|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY DESK GUARDS FOR STUDENTS SB4,601.44
86021|HOGENTOGLER & COMPANY HEALTH O METER-PHYSICIAN SCALE 5223.38
86022 |MACGILL HEALTH SUPPLIES FOR MAYBROOK $622.06
86023|SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY HEALTH SUPPLIES FOR MAYBROOK $317.93
86024 |SCHOOL HEALTH HEALTH SUPPLIES FOR MAYBROOK $197.69
86025|SCHOOL KiDS HEALTHCARE HEALTH SUPPLIES FOR MAYBROOK $263.16
86026 | MACGILL HEALTH SUPPLIES-DISTRICT $474.01
86027|SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY HEALTH SUPPLIES-DISTRICT $2,547.20
86028 |SCHOOL HEALTH HEALTH SUPPLIES-DISTRICT $531.40
86029 |SCHOOL KIDS HEALTHCARE HEALTH SUPPLIES-DISTRICT $608.12
86030|DASH GLOVES-DISTRICT $542.24
86031|BULK BOOK STORE BOOKS $572.41
86032 |DEAD AND BURIED CUSTOM PRINT WORK $93.93
86033 |HAUFFE CO PROGRAM MGMT-JULY AND AUGUST 2020 $20,832.00

Respectfully Submitted, $ 2,695,695.51

Jim Coombs

Superintendent of Schools




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Warrant Listing Report 2020/21 #2 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

The Warrant Listing Report 2020/21 #2 is recommended for approval. The report
lists all warrants issued July 31, 2020, through August 31, 2020.

AR:md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



"B" WARRANTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL ON:
September 14, 2020

"B" WARRANT DOCUMENTS : 146 - 277, 1161 - 2078, 3002 - 3074

1,913,660.99 |

THE FOLLOWING "B" WARRANT VOUCHERS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE SEQUENCE OF NUMBERS SUBMITTED FOR
APPROVAL. ANY INTERRUPTIONS IN THE SEQUENCE ARE DUE TO THE VOUCHER BEING HELD FOR AUDIT BY LACOE AND
RELEASED AT A LATER DATE. THE 3000s INDICATE A NUTRITION SERVICES PAYABLE. THE 100s INDICATE NEW FISCAL
YEAR 2020-2021 PAYABLES.

AMOUNT
146|IMPERIAL SPRINKLER-GROUNDS,SUPPLIES 2,557.38
147 |GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY-SUPPLIES 861.27
148|HOME DEPOT PRO-M&O, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 821.69
149|WALTER'S WHOLESALE ELECTRIC-M&O, SUPPLIES 1,679.31
153|SCHOOLS FIRST CREDIT UNION-VOL DEDUCTIONS 4,380.00
154|ALPHABET SIGNS-MAYBROOK, SUPPLIES 174.00
155|CITY OF LA HABRA-EP, OLITA-WATER 2,918.23
156|SO CAL GAS CO-JO, DO, UTILITIES, JULY 2020 111.10
157 |VERIZON WIRELESS-DISTRICT, UTILITIES, JULY 2020 191.07
158| ATKINSON, ANDELSON,LOYA, RUUD-JUNE 2020 150.00
159|HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT-CURR, BOOKS 28,516.28
160|ELITE MODULAR LEASING/SALES-BOND, CONTRACT SVCS 10,820.00
162|INCIDENT 1Q, INC.-TECH, SUPPLIES 6,242.40
163|MOSAIC NETWORK, INC.-CURR, LICENSES 4,717.00
164|REGISTRAR-RECORDER/CO CLERK- FEES, ELECTION 49,620.49
165[ICS SERVICE CO-BOND, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 339.54
166|DECKER EQUIPMENT-BOND, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 1,214.14
167|CASBO-BUS SERVICES, CONTRACT SVCS 2,000.00
168| CATAPULTK12-CURR/TECH, CONTRACT SVCS 4,964.00
169|ALAN MAO-DISTRICT, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 379.69
171|RDM ELECTRIC, INC.-EP, BOND-PAY APP #1-JULY 2020 134,501.57
172|CALPERS-MEDICAL PREMIUMS- AUGUST 2020 295,354.43
173|CALPERS-NON PERS-MEDICAL PREMIUMS- AUG 2020 8,536.83
174|SO CAL GAS CO-JO, DO, UTILITIES, JULY 2020 64.47
175|SO CAL EDISON-JORDAN, M&O, D.O.-UTILITIES L8391
176|SUBURBAN WATER-MG,OL,M&O-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 19,811.76
177 |SAN JOAQUIN DEPT OF ED-CONTRACT SERVICES EDJOIN 459.30
178|SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING-DISTRICT COMMUNICATION BANNERS 958.13
179|TURF STAR-GROUNDS-SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 1,448.55
181|ALLSTATE SIGN/PLAQUE-BOND-SUPPLIES 314.00
182|CARIN CHRISTERSON-PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 184.00
183|COALITION ADEQUATE SCH HSING-M&O-MEMBERSHP 717.00
184 DUDE SOLUTIONS-CONTRACT SERVICES 5,188.85
185|FIRST BUSINESS MACHINES-EP,JO,MA,MG,0OL,RS 37,941.75
186|HI-WAY SAFETY-BOND, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 300.19
187|CHELLE PRICE-DIST OFFICE, PURCHASE REIMB 129.25
189|PREMIERE SPEAKERS BUREAU, INC.-SERVICES 10,875.00
190|OCDE-SPEC ED, TUITION CONTRACT SVCS 245,611.61
191|AMERICAN EXPRESS-DISTRICT PURCHASES-JULY 2020 4,990.57




192|MJ EVANOFF-DISTRICT, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 385.46
194|STEPHANIE BARBER-DO-PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 120.99
195|BEST LAWNMOWER, INC. - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 262.91
196|REGINA FISCUS-EP, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 123.34
197|CHRISTIAN MANGOLD - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 104.82
200|JAMES HARDWARE CO. - MAYBROOK SUPPLIES 132.57
201|LOWE'S - MAYBROOK SUPPLIES 44.19
202|SO CAL EDISON-MA, OL,M&O-UTILITIES, JULY 2020 3,568.82
203|SUBURBAN WATER-JO, MACY,DO-UTILITIES, JULY 2020 8,624.25
204|TIME WARNER CABLE-TECH, DISTRICT UTILITIES 884.13
205|CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION-OLITA, SERVICES 150.00
206|MJ EVANOFF-DISTRICT, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 148.02
207|PEST OPTIONS - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 960.00
208|DELTA DENTAL- RETIREE PREMIUMS - AUG 2020 1,753.72
210|READY REFRESH BY NESTLE - DISTRICT WATER SERVICE 64.47
217|GREEN'S SECURITY CENTERS, INC. - SERVICE 100.56
220|FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - MONTHLY SERVICE 61.21
221|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - MONTHLY UTILITIES 67.01
222|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - MONTHLY UTILITIES 7,951.97
223|FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - MONTHLY SERVICE 1,076.87
224|TIME WARNER CABLE- MONTHLY TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 5,143.08
225|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - MONTHLY UTILITIES 81.93
226|TIME WARNER CABLE - MONTHLY TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 1,745.46
227|ACP DIRECT - SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPLIES 3,010.88
228|AMBCO - HEALTH SUPPLIES 293.30
229|APPLE, INC. - RANCHO STARBUCK/ SUPPLIES 2,870.40
230|CRISTIAN BOGDAN - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 20.04
231|CENGAGE LEARNING - SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPLIES 5,239.58
233[JIM COOMBS - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 21.75
235|DATA IMPRESSIONS - LICENSE/ MEMBERSHIP 14,473.50
236|DEREK FRANCIS - SERVICE AGREEMENT/ CONTRACT 1,900.00
237|GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS - BOND/ CONTRACT 73, 859169
238|HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT-CURRICULUM/ BOOKS 4,832.74
239|JOHN ZAPPULLA - MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 23.60
240|ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION - BOND/ CONTRACT 654,304.90
241|GREENFIELD LEARNING INC. - LICENSE 107,136.00
242|HAUFFE CO. - CONTRACT SERVICES 10,416.00
243|HAUFFE CO. - BOND/ CONTRACT SERVICES 6,888.00
246|ORANGE COUNTY CLERK RECORDER - BOND/ MACY FEE 50.00
247|JIVE COMMUNICATIONS - TECHNOLOGY/ MO. SERVICE 8,249.58
248|MONOPRICE, INC. - TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 138.71
249|0OCDE- SPECIAL EDUCATION/ CONTRACT SERVICE, 19-20 12.18
250|LESLIE MANGOLD - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 104.82
251|LISA RUSSELL - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 102.78
EARLY RETIREE REIMBURSEMENTS _
252 DAWN AANDAHL 525.39
253|BRENT ALLSMAN 506.24
254|ELIZABETH KANESHIRO 948.67




255|SHELLEY MARKER 525.39
256|PENNY MAYERCHECK 1,189.78
257|BRUCE PATTILLO 506.24
258 RONALD RANDOLPH 630.56
259|GAYLE ROGERS 245.78
260|CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN 525.39
261|REBECCA STEPHENSON 525.39
262 |EMILY WAKEFIELD 525.39
263|HOLLY WOLFE 525.39
264|CITY OF LA HABRA - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ WATER 708.22
265|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS CO. - MONTHLY UTILITIES 104.01
266|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. - MONTHLY UTILITIES 8,454.97
269|WARE DISPOSAL - MONHTLY TRASH SERVICE 1,666.09
270{MCI A VERIZON CO. - MONTHLY UTILITIES 9.26
271|TIME WARNER CABLE - MONTHLY SERVICE/ TECHONOLGY 878.74
272|CREDIT UNION OF SO CAL- EMP. VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS 2,887.80
273|SCHOOLS FIRST FED CREDIT UNION- EMP. VOL. DEDUCTIONS 22,775.00
274|AMERICAN FIDELITY- EMP. VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS 7,024.60
276[CITY OF LA HABRA - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ WATER 2,677.32
277|PBK - CONTRACT SERVICES 6,703.62
1161|[STEPHANIE BARBER- PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 79.34
1935|DAVID BENNETT - BOND/ MAYBROOK REIMBURSEMENT 945.54
1977|BRENT ALLSMAN-RETIREE 506.24
2068[A-1 FENCE CO-JORDAN, SERVICES 750.00
2075[MCI VERIZON-DISTRICT, UTILITIES 10.28
2077|SHERYL MCDONALD-CURRICULUM, PURCH REIMBURSEMENT 122.80
2078|TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS - SUPPLIES, 19-20 18.16
3002|LADYBUG ENVIRONMENTAL TERMITE-FOOD SVCS, SVC CALL 55.00
3003|BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SERVICE CALL 180.00
3004|DRIFTWOOD DAIRY-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 6,131.55
3005/GOLD STAR FOODS-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 10,254.97
3006|P&R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY-NUTRITION SVCS 1,453.74
3007 |LUPE ORTIZ-FOOD SERVICES MEAL REFUND 8.95
3008|VALPRO, INC. - NUTRITION SERVICES/ SUPPLIES 5,647.44
3009|MARIA KEE - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 50.25
3074|CHRISTINA DAVIS- PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 16.50




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/2021 #2 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/2021 #2, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor
and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/2021 #2, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified,
and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Cl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2020/2021 #2

I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A.

NAME
Cheng, Katlyn

NAME

Simmons, Rebecca
Lavin, Lindsey
EID: RR0478465
Tyner, Bonnie
Blackler, Samantha

C.

NAME/
EMPLOYEE ID

Irving, Tamara

Brimmage, Mary

Kane, Carolyn

Henandez, Javier

Pimper, Shelly

Valdez, Michelle

Karr, Krista

Palmer, Margaret

Van Vliet, Ronita

September 14, 2020
2020/2021CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE  CLASS/COL/
DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
08/10/20 C3/81 JO 1%t grade teacher. Temporary contract. Correction of
EER #1 2020-2021
CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END DATE
DATE SITE COMMENTS
08/17/2020 09/30/2020 MG PN Leave Correction of EER #1 2020-2021
08/24/2020 10/09/2020 RS (AB375) FMLA Maternity Correction EER #1 2020-21
09/11/2020 09/18/2020 FFCRA Leave (Mondays & Fridays)
08/21/2020 10/30/2020 MA (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
08/21/2020 11/16/2020 DO (AB3758) FMLA Medical Leve
EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS
EFFECTIVE END
DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
08/10/20 05/28/21 RS To be paid $500.00 per month, not to exceed $5,000,
for serving as ASB Coordinator. To be paid from
the Rancho-Starbuck General Site Account.
Correction of EER #1 20-21
08/10/20 05/28/21 EP To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed
$3,00.00 for serving as an Intervention Coordinator.
To be paid from EP Site Title 1
08/10/20 05/28/21 EP To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed
$3,00.00 for serving as an Intervention Coordinator.
To be paid from Supplemental Funds
08/10/20 05/28/21 JO To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed
$3,00.00 for serving as an Intervention Coordinator.
To be paid from Supplemental Funds
08/10/20 05/28/21 MA  To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed
$1500.00 for serving as an Intervention
Coordinator. To be paid from Supplemental Funds.
08/10/20 05/28/21 MA To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed
$1500.00 for serving as an Intervention
Coordinator. To be paid from Supplemental Funds.
08/10/20 05/28/21 MG To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed
$3,00.00 for serving as an Intervention Coordinator.
To be paid from Supplemental Funds.
08/10/20 05/28/21 OL To be paid $300.00 per month, not to exceed
$3,00.00 for serving as an Intervention Coordinator.
To be paid from Supplemental Funds.
09/01/2020 11/30/2020 MG  To be paid $35.00 an hour to cover the Speech and

X-C1-2

Language Cases at Macy Elementary



*It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $131.00
per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional
Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 is approved to
instruct in the Intervention Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF
Supplemental Grant Funds.
**[t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 serve as home school
teachers, if needed, for the 2020-2021 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week,
per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2020-2021 school year.

D

Employment of substitutes effective 08/12/2020 for the 2020-2021 school year @ 131 per day and
$65.50 per half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include:
professional development, Saturday school, and site support duties, and $170 long term sub rate.

Jessica Sober

Emily Smith
Rachel Van Vliet
E.
NAME EFFECTIVE
DATE
Sober, Jessica 08/24/2020

Davila, Alexandra
Lisa Milton

Betty Kimes
Journey Mosqueda

Tammy Conforti

Lisa deBruijn

Kathleen
Montemayor

Lauren Charman

Stacey McCoy

08/21/2020

08/12/20

08/12/20

09/09/2020

08/12/20

08/12/20

08/12/20

08/12/20

08/12/20

James Rivera

Carlos Cifuentes

Tania Melgar Guillermo Gonzalez Michelle Flores

Jillian Risser Amanda Stevens Mackenna Morris

SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

END DATE

10/09/2020

10/30/2020

05/28/20

05/28/20

05/28/20

05/28/20

05/28/20

05/28/20

05/28/20

05/28/20

SITE COMMENT

RS

MA

EP

JO

MA

JO

MG

DO

MG

X-C1-3

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate School for Math teaching
position. Correction of EER #1 2020-2021

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for 2
grade Macy teaching position

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for El
Portal Elementary School for Intervention

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for J ordan
Elementary School for Intervention

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Macy
Elementary School for Intervention

Intervention/Alternative Support Teacher at Jordan
Elementary School on Tuesdays — Fridays to be paid at
$35.00 hourly rate to equal $170.00.

Intervention/Alternative Support Teacher at Macy
Elementary School on Tuesdays, Wednesdays &
Thursdays to be paid at the $35.00 hourly rate to equal
$170.00. To be paid from Low Performing Grant.

To be paid special long term rate of $65.50 (half day
pm) for Meadow Green Elementary School for
Intervention

To be paid at the $35.00 hourly rate for the five Elementary
School Sites to provide Dance & Movement with TK —2
grades. To be paid from Site Funds.

To be paid special at the rate of $65.50 (half day pm)
for Meadow Green Elementary School for Intervention



Rachel Van Vliet 09/10/2020 05/28/20 DO To be paid at the hourly rate of $70.00 Speech
Language and Pathologist Services.

*|t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $131.00 per day and/or $35.00 an
hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and
Intervention

**[t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title [ or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**]{ is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for
the 2020-2021school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS
Standard Mileage Rate for the 2020-2021 school year.

IL CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  9/14/20

B. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP  SITE COMMENTS
EID # YE2248190 07/07/20 12/31/20 FFCRA Leave/Intermittent
EID # PE9354498 08/12/20 08/12/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # DP8611940 08/28/20 08/28/20 FFCRA Leave
Aguayo, Leo 08/12/20 09/21/20 R21/S5  EP Ig;f?; Custodian/Working Out of
Brown, Matthew 06/29/20 09/21/20 gp  Day Custodian/FMLA/

Medical Leave

C. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
EID # UM8823015 08/06/20 08/07/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # NM6484429 08/11/20 08/24/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # VT8061878 08/12/20 11/04/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # JY7444690 08/12/20 11/04/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # EM0062816 08/11/20 08/31/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # BF1142216 08/12/20 11/01/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # ZY5949180 08/12/20 09/30/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # CV4677519 08/11/20 11/03/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # RN8203758 08/11/20 11/03/20 FFCRA Leave
EID # HS1125658 09/09/20 10/16/20 FFCRA Leave
Special Ed. Support Aide/
Allsman, Marcella 08/24/20 06/30/21 OL Temporary Increase of Hours
. i Special Education Support
Curtis, Michelle 09/16/20 OL Aide/Resignation
Egenias, Aurora 08/11/20 09/04/20 JO Instrl{ctlonal Assistant-RSP/Baby
Bonding Leave
. Bilingual Instructional
Gonzales, Maria 08/12/20 12/18/20 R14/S1 DO Assistant/Temporary Assignment
Karol, Scott 08/24/20 R28/S1 DO Maintenance General/Substitute
Miller, Shelli 09/01/20 10/30/20 RS Noon Duty Assistant/FMLA
. Instructional Assistant/
Preciado, Rosana 08/13/20 R15/82 MG Correction to EER #12

X-Cl1-4



Straffon, Santy 08/23/20 06/30/21 MA
Vasquez, Randi 09/21/20 R17/54 DO
Vasquez, Randi 07/01/20 06/30/21 $100/Mo DO
D. HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND
EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
NAME/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE

EID # XK3996951 08/11/20 11/03/20
Bargas, Kerri

03/11/20 R7/S6 RS
Cacioppo, Sherrie

08/14/20 R7/S6 RS
Sastio; Natian 09/08/20  01/31/21 JO
Davis, Christina

08/01/20 R16/S6 MNT
DelOrbe, Ruth

08/11/20 R7/S6 RS
Espinoza, Sergio

01/06/20 R22/S8 RS
Rubio-Martinez, Sandra

’ R14/86
04/02/19 +5% RS

X-C1-5

Instructional Assistant/
Temporary Increase of Hours
Systems Aide/Correction to EER
#1

Systems Aide/Website
Maintenance Stipend

COMMENTS

FFCRA Leave

Cafeteria Worker/
Performance Recognition
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/
Performance Recognition
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Unpaid
Leave of Absence
Nutrition Services Clerk
Typist/Performance
Recognition Increase
Cafeteria Worker/
Performance Recognition
Increase

Nutrition Services Warehouse
Deliver Worker/ Performance
Recognition Increase
Satellite Cafeteria Worker/
Performance Recognition
Increase



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union ACTION/

High School District Provision of Library Services for (RATIFICATION)
the 2020/21 School Year

The purpose of this Agreement is to be in compliance with Ed code Section 18100 which
states the governing Board of each school district shall provide school library services for
the pupils and teachers of the district by establishing and maintaining school libraries or by
contractual arrangements with another public agency. We are contracting with FJUHSD
for certificated Library services for the 2020-21 school-year for compliance. The fee not
to exceed $2,000.00 will be paid for by Curriculum department funds.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Fullerton Joint Union High School District
Provision of Library Services for the 2020/21 School Year be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Intercom Clock and Signal ACTION
Service (ICS) for Technology Upgrades at Maybrook Elementary
School

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing
define the completion of a project. Once a District files the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop
notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is
filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed
or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On August 10, 2020, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Intercom Clock and
Signal Service, (ICS) for Technology Upgrades, Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $19,890.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Intercom Clock and
Signal Service, (ICS), Technology Upgrades, Maybrook Elementary School, $19,890.00 Measure LL
(21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0000015) (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-El-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
September 14, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of Notice of Completion,Saldana Landscape ACTION

for Additional Landscape Work at Maybrook Elementary School

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing
define the completion of a project. Once a District files the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop
notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is
filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed
or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On August 10, 2020, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract, Saldana Landscape,
Additional Area, Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $10,707.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Saldana Landscape,
Additional Landscape Work, Maybrook Elementary School, $10,707.00 Measure LL (21.0-00000-0-
00000-85000-6230-0000015) (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-E2-1



